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Cooper is doing the right things.
More important, we are doing
the right things, in the right way, in

the right spirit. Together, we are

realizing the power of connecting.
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In 2003, we proved beyond a doubt the power of connecting ...
with our customers, our suppliers, our shareholders, our
employees and our communities. By leveraging the human
capital, unique strengths and commercial leadership inherent in
each of our businesses, we increased the value of our Corporate
Jranchise for the benefit of each of these constituencies.

Today, Cooper is a leading global industrial company partici-
pating in two large markets: Electrical Products and Tools &
Hardware. We supply a broad range of brand-name products and
offer services and solutions to customers in more than 50 countries
around the world.
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Dear Fellow Shareholders:

Doing the right things, the right way ...

Cooper performed very well in 2003. Our revenues operations. All of these programs are evolving nicely,
increased, our margins improved and we significantly and several already are contributing to our results.
enhanced our financial position. This performance also Throughout the following pages, you will see the

was reflected in our stock price, which ended the year at profound effect that these activities are having on the
$57.93 per share, up 59 percent over year-end 2002. Our culture, content and future of our Company. We are

performance during a period of economic uncertainty indeed creating a “new” Cooper capable of competing

and general business turmoil proves once again some- in tomorrow’s world by fusing the strengths produced

thing that we at Cooper have subscribed to for a long by our long 171-year history of manufacturing excel-

time — doing the right things, the right way, pays off. lence with today’s capabilities of innovation, technology
I"d like to begin my comments on the state of and talent.

our business by acknowledging the role that our

27,000 associates worldwide played in producing such
an outstanding performance. Their collective capabilities
are the bedrock upon which Cooper Industries has been
built, and indeed will be the basis upon which future
growth in our business will be crafted.

Getting Connected Makes a Difference

At the beginning of 2003, we launched our H. John Riley, Ir.

Chairman, President and

Get Connected program, focusing on our five key Chief Executive Officer

audiences — shareholders, customers, employees,
suppliers and the communities where we do business.
We also established three major goals for the year:;

* Grow sales

® Improve operating margins

* Generate excess cash.
I am pleased to report to you that we achieved
each of these objectives in 2003.

In addition, during the year, we made signifi-
cant progress implementing several other key
initiatives aimed at producing sustained long-
term growth. These included increasing the
global reach of our businesses, our Cooper
Connection sales and marketing program, our
Strategic Sourcing and Manufacturing Variance
Improvement Programs, and the implemen-
tation of a new Enterprise
Business System tying
together all of our



Financial Highlights

($ in millions, except per-share data)

2003 2002 2001
Revenues $ 4,061.4 $ 3,960.5 $ 42095
Operating earnings before restructuring 394.6 393.8 4752
Continuing income before restructuring,
unusual items and goodwill amortization 266.0 2435 306.2
Net income 148.3 2137 2313
Diluted Income Per Common Share
Continuing income before restructuring,
unusual items and goodwill amortization $ 283 § 260 § 322
Net income 1.58 2.28 2.44
Shares used in computation of earnings per share (in millions) 93.8 93.7 94.9
Cash dividends declared per common share $ 140 $ 140 $ 140
Number of employees 27,200 28,400 30,500
Number of record shareholders 26,300 26,800 27,300
Operating Revenues by Business Segment
Electrical Products $ 3,358.4 $3,3249 $ 3,485.5
Tools & Hardware 703.0 635.6 724.0
Operating Earnings by Business Segment Before Restructuring
Electrical Products $ 4351 $ 400.6 $ 4370
Tools & Hardware 39.0 273 68.6
Total assets $ 4,965.3 $ 4,687.9 $4611.4
Total indebtedness 1,343.3 1,438.6 1,300.8
Shareholders’ equity 2,118.2 2,002.4 2,023.2
Return on revenues before restructuring,
unusual items and goodwill amortization 6.5% 6.1% 7.3%
Return on average shareholders’ equity 7.2% 10.6% 11.8%
Return on invested capital before restructuring,
unusual items and goodwill amortization 8.2% 7.7% 9.3%
Total debt as a percent of total capitalization 38.8% 41.8% 39.1%
Revenues Diluted Earnings Free Cash Flow Debt-to-Total-
in billions Per Share" in miflions Capitalization Ratio
in percent
$4.5 $450 45

3.6 360 36

2.7 270 27

1.8 180 18

0.9 90

0 0 0 0
2001 2002 2003 2001 2002 2003 2001 2002 2003 2001 2002 2003

These Financial Highlights contain non-GAAP financial measures. See the reconciliation of these measures to the most directly comparable GAAP
measures on page 22 of this Report.

' From continuing operations before restructuring, unusual items and goodwill amortization.




In short, we believe that we are doing the right
things at Cooper for all of our constituents. More
important, we are doing the right things, in the right
way, in the right spirit. Together, we are forging our
separate businesses into one stronger presence, offering
an unmatched breadth of quality products, services and
solutions. We are enhancing our global footprint
through loyal customers in 50 different countries.

And we are advancing a powerful growth strategy by
implementing clearly defined operational goals. By
continuing to do the right things, in the right way, we
will generate sustained growth in our businesses and
superior value for our shareholders for years to come.

2003 Performance

In last year’s letter, I indicated that, despite
continued economic uncertainty, we expected our
Get Connected initiatives designed to leverage the size
and strengths of our Company would result in solid
earnings-per-share growth in 2003. Clearly, this was
the case — and more so. As I mentioned earlier,
Cooper’s share price increased 59 percent in 2003,
above almost all of our peer companies and clearly
ahead of the performance of the S&P 500 and the Dow
Jones Industrial Average. In addition, we delivered
$130 million in value to our shareholders through divi-
dend payments, payments that are more valuable than
ever as a result of recent changes in federal tax rates.
We were pleased to see that the value of our shares
increased during the year as more and more investors
recognized the potential of our Company. Our objective
is to continue this momentum in 2004 and beyond.

The Company’s overall performance in 2003 was
very encouraging. Despite weak conditions in our
key commercial construction and industrial markets,
our revenues increased 3 percent to $4.06 billion,
compared with 2002 revenues of $3.96 billion. Income
from continuing operations for 2003 was $274.3 million,
or $2.92 per share, a 28 percent increase over 2002
income from continuing operations of $213.7 million,
or $2.28 per share. Operating earnings in 2003 were up
11 percent to $392.0 million, compared with $354.7
million for 2002.

During late February and early March 2004, Cooper
reassessed its accrual for discontinued operations and,

as a result, recorded a fourth-quarter 2003 after-tax
discontinued operations charge of $126.0 million, or
$1.34 per diluted share, in order to adjust its accrual for
contingent liability exposure related to the Federal-
Mogul Corporation bankruptcy. The charge does not
impact consolidated revenues, income from continuing
operations or cash flows reported for 2003.

Free cash flow for 2003 was truly outstanding,
ending the year at $383.5 million. As a result, the
Company’s debt-to-total-capitalization ratio net of
cash at December 31, 2003, was 29.3 percent, down
significantly from 36.2 percent net of cash at
December 31, 2002.

All in all, this was a very good performance,
particularly when achieved within the framework of
uncertain market conditions and a multitude of other
challenges which characterize our highly competitive
operating climate.

The Realities of Today’s Operating
Environment

Today’s operating environment is not simply the
result of an economic correction which burst the tech-
nology bubble of the 1990s, as some might suggest.
The twenty-first century realities faced by Cooper and
other large multinational manufacturing firms are
characterized by influences far more pervasive and
long-lived than transitory market conditions:

e Industry consolidation continues at a rapid pace,
markedly changing the number, scale and reach
of our competitors, customers and suppliers;

e Traditional North American markets offer far fewer
growth opportunities than the developing economies
of Asia, Latin America and Eastern Europe;

¢ Manufacturers and their customers alike have a
vital need for real-time information transparency;

e The need for corporations to behave ethically and
to fulfill public disclosure requirements has never
been more pressing;

® And, finally, costs now are rising for key com-
modities that are critical to the production and
distribution of the goods we produce.

These realities are influencing the way we must
structure our businesses and operate our Company.
By accepting these realities and understanding their




impact, we have been able to develop five pivotal
internal initiatives which are the nucleus of our strategy
— a strategy that we believe will produce top-quartile
performance in any future operating environment. We
are focused on skillfully executing these initiatives as
they mature within our Company to generate the long-
term benefits which we anticipate.

Continued Differentiation Sets Cooper Apart
Many companies have programs in place to drive
growth, control costs and take advantage of global
opportunities. Cooper stands out in this universe
because of two unique strengths:
the breadth of our products and
brands and our ability to execute
our objectives through a disciplined

* Increase our market share

management structure.

Today, Cooper’s breadth of prod-
ucts, services and solutions is globally
unmatched by any comparable
competitor. The schematic on the
foldout behind pages 6 and 7 of
this Report makes it clear that we

sell many products to a very broad

margins

_ schedule
range of markets. This allows us to

mitigate the severities of economic
downturns, and the obvious chal-
lenges created by consolidation and change within dis-
tribution channels. We are offsetting these negatives by
earning new customers and growing our market share
through unique services and solutions. For example, our
Cooper Connection sales and marketing initiative and our
new product offerings have gained us added recognition
with traditional end users and enhanced our presence in
high-growth retail channels, as well. And every day we
are working to serve all our customers faster and more
seamlessly through programs aimed at just-in-time inven-
tory management and improved fulfillment processes.
Cooper has long been known for its disciplined
management of costs. Our efforts in this area are being
further enhanced through the implementation of a new
Enterprise Business System which will answer the
growing requirements for real-time data transparency
throughout our entire business franchise. We also have
been quietly building an impressive global footprint by

We have defined five
objectives for 2004:

®* Grow our business

* Improve our operating

* Implement our Enterprise
Business System on

* (Generate excess cash

investing in manufacturing operations and marketing
programs in Mexico, Latin America, China and Eastern
Europe. And we recently have opened sales offices in
Korea and the Middle East to capture opportunities as
new infrastructure develops and fledgling industries
come of age. Our operations now span the globe, pro-
viding low-cost manufacturing capabilities and state-
of-the-art procurement capacity. As commodity prices
rise, we are able to use worldwide sources to secure
needed materials at the lowest possible cost. Going for-
ward, we are confident that our new Manufacturing
Variance Improvement Program will significantly
enhance process and product quali-
ty and further drive down produc-
tion costs in all of our worldwide
operations.

These are exciting opportunities,
to say the least. More important,
however, these are the opportunities
and programs that will allow us to
further distance ourselves from our
competitors and thrive as a world-
class company committed to man-
aging for the realities of our times.

We enter 2004 with a great deal
of momentum, confident that we are
executing the right programs in the
right way. We are focused on a few high-potential initia-
tives that will leverage our unique strategic position and
drive superior performance. Specifically, we intend to:

¢ Increase our market share

e Grow our business globally

¢ Improve our operating margins

» Implement our Enterprise Business System

on schedule

» Generate excess cash,
all with an absolute commitment and adherence to the
highest standards of ethical behavior.

Ethical Behavior Is a Serious Matter at Cooper
For over 171 years, Cooper has operated in accord-
ance with the highest ethical standards. Our corporate
governance policies and practices meet all New York
Stock Exchange standards and receive high ratings by
independent rating agencies. Indeed, Cooper was one



of only 22 companies to receive GovernanceMetrics
International’s highest corporate governance rating.
Also, Institutional Shareholder Services recently rated
Cooper’s corporate governance practices in the 93rd
percentile of the S&P 500 companies and in the 99th
percentile of companies in the capital goods industry.
Ethical behavior doesn’t just happen — it takes a
lot of hard work. For example, we make sure that all
constituencies are aware of our policies and practices,
and we provide clear, specific and accessible guidance
for our employees everywhere in the world to assure
that Cooper continues to maintain a solid reputation as
a company that operates above reproach. During 2003,
as in prior years, numerous training seminars were con-
ducted for employees on topics of ethics and compli-
ance. In addition, communications to our employees
about our ethics policies and practices is frequent. We
also maintain an Ethics Hotline for employees to use in
reporting any suspected violations. I urge you to read
pages 20 and 21 of this publication for a more complete
report on the Company’s Disclosure and Compliance
activities.

Looking Forward

Those of you whom 1 have met know that I am
genuinely excited about the future of our Company.
We have a superb management team and unparalleled
people power within our businesses. That said, we can
do better. We can do better by expanding our innovation
skills, technology platforms and intellectual capital. Even
though we are doing the right things today, there is infi-
nite capacity for improvement. Innovation and technology
will show us the way and talent will assure our success.

Speaking of talent, I would like to make note of the
retirement of Ralph Jackson on December 31, 2003.
Ralph served Cooper in many capacities over his 27-
year career with the Company,
most recently as Chief Operating
Officer and Deputy Chairman.
Ralph played a vital role in build-
ing Cooper’s reputation for opera-
tional and customer service excel-
lence, and helped to transform
Cooper into a more global compa-

Ralph E. Jackson, Jr.

ny focused on two large market

segments serving thousands of customers. We are very
grateful to Ralph for his years of dedication and many
contributions to our Company.

1 also would like to recognize and thank all of our
other employees for their help in making us a better
Company. Rainer Hoepfler, our Cooper Star Chairman’s
Award winner featured on page 14 of this Report, is
only one of over 27,000 folks whose dedication makes
Cooper a great place to work and the great Company it
is today. Growth opportunities come in many forms. It
is because of our people that we are able to capitalize
on opportunities that are unique and appropriate for the
times — opportunities that will result in improved finan-
cial performance for our Company and enhanced value
for our shareholders.

And clearly, I am grateful for the guidance and dedi-
cation of our Board of Directors. Their steadfast commit-
ment and special expertise have been invaluable assets in
the development of the critical growth, productivity and
cash generation initiatives which are so positively
impacting our Company.

Finally, I would like to thank Cooper’s customers
for their business. The realities of today’s operating
environment dictate that we must continually earn their
confidence and loyalty. That is our number-one priority.

In closing, let me say that it makes me very proud to
serve all of our constituents on behalf of the Company.
Fundamentally, I believe that top-quartile companies
are those that excel at delivering balanced performance
for all of their stakeholders — shareholders, customers,
employees, suppliers and their communities. Cooper is
just such a company.

I know that our entire senior management team joins
me in recognizing all of our important stakeholders for
their loyalty and faith in our Company and in our strat-
egy. We intend to continue to build on the successes of
2003 and provide increased value for many years to come.

H. John Riley, Jr.
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
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Commercial Markets Gooper Wiring Devices

Builders of hospitals, hotels, offices and

shopping centers meet the high standards

set by local and national glectrical codes Cooper Hand Tools

by using receptacles, Technicians and service
Cooper Lighting switches and plugs personnel use tools from Cooper
Glare-free fluorescent linear lighting from Cooper Wiring Hand Tools for maintenance and
from Cooper Lighting provides Devices. repair applications.
added protection from eye-
strain in computer-intensive
environments such as offices.

Cooper B-Line

Cooper B-Ling offers
enclosures, equipment racks
and cabling options for use
in commercial environments.

Cooper Grouse-Hinds
Electrical products such as
outlet boxes for commercial
construction from Cooper
Crouse-Hinds offer labor-
saving features that make
installation fast and easy.

Cooper Tools
Ergonomically
designed material-
removal tools from
Cooper Tools are used

Cooper Power Systems
Components and protective
systems from Cooper

for general maintenance Power Systems help
in commercial applications. bring electric power Cooper Menvier
to commercial Cooper Bussmann Exit signage, fire and security
buildings. The increasingly 1 systems and lighting from
compiex electrical ‘ Cooper Menvier are used
circuits found in hotels, ‘: \ in commercial applications
offices and shopping centers - across Europe.

require fuses from Cooper Bussmann
to protect sensitive equipment.

Major Product Categories

Cooper B-Line Cooper Crouse-Hinds Emergency/Exit Lighting ~ Cooper Wiring Devices Cooper Teols

Strut and Hangers Commercial Fittings Security Lighting Switches and Receptacles Pneumatic Material-
Cable Tray Hubs Landscape Lighting Surge-Protection Removal Tools
Spring Steel Fasteners Outlet Boxes Equipment Bits and Sockets

Cooper Menvier

Electronic Cabinets Weatherproof Lighting, Fire Detection Datacom Wiring Equipment Universal Joints
Rack and Rur?way S\_/stems Boxes and Covers Security Systems Cooper Hand Tools
Meter Mounting Equipment gogper Lighting Lighting Systems Measuring Tools
Cooper Bussmann Recessed Downlighting Emergency Lighting Screwdrivers
Electrical Disconnects Track Lighting Cooper Power Systems Pliers and Wrenches
Fused Circuit Protection  Fluorescent Lighting Pad-mounted and Hammers
Elevator Disconnect Floodlighting Substation Transformers S°ldering Tools
Panels Architectural Area/ Insulating Fluids Cutting Tools
Cable Limiters Site Lighting Chain and Fittings

Pad-mounted Switchgear
Overcurrent Protection




Industrial Markets

Cooper Power Systems
Industrial customers specify
pad-mounted transformers,
capacitors and cable
accessories from Cooper
Power Systems for safety,
high performance and
reduced maintenance.
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Cooper Crouse-Hinds
Products from Cooper
Crouse-Hinds protect
personnel and electrical
systems in industrial and

hazardous environments.

Cooper B-Line
Cabling support products from Cooper

B-Line offer a variety of wire

management options ranging
from electrical enclosures
and metering to cable tray,
equipment racks and other

i}
|

cable support systems.
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Cooper Lighting
Industrial lighting from Cooper
Lighting provides illumination
to maximize productivity and
visual comfort in industrial
applications.

Cooper Wiring Devices
Industrial wiring applications
call for high-quality receptacles
and switches from Cooper
Wiring Devices.

Coaper Bussmann
Industrial customers

NEEEE

specify Cooper Bussmann's

CubeFuse for unsurpassed

reliability and “finger safe”
Vo replacement.

«,rg\:
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Cooper Hand Tools
Measuring, tightening and
cutting tools from Cooper
Hand Tools are essential in
manufacturing applications,
as well as in maintenance

Cooper Tools

Manufacturers specify tightening
technology from Caoper Tools to
ensure that exacting standards
for quality and service are met.

and repair.
Major Product Categories
Cooper B-Line Cooper Crouse-Hinds Floodlighting Overvoltage Protection Cutting Tools
Strut and Hangers Conduit, Cable and Fittings Architectural Area/ Fault Indicators Chain and Fittings
Cable Tray Enclosures Site Lighting Maintenance Tools Cooper Tools
Spring Steel Fasteners Control and Apparatus Emergency/Exit Lighting Preumatic and Electric

Electronic Cabinets

Rack and Runway Systems
Meter Mounting Equipment

Cooper Bussmann
Connectors
Fuseholders
Disconnect Switches
Low-Voltage Fuses
Medium-Voltage Fuses

Equipment
Industrial Lighting
Plugs and Receptacles
Hazardous-Area
Equipment
Obstruction Lighting

Cooper Lighting
Industrial Lighting
Recessed Downlighting
Fluorescent Lighting

Security Lighting
Cleanroom Lighting
Landscape Lighting

Cooper Power Systems

Capacitors and Reclosers

Pad-mounted and

Substation Transformers

Insulating Fluids
Switchgear
Cable Accessories

Cooper Wiring Devices

Switches and Receptacles

Ptugs and Connectors
Locking Devices
Motor Controllers

Cooper Hand Tools
Measuring Tools
Screwdrivers

Pliers and Wrenches
Hammers

Soldering Tools

Assembly Tools
Automated Assembly
Equipment
Pneumatic Material-
Removal Tools
Tube Cleaners and
Expanders
Bits and Sockets
Universal Joints
Cutting Tools
Torque Assurance Products




Doing the right things

L0 ensure... CustOmer

CO oper IS rea lizin g the Today, Cooper offers a broad range of products,
' . services and solutions that is unequaled in the
P O.wer O‘f Connectlng industry. Our electrical products businesses serve
w lth our customers. customers in commercial, industrial, residential,
Today wep rovicde utility, telecommunications and consumer mar-
countless services and kets. Cooper’s hand tools are used by trades-

men around the world, and Cooper’s power tools

SOluthnS generated offer cost savings and reliability to automotive,
by our incompar able aerospace and industrial manufacturers.
b]"eadt h o f p roducts Cooper’s 2,400 salespeople touch both

distribution and retail customers in more than

and well-known 50 countries, offering products, services and
brand names. technical training that is unmatched in the

industry. Our innovative Cooper Connection
distributor relationship program maximizes the

The new GFCI receptacle synergies among a number of Cooper product

Jrom Cooper Wiring
Devices aoffers enhanced
safety and performance
Jor end users across the
U.S. Changes in safety
standards offered a
unique opportunity to
improve the design and
reduce production costs,
thereby increasing the
value of these products.

lines, driving end-user demand through
unequaled product breadth and a wide range of
value-added services.

Moreover, our new product offerings,
with unique features and benefits, are positively
impacting market share and attracting new

distributor, end-user and retail customers.

Look inside the foldout to learn more about
Cooper’s products and brands.
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Utility Markets

Cooper Crouse-Hinds
Cooper Crouse-Hinds products have
many utility applications, including
obstruction lighting to mark
towers that may represent
hazards to air navigation.

Cooper Bussmann
Cable limiters are
used for short-circuit
protection of service
pane! cables.

Cooper Lighting

Area, street and roadway
lighting provides excellent
optical performance for
utility customers.

Cooper Tools
Utilities depend upon power tools
from Cooper Tools for service
and maintenance of
generation and
distribution
equipment.

o
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Cooper Hand Tools

Utility companies rely on

hand tools from Cooper

Hand Tools for construction,
repair and maintenance.

Cooper B-Line
Meter mounting
equipment from
Coaper B-Line offers
easy, weatherproof
installation for years
of service.

o
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Cooper Power Systems

All along the “path of power,”

- from the generator to end

user, products from

Cooper Power Systems (4

protect, regulate and ‘ o
distribute electricity. o

Cooper Wiring Devices
Utilities use wire mesh
pulling grips to install both
underground and overhead
tfransmission cables.

Major Product Categories

Cooper B-Line
Strut and Hangers
Cable Tray

Spring Steel Fasteners

Electronic Cabinets

Meter Mounting Equipment

Electrical Enclosures

Cooper Bussmann
Electrical Disconnects

Medium-Voltage Fuses

Cable Limiters

Cooper Crouse-Hinds Floodlighting
Canduit, Cable and Street/Roadway Lighting
Cord Fittings Cooper Power Systems
Control and Apparatus Switches
Equipment Pad-mounted and

Industrial Lighting
Gbstruction Lighting
Plugs and Receptacles
Hazardous-Area
Equipment

Substation Transformers
Switchgear
Insulating Fluids
Reclosers and Controls
Relays
Cooper Lighting Cable Accessories
Architectural Area/

A Cooper Wiring Devices
Site Lighting

Wire Mesh Grips

Cooper Hand Tools
Measuring Tools
Pliers and Wrenches
Hammers

Cutting Tools

Chain and Fittings

Cooper Tools

Pneumatic Material-
Removal Tools

Bits and Sockets

Universal Joints

Torgue Assurance
Products

The Power of
Cooper’s Brands

'l
COOPER B-Line

B-Line, Dura-Green, Dura-
Copper, Cent-R-Rail, Redi-Rail,
Access Cabinets, Edison Series
Metering, E2 Cabinets

-
COOPER Bussmann

Bussmann, BUSS, Fusetron,
Low-Peak, Optima, Limitron,
Edison, CUBEFuse, Magnum

o _
COOPER Crouse-Hinds

Arktite, Cam-Lok, CEAG,
Champ, Condulet, Crouse-Hinds,
Hazard-Gard, Mini-Line, Myers,
SpecOne, Posi-Lok, PowerPlus,
Nortem, Domex

[t
GOOPER Lighting
Halo, Metalux, Sure-Lites,
Lumark, Fail~Safe,
McGraw-Edison, IRIS, Portfolio,
AtLite, Corelite, Neo-Ray,
Shaper, Lumiére, Streetworks,
DLS, MWS

> -
CGOOPER Menvier

Capri-Codec, Crompton, Fulleon,
JSB, Luminox, Menvier, Menvier
Blessing, Menvier CSA, Menvier
Security, Menvier Univel, CEAG,
Nugelec, Pretrénica, Regalsafe,
Scantronic

o
COOPER Power Systems

Cooper Power Systems, Edison,
EMSA, Envirotemp, Kearney,
Kyle, NOVA, RTE, Combined
Technologies, McGraw-Edison,
UltraSIL, Idea, Envirotemp FR3,
R-Temp, Posi-Break

>
CGOOPER Wiring Devices

Cooper Wiring Devices, Royer,
Hart-Lock, Power-Lock, Little
Brother, Shock Sentry, SurgBloc,
Glocoil

[t
COOPER Hand Tools

Campbeli, Crescent, Diamond,
Erem, Lufkin, Nicholson, Plumb,
H.K. Porter, Weller, Wire-Wrap,
Wiss, Xcelite

[t
COOPER Tools

Apex, Cleco, Dotco, Quackenbush,
DGD, Cooper Automation,
Airetool, Master Power, Buckeye,
Doler, Gardner-Denver, Geta,
Metronix, Recoules, Rotar,

Utica, GardoTrans




Residential Markets

Cooper Crouse-Hinds
Outlet boxes from Cooper
Crouse-Hinds are designed
for ease of installation in
Cooper Menvier residential applications.
Heightened concern for security
and fire safety has created a
residential market in
Europe for Cooper
Menvier's security
and fire-detection
products.

===

Coaper Power Systems
Low-voltage surge arresters
from Cooper Power Systems
reduce equipment
failures in
homes.

Cooper Wiring Devices
Receptacles, switches, lighting
controls and structured wiring
systems from Cooper Wiring
Devices are of increasing
importance in today's
state-of-the-art
homes.

Cooper B-Line
Hangers and clips
from Cooper B-Line
support residential
wiring and plumbing
compaonents.

Cooper Lighting
Recessed downlighting
fixtures from Cooper
Lighting are a mainstay
of most modern homes.

Cooper Bussmann
Circuit-protection products
from Cooper Bussmann
protect the air conditioners
used in today’s homes.

Cooper Hand Tools
Professionals and do-it-

yourselfers choose tools
from Cooper Hand Tools
for quality and value.

Cooper Tools

Power tools from Cooper
Tools offer professional
quality and durability.

Major Product Categories

Cooper B-Line

Strut

Concrete Inserts
Spring Steel Fasteners

Cooper Lighting
Recessed Downlighting
Track Lighting
Fluorescent Lighting
Security Lighting
Landscape Lighting

Cooper Power Systems

Low-Voltage Surge
Arresters

Cable Accessaries

Pole-Top Transformers

Single-Phase Pad-
mounted Transformers

Insulating Fluids

Switches

Overcurrent Protection

Cooper Bussmann

A/C Disconnects
Fused Circuit Protection
Box Cover Units

Cooper Menvier
Fire Detection

Cooper Crouse-Hinds Security Systems

Outlet Boxes

Floor Boxes

Weatherproof Lighting,
Boxes and Covers

Cooper Wiring Devices Soldering Tools

Switches Chain and Fittings
Receptacles Cooper Tools

GFCI Devices Pneumatic Drills and
Dimmers Sanders

Wall Plates

Structured Wiring Systems

Cooper Hand Tools
Measuring Tools
Cutting Tools
Screwdrivers

Pliers and Wrenches
Hammers
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excellence

Cooper is connecting
our manufacturing
locations using contem-
porary process-improuve-
ment tools, common
metrics and a consistent
analytical approach.
This will enhance
productivity throughout
our globally diverse
operating portfolio.

Teams of employees are working together to
implement significant manufacturing opera-
tions and business systems improvements.
Effective sourcing, leverage of our global
Jootprint and lean manufacturing techniques
ensure ongoing productivity enhancements.

Inventory Levels
in millions

$750
500 8
450
30018

150 B

0 = I I

2001 2002 2003

Our focus on inventory
management allows us to
more ¢ffectively allocate
resources and better fulfill
customer requirements.
Improved inventory turns
are expected to generate
approximately $100 mil-
fion of free cash flow over
the next three years.

Cooper has an impressive history of driving
productivity, and, in 2003, the Company adopted
the Manufacturing Variance Improvement Program
(MVP). This initiative combines lean manufactur-
ing and variance-based thinking tools in a struc-
tured, template-based process to significantly
improve productivity, drive down costs and
enhance customer satisfaction.

The powerful MVP tool set is being applied
to all of Cooper’s business processes and manufac-
turing operations, using a consistent set of metrics
and approach across all of our business units. It
will measure performance, identify opportunities
for improvement, pinpoint best practices and,
ultimately, drive customer-focused continuous
improvement.

By eliminating non-value-added work, products
are manufactured faster, better and for less cost.
Improved manufacturing and business processes
result in flexible and more efficient operations,
enhanced customer
service and markedly

increased competitiveness.




Doing the right things

to maximize... gl Ob al

By connecting our worldwide
resources, we are building

an impressive global footprint,
penetrating new markets,
earning new customers and
ldentifying new procurement
sources all over the world.

There is no other company quite like Cooper when it
comes to product breadth and global reach. Globalization
gives us the ability to accelerate revenue growth in
emerging markets and improve cost competitiveness
through lower manufacturing costs and sophisticated
product development activities. As North American com-
mercial and industrial markets have matured, we have
followed our customers, penetrating new higher-growth
markets in Asia, Latin America and Eastern Europe.

For example, Cooper has been operating in Mexico
since 1954, and our presence in Europe continues to
grow since we acquired Cooper Menvier in 1995.
China and other Asian markets represent vibrant
horizons for new customers, low-cost manufacturing
and product sourcing opportunities.

As a global company, we serve customers around
the world through a network of plants, distribution cen-
ters and sales offices, providing products and services

in more than 50 countries.

10

kN

;) —
B A

= ‘. . .
AN S -
X ey \ _—

Cooper has had operations in Mexico
Jor more than 50 years, supplying both
local markets and products for export.
Modern and efficient, these plants are
among Cooper’s safest and most
productive. Cooper also is aggressively
adding facilities in Asia, which has
become an important procurement
source, technology base and commercial
market as infrastructure spending
increases in the region. Eastern Europe
also offers opportunities for revenue
growth and low-cost production as well.




_ £

Cooper’s newly developed INVUE architectural lighting
series answers the requirements of “dark skies” initiatives
which protect the night sky through focused lighting
equipment. Designed in the U.S. and manufactured
using Cooper’s global sourcing capabilities, Cooper
Lighting was able to fast track the development and commercial
introduction of these stylish new lighting offerings, bringing them
Jrom inception to market in less than 18 months.

We believe our international size
and reach provide significant
competitive advantages.
Capitalizing on our global foot-
print allows us to gain new
customers, lower manufacturing
costs and implement sophisticated
production and product develop-
ment technologies while counter-
balancing regional economic
volatilities.

1998 Manufacturin,

Facilities
and Joint
Ventures

2003 Manufacturin
Facilities ;
and Joint
Ventures

U.S. & Canada
. Asia Pacific
Europe (incl. UK)
Mezxico
South America
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Doing the right
things to embrace... new

By connecting our
systems through new
technologies, we can
communicate more
effectively and operate
our businesses more
efficiently.

= E==n N
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!

Components of each employee’s computer
dashboard may differ depending upon job
Junction, but all will include the information
necessary for efficient and effective day-to-day
performance. This includes such metrics as
productivity, inventory, safety statistics,
production levels, benefits and staffing data.
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One Company. One system. Our objective at Cooper
is to operate as one Company manufacturing thou-
sands of products, serving a broad base of customers.
Our developing Enterprise Business System will link
together Cooper’s diverse global businesses
through one high-performance system, offering real-
time operational, financial and performance data.
Even more important, this new technology is based
on the identification and development of best-prac-
tice business processes for all of Cooper Industries.
Using best practices and common process
standards, Cooper’s new Enterprise Business
System will provide key information to better serve
our customers, streamline our business processes,
enhance our manufacturing capabilities and facili-
tate resources for our employees. New technologies
will allow us to capitalize on our strengths to effec-
tively manage marketplace demands while offering

a uniform platform to accelerate growth.

Cooper continues to invest in new lech-
nologies which will assure product quality
and track key metrics across all of our
businesses on a real-time basis. The ability
to instantaneously monitor the success of
our programs and the quality of our work
is a major component of our internal
initiatives to enhance productivity and
improve profitability.






Doing the right

things by... W Ol,.kin

Connecting our
employees with each
other allows us to
grow and outperform
our competitors. As a
result, we have built a
solid reputation for
product quality and
innovation, integrity
and manufacturing
excellence.

Through the Cooper Star Program,

employees recognize their co-workers for

their contributions to Cooper’s Get
Connected initiative. The 2003 winner
of the Cooper Star Chairman’s Award is
Rainer Hoepfler (left). Rainer is based in
Germany and was nominated

by Brian Biittner, a
U.S.-based employee,
reflecting the global
reach of our
Get Connected
program.
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¢ONNe_ In 2003, Cooper launched its Get Connected
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0 e". capitalizing on new market opportunities
across our many product lines by leveraging the
strength and talent inherent in each of our businesses.
This is accomplished by harnessing the experience,
energy and skills of all of our 27,000 employees.
At Cooper, we believe that a highly skilled,
motivated workforce is our most important asset.
We are continually investing in our talent, providing
training and implementing new product and process
technologies and state-of-the-art engineering and
manufacturing tools. By combining innovation and
technology, we are enriching and energizing our
workforce, allowing us to constantly create new
products, improve and enhance our operations
processes, serve our customers better and faster
and provide value for all of our shareholders.
Working together, we are creating an exciting
new Cooper, embracing the best of our heritage to

become the best in our class today and tomorrow.

Each Cooper division has MVP Champions
to drive productivity initiatives throughout
their specific organizations. Collectively,

the Division Champions represent nearly
200 years of experience in identifying and
implementing manufacturing improvement
processes. They share their knowledge and
experience to ensure that productivity improve-
ments span our entire business franchise.
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development

By connecting with our
commaunities, we help
sustain and enhance
the quality of life for
our employees, our
neighbors and the
places where we do
business. We take
pride in protecting the
environment and sup-
porting health, educa-
tion, the arts and other
charitable endeavors.

“ny

Many of Cooper’s electrical
products are designed to
provide added efficiency
and improve environmental
protection and compliance.
These products carry the
EnergyStar certification.

Cooper's Scholarship Program...

:ﬁj Helping You Help Them \ The new Co oper Industries

* <The small amouni of 1im

2,2 me 1o apply for a scholarship could . tional assistance to the

22N have a valuable impact on the rest
<My parents have abways dreamed of ﬂ» : our e’nployees SChOlars h/Lp

sending me 10 €O

m Con Industries will help | @ .
ﬁ?ﬂTﬂfhgﬁanamSur;enlil,\'." ‘\’/‘ ] awards qre granted based

L} ¢iScholarships are a great Loupon both merit and ﬁnan-
\ reward for siudents like me \‘
4

Sustainable development has many requirements.
At Cooper, we fulfill them all. Our solid financial
foundation provides the framework for continued
growth, job creation and economic contribution to
the communities where we do business. As envi-
ronmental stewards, we are diligent in managing
our factories and facilities to protect our natural
resources. Many of the products we manufacture are
designed to offer enhanced environmental protec-
tion. Our employees are trained to safely perform
their jobs, and we provide clean, safe working con-
ditions in facilities where all people are treated
equally. We report our results with integrity, trans-
parency and accuracy. And, most important, we
continue to uphold a high standard of ethics and
business conduct that is above reproach and has
been in place for 171 years.

IR

i

Scholarship Program was
developed to provide educa-

e it takes

o mte” © children and dependents of

lege. A scholarship

clal need to fund attendance
at vocational schools,
| colleges and universities.

who have worked hdrd!s;
get into a good school.”” !
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Management Team

Senior Management
Left to Right
David R. Sheil Senior Vice President, Human Resources and Chief Administrative Officer; Terry A. Klebe Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer;

H. John Riley, Jr. Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer;, Diane K. Schumacher Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer:
Kirk S. Hachigian* Chief Operating Officer; Thomas P. Kellagher* Senior Vice President, Strategic Planning and Business Development

Division Presidents
Left to Right

Geoffrey Spark President, Cooper Hand Tools, Raleigh, North Carolina; William D, Martino President, Cooper Power Systems, Waukesha, Wisconsin;
Stephen L. Sisney” Group President, Tools and Hardware, Lexington, South Carolina; Michael A. Stoessl Presidens, Cooper Bussmann, St. Louis, Missouri;
Neal W. Kluger President, Cooper Wiring Devices, Long Island City, New York; David J. Feldman President, Cooper Lighting, Peachtree City, Georgia;
Curtis J. Andersson” President, Cooper Crouse-Hinds, Syracuse, New York; Kevin C. Kissling” President. Cooper B-Line, Highland, lllinois:

J. Eric Scrimshaw Executive Director, Cooper Europe and President, Cooper Menvier, Royal Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, England

Corporate Officers

Left to Right

Brian D. Rayl" Vice President, Personnel: David T. Gunther™ Vice President, Internal Audiv; Alan J. Hill Vice President and Treasurer: Terrance V. Helz
Associate General Counsel and Secretary; Thomas E. Briggs Vice President, Sales and Marketing, Cooper Connection: Robert W. Teets Vice President, Environmental
Affairs and Risk Management; Victoria B. Guennewig Vice President, Public Affairs: Grant L. Gawronski Vice President, Manufacturing Services and Technology:
Richard J. Bajenski Vice President, Investor Relations; E. Daniel Leightman Vice President, Taxes; Jeffrey B. Levos Vice President, Controller and Chief
Accounting Officer; Kenneth V, Camarco Vice President, Business Systems

* Named to current position since May 2003.
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Board of Directors

Stephen G. Butler "* Robert M. Devlin *** Ivor J. Evans** Clifford J. Grum ***
Retired Chairman and Chairman, Curragh Vice Chairman, Deputy Chairman,

Chief Executive, Capital Partners Union Pacific Corporation Cooper Industries, Lid.
KPMG, LLP Retired Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer,
Temple-Inland Inc.

Linda A. Hill James J. Postl"* H. John Riley, Jr.* Dan F. Smith"**

Professor, Harvard Retired President and Chairman, President and President and

Business School Chief Executive Officer, Chief Executive Officer. Chief Executive Officer,
Pennzoil Quaker State Cooper Industries, Ltd. Lyondell Chemical Company
Company

Gerald B. Smith " James R, Wilson
Chairman and Retired Chairman, President
Chief Executive Officer; and Chief Executive Officer,
Smith Graham & Company Cordant Technologies Inc.

' Member of the Audit Committee

? Member of the Executive Committee

* Member of the Management Development
and Compensation Committee

* Member of the Committee on

Nominations and Corporate Governance




Report of Management on Disclosure and Compliance

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the new rules of the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and
related SEC-approved corporate governance listing
requirements of the New York Stock Exchange have
had a significant impact on the corporate governance,
recordkeeping and public disclosure obligations of
Cooper and other publicly traded companies. Cooper
complies with all sections of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
and the related SEC rules and Stock Exchange require-
ments that have become effective. The Company also is
taking all the necessary steps to comply with those
requirements that will become effective later in 2004.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer at Cooper and other
publicly traded companies to certify the integrity and
accuracy of their company’s financial statements.
Cooper fully complies with this new rule.

The law also requires Cooper to maintain procedures
to provide reasonable assurance that the Company is
able to collect, process and disclose the information
required in the Company’s quarterly and annual reports,
as well as current reports on Form 8-K. The law also
requires periodic review and evaluation of these report-
ing procedures. Here, too, Cooper fully complies with
these new regulations.

Cooper’s management continues to hold primary
responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
and other information included herein and in the Annual
Report on Form 10-K and for ascertaining that the data
fairly reflects the Company’s financial position, results of
operations and cash flows. The Company prepared the
Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and such state-
ments necessarily include amounts that are based on best
estimates and judgments, with appropriate consideration
given to materiality.
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The Company’s system of internal control is
designed to provide reasonable assurance that Company
assets are safeguarded from loss or unauthorized use or
disposition and that transactions are executed in accor-
dance with management’s authorization and are proper-
ly recorded to permit the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. This system is augmented by a
careful selection and training of qualified personnel, a
proper division of responsibilities and the dissemination
of written policies and procedures.

An internal audit program menitors the effectiveness
of this control system. The Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors, which is comprised solely of inde-
pendent directors, is responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process. The Audit
Committee meets periodically with management and
Cooper’s internal auditors to review the work of each and
to monitor the discharge by each of its responsibilities. In
2003, the Vice President, Internal Audit, began reporting
directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
also hires independent auditors to help discharge its
responsibilities and meets periodically with these inde-
pendent auditors, who have free access to the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors to discuss the
quality and acceptability of the Company’s financial
reporting and internal controls. In addition, the Company,
acting through the Audit Committee, has implemented a
procedure providing for the confidential submission by
employees to the Corporate Ethics Committee, with
notice to the Audit Committee, of concerns regarding any
questionable accounting or auditing matters.

Ernst & Young, LLP, Cooper’s independent auditors,
are engaged to express an opinion on the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements. Their opinion is
based on procedures which they believe to be sufficient



to provide reasonable assurance that the financial state-
ments contain no material errors.

Cooper’s commitment to transparency in the
Company’s financial reporting is only one aspect of the
Company’s 171-year tradition of operating in accord-
ance with the highest ethical standards. Cooper strives
in all its dealings with investors, customers, suppliers,
employees and the communities in which the Company
operates to be honest and fair and to comply with all
applicable laws. These principles are embodied in the
Company’s Code of Ethics and Business Conduct,
which is supplemented by specific corporate policies
and procedures that provide employees clear guidance
on what constitutes proper behavior when acting on
behalf of the Company. The Code is distributed to all
Cooper employees and is available on Cooper’s Internet
site. Certain employees, including all executive employ-
ees and employees in key functions such as purchasing,
sales, engineering, human resources, finance and
accounting, are required to certify periodically that they
have not committed violations of the Code and have no
conflicts of interest, as defined in the Code.

The Company’s compliance program is managed by
the Corporate Ethics Committee, composed of three
senior officers of the Company. The Committee inter-
prets the Code, resolves compliance questions and
potential conflicts of interest, develops policies and
oversees the activities of Corporate Compliance
Officers. These officers are appointed for specific com-
pliance areas within the Company. They keep informed
of changes in the law and educate employees within
their respective areas. During 2003, as in prior years,
numerous training sessions were conducted for employ-
ees on ethics and legal topics such as antitrust law,
environmental compliance, workplace safety,
anti-bribery laws, product safety and others.

The Company maintains an Ethics Hotline so that
employees who believe that a violation of the Code has
been committed can report the suspected violation to
the Corporate Ethics Committee. Employees also may
report suspected violations in writing to the Company’s
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Chief
Compliance Officer. All such reports are confidential.
All reported suspected violations are investigated, and
appropriate action, including disciplinary action, is
taken by the Corporate Ethics Committee. At least
annually, the Corporate Ethics Committee provides a
written report of all compliance matters to the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors.

We believe Cooper has a comprehensive and
effective corporate compliance program.

@CA,W

Terry A. Klebe
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Diane K. Schumacher
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and
Chief Compliance Officer

H. John Riley, Jr.
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
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Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures

($ in millions, except per-share data)

Operating Earnings
Operating earnings
Restructuring
Operating earnings before restructuring
_ Continuing Income
Income from continuing operations
Restructuring
Contribution to Cooper Industries Foundation
Interest income on tax refund
Tax reserve adjustment
Goodwill amortization
Continuing income before restructuring, unusual items and goodwill amortization
Diluted Income Per Common Share
Net income
Discontinued operations
Goodwill amortization
Restructuring and unusual items
Continuing income before restructuring, unusual items and goodwill amortization
Operating Earnings by Business Segment
Electrical Products:
Operating earnings
Restructuring
Operating earnings before restructuring
Tools & Hardware:
Operating earnings
Restructuring
Operating earnings before restructuring
Debt-to-Total-Capitalization Ratio
Short-term debt
Current maturities of long-term debt
Long-term debt

Total debt

Total shareholders’ equity

Total capitalization

Total debt-to-total-capitalization ratio
Total debt

Cash and cash equivalents

Net debt

Total capitalization
Cash and cash equivalents

Total capitalization, net of cash

Net debt-to-total-capitalization ratio

Free Cash Flow

Net cash provided by operating activities

Capital expenditures

Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment and other
Free cash flow

Return on Invested Capital

Operating earnings

Restructuring

Goodwill amortization

Contribution to Cooper Industries Foundation

Operating earnings before restructuring, unusual items and goodwill amortization
Income tax expenses

Average total capital before accumulated goodwill amortization
Return on invested capital
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2003 2002 2001

$ 392.0 $ 3547 $ 4011
2.6 39.1 74.1

$ 3946 $ 3938 $ 4752
$ 27343 $ 2137 $ 2613
5.0 29.8 44.5

9.6 - -
(22.9) - -

- - (50.0)

- - 504

$ 266.0 § 2435 $ 3062
$ 1.58 $ 228 $ 2.44
1.34 - 31

- - 53

(.09) 0.32 (.06)

[ 2.83 § 260 S 322
$ 4187 $ 3766 $ 4130
16.4 24.0 24.0

$ 4351 $  400.6 $ 4370
$ 39.4 $ 14.6 $ 68.6
{0.4) 12.7 -

$ 390 $ 273 $ 68.6
$ 6.2 $ 4.1 $ 1329
0.4 1538 60.9
1,336.7 1,280.7 1,107.0
1,343.3 1,438.6 1,300.8
2,118.2 2,002.4 2,023.2
$ 3,461.5 $ 34410 $ 33240
38.8% 41.8% 39.1%

$ 1,343.3 $ 14386 $ 13008
(463.7) (302.0) (11.5)

$ 8796 $ 1,1366 $ 12893
$ 3,4615 $ 34410 $ 33240
(463.7) (302.0) (11.5)

$ 2,997.8 $ 3,139.0 $ 33125
29.3% 36.2% 38.9%

$ 4453 $ 4798 $ 4224
(79.9) (73.8) (115.1)
18.1 22.0 6.7

$ 3835 $ 4280 $ 3140
$ 3920 $ 3547 $ 4011
2.6 39.1 74.1

- - 60.7

12.0 - -
406.6 3938 5359
81.3 93.5 172.2

$ 3253 $ 3003 $ 3637
$ 3,972.8 $ 38785 $ 3,909.8
8.2% 7.7% 9.3%
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PART 1

ITEM 1. BUSINESS; ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

GENERAL

The term “Cooper” refers to the registrant, Cooper Industries, Ltd., which was incorporated under
the laws of Bermuda on May 22, 2001, and became the successor-registrant to Cooper Industries, Inc. on
May 22, 2002.

Cooper operates in two business segments: Electrical Products and Tools & Hardware. Cooper
manufactures, markets and sells its products and provides services throughout the world. - Cooper has
manufacturing facilities in 21 countries and currently employs approximately 27,200 people. On December
31, 2003, the plants and other facilities used by Cooper throughout the world contained an aggregate of
approximately 18,265,995 square feet of space, of which approximately 74 percent was owned and 26
percent was leased. The charts on the next page show the number of employees, square footage of facilities
owned and leased and location of manufacturing facilities for each industry segment. Certain equipment and
production facilities have been financed by industrial revenue bonds issued by local government authorities
and are subject to security arrangements customary in such financings.




CISAR[CIAl

£
‘suoiieado 2ImyusA Jutof apnjoul 10U S30(J 4
1 1 | C g 11 6 81 Ly [e10L
arempleyq
0 0 0 I C [4 0 L 11 7 8100
s)onpoig
I I I 1 3 6 6 11 9¢ [eoL99[Y]
eIipuj BUIY) JO epeue) eI[eIsSny CAIRETTY TRV EI T, wopsun]  OIN ueyl SHEIS JUPWSIS§
snqndoy ynog pajtun) RELITe)) payun
adoanyg
SUONTI0'] JUB[J SULINICJNUEIA
‘uwn(od spqeoridde yoes ur pajsij are UoNEdo] [3UIs I sanIIoey asodmd-nn
816°06LY LLO'SLY €T 61 9Tl 65 96 881°LT 8301
£68°LET 0 I 0 0 0 344 »yYo
9 €' LoV 090°88L°¢ [4 61 Cl £ 1£8°C lempleH 7 S[00],
61L°G81Y L10°L89°6 91 L01 Ly €L 201°1C s1npold [BdLno9q
pased] paumQ BEYITY) sajes ISNOYDIICAY  SUNIEJNUBIA SaaAojdumy JUIWSEIS
Jo JoquunN

sanIde 4 pue sjuel]

Jo agejoo aaenbg

SN[ JO 2IN)EN PUE JdqUINN



Operations in the United States are conducted by wholly-owned subsidiaries of Cooper, organized by
the two business segments. Activities outside the United States contribute significantly to the revenues and
operating earnings of both segments of Cooper. These activities are conducted in major commercial
countries by wholly-owned subsidiaries and jointly-owned companies, the management of which is
structured through Cooper’s two business segments. As a result of these international operations, sales and
distribution networks are maintained throughout most of the industrialized world. Cooper generally believes
that there are no substantial differences in the business risks associated with these international operations
compared with domestic activities, although Cooper is subject to certain political and economic uncertainties
encountered in activities outside the United States, including trade barriers, restrictions on foreign exchange
and currency fluctuations. The five countries in which Cooper generates the most international revenues are
Canada, Germany, France, Mexico and the United Kingdom. Cooper has operations in India, Malaysia and
China and has several joint ventures with operations in China. Investments in India, Malaysia and China are
subject to greater risks related to economic and political uncertainties as compared to most countries where
Cooper has operations. Exhibit 21.0 contains a list of Cooper’s subsidiaries.

Financial information with respect to Cooper’s industry segments and geographic areas is contained
in Note 15 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. A discussion of acquisitions and
divestitures is included in Notes 3, 7 and 16 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

With its two business segments, Cooper serves three major markets: industrial, construction and
electrical power distribution. Cooper also serves the electronics and telecommunications markets. Markets
for Cooper’s products and services are worldwide, though the United States is the largest market. Within the
United States, there is no material geographic concentration by state or region. Cooper experiences
substantial competition in both of its business segments. The number and size of competitors vary
considerably depending on the product line. Cooper cannot specify with exactitude the number of
competitors in each product category or their relative market position. However, most operating units
experience significant competition from both larger and smaller companies with the key competitive factors
being price, quality, brand name and availability. Cooper considers its reputation as a manufacturer of a
broad line of quality products and premier brands to be an important factor in its businesses. Cooper believes
that it is among the leading manufacturers in the world of electrical distribution equipment, wiring devices,
support systems, hazardous duty electrical equipment, emergency lighting, lighting fixtures, fuses, nonpower
hand tools and industrial power tools.

Cooper’s research and development activities are for purposes of improving existing products and
services and originating new products. During 2003, approximately $63.4 million was spent for research and
development activities as compared with approximately $54.0 million in 2002 and $55.8 million in 2001.
Cooper obtains and holds patents on products and designs in the United States and many foreign countries
where operations are conducted or products are sold. Although in the aggregate Cooper’s patents are
important in the operation of its businesses, the loss by expiration or otherwise of any one patent or license or
group of patents or licenses would not materially affect its business.

Cooper does not presently anticipate that compliance with currently applicable environmental
regulations and controls will significantly change its competitive position, capital spending or earnings
during 2004. Cooper has been a party to administrative and legal proceedings with governmental agencies
that have arisen under statutory provisions regulating the discharge or potential discharge of material into the
environment. Orders and decrees consented to by Cooper, or currently under negotiation with state
regulatory agencies, have contained agreed-upon timetables for fulfilling reporting or remediation
obligations or maintaining specified air and water discharge levels in connection with permits for the
operations of various plants. Cooper believes it is in compliance with the orders and decrees, and such
compliance is not material to the business or financial condition of Cooper. For additional information
concerning Cooper’s accruals for environmental liabilities, see Note 7 of the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements. :




Approximately 58 percent of the United States hourly production work force of Cooper is employed
in 41 manufacturing facilities, distribution centers and warehouses not covered by labor agreements.
Numerous agreements covering approximately 42 percent of all hourly production employees exist with 19
bargaining units at 19 operations in the United States and with various unions at 28 international operations.
During 2003, new agreements were concluded covering hourly production employees at 4 operations in the
United States. Cooper considers its employee relations to be excellent.

Sales backlog at December 31, 2003 was approximately $352.2 million, all of which is for delivery
during 2004, compared with backlog of approximately $317.9 million at December 31, 2002.

Cooper’s financial condition and performance are subject to various risks and uncertainties

including, but not limited to: (1) the condition of the domestic economy and European and Latin American
markets; (2) spending on commercial and residential construction and by utilities; (3) worldwide energy-
related project spending; (4) demand for products in the electronics and telecommunications markets;
(5) changes in raw material and energy costs; (6) changes in mix of products sold; (7) realization of benefits
of cost reduction programs (including implementation of an Enterprise Business System); (8) industry
competition; (9) the timing of facility consolidations and the magnitude of any disruption from such
consolidations; (10) the timing and amount of any stock repurchases by Cooper; (11) changes in tax laws,
regulations and treaties; (12) the relationship of the U.S. dollar to the currencies of countries in which
Cooper does business; (13) mergers and acquisitions and their integration into Cooper; (14) the resolution of
Federal-Mogul’s bankruptcy proceedings; and (15) risks related to changing legal and regulatory
requirements and changing market, economic and political conditions in the countries in which we operate.

Cooper’s annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form §-K
and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 are available, free of charge, at the “Investor Center” tab on Cooper’s website
(www.cooperindustries.com) as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with
or furnished to the Securities Exchange Commission.

The following describes the business conducted by each of Cooper’s business segments. Additional
information regarding the products, markets and distribution methods for each segment is set forth on the
table at the end of this Item. Information concerning market conditions, as well as information concerning
revenues and operating earnings for each segment, is included under “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Electrical Products

The Electrical Products segment manufactures, markets and sells electrical and circuit protection
products, including fittings, support systems, enclosures, wiring devices, plugs, receptacles, lighting fixtures,
fuses, emergency lighting, fire detection systems and security products for use in residential, commercial and
industrial construction, maintenance and repair applications. The segment also manufactures, markets and
sells products for use by utilities and in industry for electrical power transmission and distribution, including
distribution switchgear, transformers, transformer terminations and accessories, capacitors, voltage
regulators, surge arresters and other related power systems components.

The principal raw material requirements include: copper, tin, lead, plastics, insulating materials, pig
iron, aluminum ingots, steel, aluminum and brass. These raw materials are available from and supplied by
numerous sources located in the United States and abroad.

Demand for electrical products follows general economic conditions and is generally sensitive to
activity in the construction market, industrial production levels, electronic component production and
spending by utilities for replacements, expansions and efficiency improvements. The segment’s product
lines are marketed directly to original equipment manufacturers and utilities and to a variety of end users




through major distributor chains, retail home centers, hardware outlets and thousands of independent
distributors.

Tools & Hardware

The Tools & Hardware segment manufactures, markets and sells hand tools for industrial,
construction and consumer markets; automated assembly systems for industrial markets; and electric and
pneumatic industrial power tools for general industry, primarily automotive and aerospace manufacturers.

The principal raw material requirements include: flat and bar stock steel, brass, copper, tin plate,
fiberglass, aluminum, iron castings, wood, plastic pellets and plastic sheet. These materials are available
from and supplied by numerous sources located in the United States and abroad.

Demand for nonpowered hand tools, assembly systems and industrial power tools is driven by
employment levels and industrial activity in major industrial countries and by consumer spending. In
addition, demand for industrial power tools is influenced by automotive and aerospace production. The
segment’s products are sold by a company sales force, independent distributors and retailers.




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
PRODUCTS, MARKETS AND DISTRIBUTION METHODS BY SEGMENT

Electrical Products
Major Products and Brands

Access Cabinets and E2 Cabinets electrical enclosures.

Arktite plugs and receptacles.

Arrow-Hart wiring devices.

AtLite commercial, exit and emergency lighting.

B-Line support systems, enclosures, fasteners.

Blessing, CSA, Pretronica and Univel emergency lighting and
power systems.

Bussmann and Buss electrical and electronic fuses.

Cam-Lok electrical connectors.

Capri-Codec cable accessories and flexible conduits.

CEAG emergency lighting systems and explosion protected
electrical materials.

Cent-R-Rail and Redi-Rail metal rack units and cable trays.

Champ and Hazard-Gard HID and fluorescent lighting.

Coiltronics inductors and transformers.

Combined Technologies current-limiting fuses.

Condulet fittings and outlet bodies.

Cooper Power Systems distribution transformers, power capacitors,
voltage regulators, surge arresters and SCADA master stations.

Cooper Wiring Devices circuit protective devices,

Corelite and Neo-Ray indirect lighting products.

Crompton lighting fixtures and specialty lamps.

Crouse-Hinds and CEAG electrical construction materials and
Crouse-Hinds aviation lighting products.

CUBEFuse fuses, fuse holders and fuse boxes.

DLS electrical wiring and control systems.

Domex electrical construction materials.

Dura-Copper and Dura-Green epoxy coatings.

Eagle wiring devices, sockets and switches.

Edison and Edison Pro relays and fusegear.

Edison Series Metering residential and commercial meter bases.

Eletromec DIN style fuses.

Emerald consumer recessed and track lighting.

EMSA power transformers.

EnKlosures electrical enclosures.

Envirotemp dielectric fluids.

Fail-Safe high abuse, clean room and vandal-resistant lighting fixtures.

Fulleon, Nugelec and Transmould fire detection systems.

Fusetron electric fuses and protectors.

Glocoil electric heating elements.

Halo recessed and track lighting fixtures.

Hart-Lock electrical receptacles, caps, connectors and acecessories.

INVUE architectural lighting.

IRiS lighting systems.

JSB, Luminox and Menvier emergency lighting and fire
detection systems.

Karp, Edison, Mercury and B&S electrical fuses.

Kearney fuses, connectors, tools and switches.

Kyle distribution switchgear.

Limitron electric fuses.

Little Brother electrical control panels.

Low-Peak electric fuses.

Lumiére specification grade landscape lighting.

Magnum terminal strips and disconnect blocks.

McGraw-Edison and Lumark indoor and outdoor lighting.

McGraw-Edison and RTE transformer components, cable
accessories and fuses.

Metalux fluorescent lighting.

Mini-Line molded-to-cable miniature connectors.

MWS modular wiring systems.

Myers electrical hubs.

Nortem electrical construction materials.

NOVA reclosers, sectionalizers and switches.

Optima fuseholders.

Portfolio architectural recessed lighting.

Posi-Break electrical connectors.

Posi-Lok electrical panel units.

‘Power-Lock wiring devices, receptacles, caps and covers.

PowerPlus panel boards.

PowerStor carbon aerogel supercapacitors.

Regalsafe signaling and life saving apparatus.

Regent security lighting systems.

Royer wiring devices, sockets and switches.

Scantronic and Menvier security systems.

Shaper specification and commercial grade lighting fixtures.
Shock Sentry sockets, connectors, and wall plates.

SpecOne controls, lighting, plugs and receptacles.
Streetworks outdoor lighting.

Sure-Lites exit and emergency lighting.

SurgBloc electrical voltage receptacles and surge suppressors.
Thepitt electrical outlet and switch boxes.

TransX transient voltage protection devices.

UltraSIL surge arresters.

VariGap and VariStar surge arresters.

Willsher & Quick electrical enclosures.

Tools & Hardware
Major Products and Brands

Airetool, Buckeye, Cleco, Cooper Automation, DGD, Doler, Dotco,
Gardner-Denver*, GardoTrans, Quackenbush, Rotor Tool and
Recoules industrial power tools and assembly equipment.

Apex and Geta screwdriver bits, impact sockets and universal joints.

Campbell chain products.

Crescent pliers and wrenches.

Diamond farrier tools and horseshoes.

Erem precision cutters and tweezers,

Kahnetics dispensing systems.

Lufkin measuring tapes.

Master Power industrial air tools.

Metronix servos and drive controls.
Nicholson files and saws.

Plumb hammers. -

Utica torque measuring and controls.

Weller soldering equipment.

Wire-Wrap solderless connection equipment,
Wiss and H.K. Porter cutting products.
Xcelite screwdrivers and nutdrivers.

* Gardner-Denver is a registered trademark of Gardner Denver, Inc. and is used by Cooper Industries under license.




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
PRODUCTS, MARKETS AND DISTRIBUTION METHODS BY SEGMENT - (Continued)

ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS

Major Markets

Fuses and circuit protection products are utilized in products for the construction, industrial,
automotive and consumer markets and to manufacturers in the electrical, electronic, telecommunications and
automotive industries. Lighting fixtures are utilized in residential construction, industrial, institutional and
commercial building complexes, shopping centers, parking lots, roadways, and sports facilities. Electrical
power products are used by utilities and commercial and industrial power users. FElectrical construction
materials are used in commercial, residential and industrial projects, by utilities, airports and wastewater
treatment plants and in the process and energy industries. Emergency lighting, fire detection and security
systems are installed in residential, commercial and industrial applications. Support systems and enclosures
are used in industrial, commercial and telecommunications complexes. Wiring devices are used in the
construction, renovation, maintenance and repair of residential, commercial, industrial and institutional
buildings.

Principal Distribution Methods

Products are sold through distributors for use in general construction, plant maintenance, utilities,
process and energy applications, shopping centers, parking lots, sports facilities, and data processing and
telecommunications systems; through distributors and direct to manufacturers for use in electronic equipment
for consumer, industrial, government and military applications; through distributors and direct.to retail home
centers and hardware outlets; and direct to original equipment manufacturers of appliances, tools, machinery
and electronic equipment.

TOOLS AND HARDWARE
Major Markets

Power tools and assembly systems are used by general industrial manufacturers, particularly durable
goods producers and original equipment manufacturers, such as those in the aerospace and automobile
industries. Hand tools are used in a variety of industrial, electronics, agricultural, construction and consumer
applications. ‘

Principal Distribution Methods

Products are sold through distributors and agents to general industry, particularly automotive and
aircraft; through distributors and wholesalers to hardware stores, lumberyards and department stores; and
direct to original equipment manufacturers, home centers, specialty stores, department stores, mass
merchandisers and hardware outlets.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Cooper is subject to various suits, legal proceedings and claims that arise in the normal course of
business. While it is not feasible to predict the outcome of these matters with certainty, management is of the
opinion that their ultimate disposition should not have a future additional material adverse effect on Cooper’s
financial statements.

In October 1998, Cooper sold its Automotive Products business to Federal-Mogul Corporation
(“Federal-Mogul”). These discontinued businesses (including the Abex product line obtained from Pneumo-
Abex Corporation (“Pneumo”) in 1994) were operated through subsidiary companies, and the stock of those
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subsidiaries was sold to Federal-Mogul pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement dated August 17, 1998
(“1998 Agreement”). In conjunction with the sale, Federal-Mogul indemnified Cooper for certain liabilities
of these subsidiary companies, including liabilities related to the Abex product line and any potential liability
that Cooper may have to Pneumo pursuant to a 1994 Mutual Guaranty Agreement between Cooper and
Pneumo. On October 1, 2001, Federal-Mogul and several of its affiliates filed a Chapter 11 bankruptcy
petition and indicated that Federal-Mogul may not honor the indemnification obligations to Cooper. As of
the date of this filing, Federal-Mogul had not yet made a decision whether to reject the 1998 Agreement,
which includes the indemnification to Cooper. If Federal-Mogul rejects the 1998 Agreement, Cooper will be
relieved of its future obligations under the 1998 Agreement, including specific indemnities relating to
payment of taxes and certain obligations regarding insurance for its former Automotive Products businesses.
To the extent Cooper is obligated to Pneumo for any asbestos-related claims arising from the Abex product
line (“Abex Claims™), Cooper has rights, confirmed by Pneumo, to significant insurance for such claims.
Based on information provided by representatives of Federal-Mogul and recent claims experience, from
August 28, 1998 through December 31, 2003, a total of 114,976 Abex Claims were filed, of which 52,281
claims have been resolved leaving 62,695 Abex Claims pending at December 31, 2003, that are the
responsibility of Federal-Mogul. During the year ended December 31, 2003, 11,843 claims were filed and
20,290 claims were resolved. Since August 28, 1998, the average indemnity payment for resolved Abex
Claims was $1,846 before insurance. A total of $50 million was spent on defense costs for the period August
28, 1998 through December 31, 2003, Historically, existing insurance coverage has provided 50% to 80% of
the total defense and indemnity payments for Abex Claims.

With the assistance of independent advisors, Bates White, LLC, in the fourth quarter of 2001 Cooper
completed a thorough analysis of its potential exposure for asbestos liabilities in the event Federal-Mogul
rejects the 1998 Agreement. Based on Cooper’s analysis of its contingent liability exposure resulting from
Federal-Mogul’s bankruptcy, Cooper concluded that an additional fourth-quarter 2001 discontinued
operations provision of $30 million after-tax, or $.32 per share, was appropriate to reflect the potential net
impact of this issue. The analysis included a review of the twenty-year history of Abex Claims; the average
indemnity payments for resolved claims; the jurisdictions in which claims had been filed; Bates White, LLC
data on the incidence of asbestos exposure and diseases in various industries; existing insurance coverage
including the insurance recovered by Pneumo and Federal-Mogul for pre-bankruptcy claims and the
contractual indemnities. Assumptions were made regarding future claim filings and indemnity payments,
and, based on the advisor’s data, the expected population of persons exposed to asbestos in particular
industries. All of this data was used to determine a reasonable expectation of future claims, indemnity
payments and insurance coverage. Cooper is preserving its rights as a creditor for breach of Federal-Mogul’s
indemnification to Cooper and its rights against all Federal-Mogul subsidiaries. Cooper intends to take all
actions to seek a resolution of the indemnification issues and future handling of the Abex-related claims
within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy proceedings.

Cooper’s fourth-quarter 2001 analysis of the contingent liability exposure assumed that the liabilities
would be settled within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy proceedings. This analysis assumed that
representatives of Federal-Mogul, its bankruptcy committees and the future claimants (the
“Representatives”) would reach similar conclusions regarding the potential future liabilities and insurance
recoveries as Cooper did based on the Bates White, LLC analysis. Throughout 2003, Cooper worked
towards resolution of the indemnification issues and future handling of the Abex-related claims within the
Federal-Mogul bankruptcy proceedings. This included negotiations with the Representatives regarding
participation in Federal-Mogul’s proposed 524(g) asbestos trust. Based on the status of the recent
negotiations in 2004, Cooper concluded that it is probable that Federal-Mogul will reject the 1998
Agreement. Cooper also concluded that the Representatives would require any negotiated settlement through
the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy to be at the high end of the Bates White, LLC liability analysis and with
substantially lower insurance recovery assumptions and higher administrative costs.

While Cooper believes that the insurance has significant additional value, extensive litigation with
the insurance carriers may be required to receive recoveries and there is risk that court decisions could reduce
the value of the recoveries. Additionally, the assumptions on liability payments could prove inaccurate over
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time. If Cooper is unable to reach a settlement with the Representatives and the 1998 Agreement is rejected,
Cooper would be required to reflect an accrual for the total estimated liability and a receivable for the
probable insurance recoveries. Generally accepted accounting principles provide relatively conservative
requirements for the recording of insurance recoveries and a substantial portion of the potential insurance
recoveries would not be reflected as receivables until future events occur.

During late February and early March 2004, Cooper reassessed the accrual required based on the
current status of the negotiations with the Representatives and the liability and insurance receivable that
would be required to be recorded if this matter is not settled within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy. Cooper
concluded that resolution within the Federal-Mogul proposed 524(g) asbestos trust would likely be within the
range of the liabilities, net of insurance recoveries, that Cooper would accrue if this matter were not settled
within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy. Accordingly, Cooper recorded a $126.0 million after-tax discontinued
operations charge, net of a $70.9 income tax benefit, in the fourth quarter of 2003.

Cooper is continuing negotiations with the Representatives. At this time, the exact manner in which
this issue will be resolved is not known. At December 31, 2003, the accrual for potential liabilities related to
the Automotive Products sale and the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy was $252.5 million.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

During the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered by this report, no matters were submitted to a
vote of the shareholders.
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PART II

ITEMS. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Cooper Class A common shares (symbol — CBE) are listed on the New York Stock Exchange.
Options for Cooper Class A common shares are listed on the American Stock Exchange. Cooper Class B
common shares are not publicly traded. Cooper Industries, Inc. is the only holder of Class B common shares.
The Class B common shares were issued to Cooper Industries, Inc. in connection with the reincorporation
merger whereby Cooper Industries, Inc., formerly the publicly traded parent company, became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Cooper Industries, Ltd. The holders of Class B common shares are not entitled to vote,
except as to matters for which the Bermuda Companies Act specifically requires voting rights for otherwise
nonvoting shares. Cooper Industries, Ltd. and Cooper Industries, Inc. have entered into a voting agreement
whereby any Class A or Class B common shares held by Cooper Industries, Inc. will be voted (or abstained
from voting) in the same proportion as the other holders of Class A common shares. Therefore, Class A and
Class B common shares held by Cooper Industries, Inc. do not dilute the voting power of the Class A
common shares held by the public.

As of March 1, 2004 there were 25,974 record holders of Cooper Class A common shares and one
holder of Cooper Class B common shares.

The high and low quarterly sales price for the past two years of Cooper Class A common shares (and
prior to May 22, 2002, Cooper Industries, Inc. Common Stock, par value $5.00 per share), as reported by
Dow Jones & Company, Inc., are as follows:

Quarter
1 2 3 4
2003 High $39.25 $42.00 $51.65 - $58.85
Low 33.86 35.65 40.34 48.03
2002 High $42.55 $47.10 $39.55 $38.50
Low A 30.20 37.00 27.14 27.55

Annual cash dividends declared on Cooper’s Class A and Class B common shares (and prior to May
22,.2002, Cooper Industries, Inc. Common Stock, par value $5.00 per share) during 2003 and 2002 were
$1.40 a share ($.35 a quarter). On February 11, 2004, the Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of
$.35 a share (or $1.40 on an annualized basis), which will be paid on April 1, 2004 to shareholders of record
on March 1, 2004. Cooper’s subsidiary, Cooper Industries, Inc., waived the right to receive all dividends on
Class A and Class B common shares held by it in 2002 and 2003 and in February 2004.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected historical financial data for Cooper for each of the five years
in the period ended December 31, 2003. The selected historical financial information shown below has been
derived from Cooper’s audited consolidated financial statements. This information should be read in
conjunction with Cooper’s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto.

Years Ending December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
’ (in millions, except per share data)

INCOME STATEMENT DATA:

REVENUES .ot $ 40614 $ 39605 § 4.2095 $ 44599 $ 3.868.9
Income from continuing operations .............c.e...... $ 2743 § 2137 $ 2613 $ 3574 $ 3319
Charge from discontinued operations, net
OF TAXES .oveeeecrirsirrs et rrasressanaseesssesenscsnenne 126.0 - 30.0 - -
Net INCOME ....ccvvvrrrirerieeiireeeteie e $§ 1483 § 2137 § 2313 § 3574 § 3319
INCOME PER COMMON SHARE DATA:
Basic -
Income from continuing operations ...........c.ccec... $ 296 § 229 S 278 § 382 § 3.53
Charge from discontinued operations .................... 1.36 - 32 - -
Net INCOME ..ovvriiiiiriereec e b 1.60 $ 229 § 246 § 38 § 3.53
Diluted -
Income from continuing operations ...........c.c.cveee. $ 292§ 228 $ 275§ 380 § 3.50
Charge from discontinued operations ................... 1.34 -- 31 -- --
Net INCOME ...covviniiveireereieieeererireee e $ 158 § 228 § 244 § 380 3 3.50
BALANCE SHEET DATA (at December 31):
TOLAl @SSELS .evevvriireeiiiiicteceeieee e et s e eeeee e ereesaaee s $ 49653 $ 46879 $ 46114 $ 4,7893 $ 4,143.4
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities .......... 1,336.7 1,280.7 1,107.0 1,300.8 894.5
Shareholders’ equity ...........ocerveerieirieneneeeceeens 2,118.2 2,002.4 2,023.2 1,904.2 1,743.1
CASH DIVIDENDS PER COMMON
SHARE ..ot $ 1.40 § 1.40 S 140 § 140 $ 1.32

In October 1998, Cooper sold its Automotive Products segment for $1.9 billion in proceeds.
Discontinued operations charges of $126.0 million, net of a $70.9 million income tax benefit in 2003 and $30
million, net of a $20 million income tax benefit in 2001 were recorded for potential liabilities related to the
Automotive Products segment sale and the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy. See Note 16 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations, includes certain forward-looking statements. The forward-looking
statements reflect Cooper’s expectations, objectives and goals with respect to future events and financial
performance, and are based on assumptions and estimates which Cooper believes are reasonable. Forward-
looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements regarding the facilities closure and production
rationalization plan and cost-reduction programs (including implementation of an Enterprise Business
System), resolution of income tax matters, potential liability exposure resulting from Federal-Mogul
Corporation’s ("Federal-Mogul") bankruptcy filing and any statements regarding future revenues, costs and
expenses, earnings, earnings per share, margins, cash flows and capital expenditures. Cooper wishes to
caution readers not to put undue reliance on these statements and that actual results could differ materially
from anticipated results. Important factors which may affect the actual results include, but are not limited to,
the resolution of Federal-Mogul’s bankruptcy proceedings, political developments, market and economic
conditions, changes in raw material and energy costs, industry competition, the net effects of Cooper’s cost-
reduction programs, the timing and net effects of facility closures and the magnitude of any disruptions from
such closures, changes in mix of products sold, mergers.and acquisitions and their integration into Cooper,
the timing and amount of any stock repurchases by Cooper, changes in financial markets including foreign
currency exchange rate fluctuations and changing legislation and regulations including changes in tax law,
tax treaties or tax regulations. The forward-looking statements contained in this report are intended to
qualify for the safe harbor provisions of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements contain
information that is pertinent to management’s discussion and analysis. The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Cooper believes the following critical accounting policies involve additional
management judgment due to the sensitivity of the methods, assumptions and estimates necessary in
determining the related asset and liability amounts.

Cooper recognizes revenues when products are shipped and accruals for sales returns and other
allowances are provided at the time of shipment based upon past experience. If actual future returns and
allowances differ from past experience, additional allowances may be required. The accrual for sales returns
and other allowances was $33.8 million and $27.2 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Allowances for excess and obsolete inventory are provided based on current assessments about.
future demands, market conditions and related management initiatives. If market conditions are less
favorable than those projected by management, additional inventory allowances may be required. The
allowance for excess and obsolete inventory was $47.6 million at December 31, 2003 and $41.0 million at
December 31, 2002.

Cooper had a valuation allowance of $21.7 million at December 31, 2002 to reduce its deferred tax
asset related to a capital loss carryforward on the 1998 sale of the Automotive Products segment. The capital
loss carryforward was available to offset capital gains through 2003. The capital loss carryforward deferred
tax asset balance was $21.7 million at December 31, 2002. Cooper limited the amount of tax benefits
recognizable from this asset based on an evaluation of the amount of capital loss carryforward that was
expected to be realized. Cooper implemented strategies to realize the capital loss carryforward asset and
reclassified the reduction in the valuation allowance to other tax liabilities in 2003. See Note 12 of the Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Pension assets and liabilities are determined on an actuarial basis and are affected by the market
value of plan assets, estimates of the expected return on plan assets, discount rates and estimated future
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employee earnings and demographics. Actual changes in the fair market value of plan assets and differences
between the actual return on plan assets and the expected return on plan assets will affect the amount of
pension expense ultimately recognized. Differences between actuarial assumptions and estimates and actual
experience are deferred as unrecognized gains and losses. Unrecognized gains and losses in excess of a
calculated minimum annual amount are amortized and recognized in net periodic pension cost over the
average remaining service period of active employees.

Declining interest rates resulted in a decrease in the assumed discount rate used to measure plan
obligations from 7.25% in 2001 to 6.25% in 2003. The decrease in the discount rate caused an increase in the
accumulated benefit obligation amount. During 2001 and 2002, the fair market value of the equity
investments included in pension plan assets decreased significantly, primarily as a result of the overall
downturn in the U.S. stock market. The accumulated benefit obligation of certain plans exceeded the fair
market value of plan assets at December 31, 2003 and 2002. This unfunded accumulated benefit obligation,
plus the existing prepaid asset resulted in a $22.9 million and $33.4 million net-of-tax minimum pension
liability charge included in accumulated other nonowner changes in equity at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Total net periodic pension benefits cost was $28.7 million in 2003, $16.7 million in 2002 and
$11.6 million in 2001. The increase in net periodic pension cost in 2003 and 2002 was primarily due to a
decrease in the expected return on plan assets and an increase in recognized actuarial losses. Total net
periodic pension benefits cost is currently expected to approximate $25.0 million in 2004. The net periodic
pension benefit cost for 2004 has been estimated assuming a discount rate of 6.25% and an expected return
on plan assets of 8.5%. The expected decrease in net periodic pension cost in 2004 compared to 2003
" primarily results from 2002 and 2003 pension plan contributions and increased returns on plan assets, as the
U.S. stock market recovered in 2003. See Note 13 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The postretirement benefits other than pensions liability is also determined on an actuarial basis and
is affected by assumptions including the discount rate and expected trends in health care costs. Changes in
the discount rate and differences between actual and expected health care costs will affect the recorded
amount of postretirement benefits expense. Differences between assumptions and actual experience are
deferred as unrecognized gains and losses. Unrecognized gains and losses in excess of a minimum annual
amount are amortized and recognized in net periodic postretirement benefit cost over the average remaining
life expectancy of the participants. The decline in interest rates over the past three years resulted in a
decrease in the assumed discount rate used to measure postretirement benefit obligations from 7.25% in 2001
to 6.25% in 2003. Net periodic postretirement benefit cost is expected to decrease slightly to $5.5 million in
2004 compared to $5.8 million in 2003, $5.2 million in 2002 and income of $1.3 million in 2001. The
increase in net periodic postretirement benefit cost in 2002 was primarily due to a decrease in the amount of
recognized actuarial gains. See Note 13 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Environmental liabilities are accrued based on estimates of known environmental remediation
exposures. The liabilities include accruals for sites owned by Cooper and third-party sites where Cooper was
determined to be a potentially responsible party. Third party sites frequently involve multiple potentially
responsible parties and Cooper’s potential liability is determined based on estimates of Cooper’s
proportionate responsibility for the total cleanup. The amounts accrued for such sites are based on these
estimates as well as an assessment of the financial capacity of the other potentially responsible parties.
Environmental liability estimates may be affected by changing determinations of what constitutes an
environmental liability or an acceptable level of cleanup. To the extent that remediation procedures change
ot the financial condition of other potentially responsible parties is adversely affected, Cooper’s estimate of
its environmental liabilities may change. The liability for environmental remediation was $38.9 million at
December 31, 2003 and $42.2 million at December 31, 2002. See Note 7 of the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, Cooper revised the accrual that represents its best estimate of
liabilities related to the sale of the Automotive Products business to Federal-Mogul in 1998. During the three
year period ending December 31, 2003, Cooper accounted for payments made to settle asbestos-related cases
by reducing the accrual. Subsequent proceeds from insurance claims for these settlements would increase
the accrual. The liabilities include potential liabilities in the event Federal-Mogul rejects the 1998 Purchase
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and Sale Agreement for the sale of the Automotive Products business and certain indemnification obligations
to Cooper. The analysis of Cooper’s contingent liability exposure for asbestos-related claims involving Abex
products was conducted in the fourth quarter of 2001 with assistance from independent advisors, Bates
White, LLC, and assumed future resolution of the Abex-related asbestos claims within the Federal-Mogul
bankruptcy proceeding. The analysis included a review of the twenty-year history of Abex claims; the
average indemnity payments for resolved claims; the jurisdictions in which claims had been filed; Bates
White, LLC data on the incidence of asbestos exposure and diseases in various industries; existing insurance
coverage including the insurance recovered by Pneumo-Abex Corporation and Federal-Mogul for pre-
bankruptcy claims and the contractual indemnities. Assumptions were made regarding future claim filings
and indemnity payments, and, based on advisor's data, the expected population of persons exposed to
asbestos in particular industries. All of this data was used to determine a reasonable expectation of future
claims, indemnity payments and insurance coverage. As discussed in Note 16 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements,  throughout 2003, Cooper worked towards resolution of the
indemnification issues and future handling of the Abex-related claims within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy
proceedings. This included negotiations with representatives of Federal-Mogul, its bankruptcy committees
and the future claimants (“Representatives”) regarding participation in Federal-Mogul’s proposed 524(g)
asbestos trust.

Cooper’s fourth-quarter 2001 analysis of the contingent liability exposure assumed that the liabilities
would be settled within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy proceedings. This analysis assumed that the
Representatives would reach similar conclusions regarding the potential future liabilities and insurance
recoveries as Cooper did based on the Bates White, LLC analysis. Based on the status of the negotiations
during 2004, Cooper concluded that it is probable that Federal-Mogul will reject the 1998 Agreement.
Cooper also concluded that the Representatives would require any negotiated settlement through the Federal-
Mogul bankruptcy to be at the high end of the Bates White, LLC liability analysis and with substantially
lower insurance recovery assumptions and higher administrative costs.

While Cooper believes that the insurance has significant additional value, extensive litigation with
the insurance carriers may be required to receive recoveries and there is risk that court decisions could reduce
the value of the recoveries. Additionally, the assumptions on liability payments could prove inaccurate over
time. If Cooper is unable to reach a settlement with the Representatives and the 1998 Agreement is rejected,
Cooper would be required to reflect an accrual for the total estimated liability and a receivable for the
probable insurance recoveries. Generally accepted accounting principles provide relatively conservative
requirements for the recording of insurance recoveries and a substantial portion of the potential insurance
recoveries would not be reflected as receivables until future events occur.

During late February and early March 2004, Cooper reassessed the accrual required based on the
current status of the negotiations with the Representatives and the liability and insurance receivable that
would be required to be recorded if this matter is not settled within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy. Cooper
concluded that resolution within the Federal-Mogul proposed 524(g) asbestos trust would likely be within the
range of the liabilities, net of insurance recoveries, that Cooper would accrue if this matter were not settled
within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy. Accordingly, Cooper recorded a $126.0 million after-tax discontinued
operations charge in the fourth quarter of 2003. :

Cooper is continuing negotiations with the Representatives. At this time, the manner in which this

issue will be resolved is not known. At December 31, 2003, the accrual for potential liabilities related to the
Automotive Products sale and the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy was $252.5 million.
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Results of Operations

Revenues
Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(in millions)
Electrical ProductS........eeeviiiviiiieiieeee et eenavre s $ 3,358.4 $ 3,324.9 $ 3,485.5
ToOlS & HArdWare ........ocoovvveviiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeteeeaeeeevvveesvenereveeesnenes 703.0 635.6 724.0
Total REVENUES .vvvvvvveeeeeerereereer oo oo $ 4,061.4 $3,960.5  $4209.5

See the geographic information included in Note 15 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for a summary of revenues by country.

2003 vs. 2002 Revenues Revenues increased 3% in 2003 compared to 2002. Foreign currency
translation increased total 2003 revenues by approximately 2%. :

Electrical Products revenues for 2003, which represent 83% of total revenues, increased 1% over
2002. Foreign currency translation increased Electrical Products revenues by approximately 2%. Modest
sequential improvement in industrial and electronic markets, plus the benefits of Cooper’s new product
development and market penetration programs resulted in revenue gains in the hazardous duty, circuit
protection and wiring devices businesses. Cooper’s lighting fixtures business was up slightly, as an
improvement in commercial and industrial markets was offset by the impact of inventory management
initiatives within the retail channel. Cooper’s support systems business continued to be pressured by weak
non-residential and telecommunications markets. Controls over discretionary spending by utilities
negatively impacted the power transmission and distribution equipment market. Cooper’s European lighting
and security business, absent favorable currency translation, experienced slightly reduced sales compared to
the prior year. '

Tools & Hardware segment revenues, which contributed 17% to total 2003 revenues, were 11%
higher than 2002. Power tools experienced growth in European-based industrial power tools and assembly
equipment markets. Hand tools sales improved over the prior year primarily as a result of increased demand
from the retail channel, driven by new product offerings. A weak U.S. Dollar increased total Tools &
Hardware revenues during 2003 by approximately 5%. ’

2002 vs. 2001 Revenues  Revenues decreased 6% in 2002 compared to 2001. Foreign currency
translation had an insignificant impact on revenues during 2002 in both business segments. Weak industrial
markets worldwide affected demand across all of Cooper’s businesses.

Electrical Products segment revenues, which represent 84% of 2002 total revenues, were 5% below
2001. Continued weakness in the North American economy affected the markets served by the Electrical
Products segment. A contraction in domestic industrial activity and commercial construction impacted
demand and increased price pressures for Cooper’s lighting, hazardous-duty and support systems products.
The impact of these weak markets was partially offset by strong retail channel sales, particularly for
Cooper’s residential lighting and wiring devices products. An uncertain economic environment for utility
customers reduced sales of electrical distribution equipment. A modest recovery in the electronics markets
led to an increase in sales of circuit protection products.

The Tools & Hardware segment contributed 16% of total revenues in 2002. Revenues for 2002 were
12% below 2001. Worldwide demand was weak for both hand tools and power tools used in general
industrial and electronics markets. Shipments of automotive assembly equipment were lower than the prior
year as a result of reduced capital spending by automotive companies.
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‘Operating Results
Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(in millions, except per share data)
Electrical Products......c.ccocoveivveiecereneeenciveseseeesisvessese e eeseennes 3 4187 $ 3766 $ 4130
Tools & Hardware.......c..coccivieenieieninicinenenive st sieee e 394 14.6 68.6
Total Segmeﬁt Operating Earnings........ccooevvviovrineneieienennnn 458.1 391.2 481.6
General Corporate EXPense.......ccovvevvveervireirinienenseceseneeriseeissens 66.1 36.5 80.5
Operating Earnings.........cocoicieviinncniiiceenieneneenn 392.0 354.7 401.1
Interest EXPense, Net.........cocvveeveerieenireieesseerieeseessesresceessnesensnens 74.1 74.5 84.7
Interest Income on Tax Refund..........c.cooeoevivincniccinnieiiiininns (28.6) ' - -
Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes........ 346.5 280.2 316.4
Income Tax EXPEnSe .....cocviviiirmiiiininis e 72.2 66.5 55.1
Income from Continuing Operations..........cccvvvrveervecerivnsnecrersenns 274.3 213.7 261.3
Charge Related to Discontinued Operations............ccceveveerrrerennn. 126.0 - 30.0
Net Income ......ooviveeiiirnnreeenenn. et et e et ne e re s et ens $ 1483 $ 2137 $ 2313
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Income from Continuing Operations..........coeeeverrieveneerenreeeveneans § 292 $ 228 $ 275
Charge from Discontinued Operations ...........cooeercerrerernreererenes 1.34 - 31
NEt INCOME ..ottt s $ 158 § 228 $ 244

Cooper measures the performance of its businesses exclusive of financing expenses. All costs
directly attributable to operating businesses are included in segment operating earnings. Corporate overhead
costs, including costs of traditional headquarters activities, such as treasury, are not allocated to the
businesses. See Note 15 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Cooper adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets ("SFAS No. 142") on January 1, 2002. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no
longer amortized but is subject to an annual impairment test. See Note 6 of the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements. ‘
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2003 vs. 2002 Segment Operating Earnings  Segment operating earnings were $458.1 million in
2003, compared to $391.2 million in 2002.

Electrical Products segment 2003 operating earnings were $418.7 million compared to $376.6
million for 2002. Return on revenues was 12.5% in 2003, compared to 11.3% in 2002. Included in the
Electrical Products segment earnings were restructuring charges in 2003 and 2002 totalling $16.4 million and
$24.0 million, respectively. Excluding the restructuring charges in both years, the increase in Electrical
Products segment earnings was primarily due to the improvement in margins as a result of cost reduction and
productivity actions targeting manufacturing costs. The favorable impact of these actions was partially offset
by increased insurance, pension and employee benefit expenses and investments in sales and marketing
initiatives.

Tools & Hardware segment operating earnings were $39.4 million for 2003, compared to $14.6
million for 2002. Return on revenues was 5.6% in 2003, compared to 2.3% in 2002. Included in Tools &
Hardware segment earnings for 2003 was a net $0.4 million favorable adjustment reflecting the reversal of
excess 2002 restructuring charges partially offset by 2003 restructuring charges. Tools & Hardware segment
earnings for 2002 included restructuring charges of $12.7 million. Absent the impact of restructuring
charges in both vears, the increase in Tools & Hardware segment earnings largely reflects the increase in
revenues and the impact of Cooper’s cost control and manufacturing rationalization efforts, partially offset
by unfavorable product mix and higher insurance, pension and employee benefit expenses.

2002 vs. 2001 Segment Operating Earnings Segment operating earnings decreased to $391.2 million
in 2002 from $481.6 million in 2001.

Electrical Products segment operating earnings decreased to $376.6 million from $413.0 million in
2001. Return on revenues was 11.3% in 2002 compared to 11.8% in 2001. Electrical Products segment
operating earnings for 2001 include goodwill amortization of $51.5 million. Inciuded in the Electrical
Products segment earnings were restructuring charges of $24.0 million in each year. Excluding these
restructuring charges and goodwill amortization, the reduction in segment earnings from the prior year was
due to lower revenues reflective of the overall weakness of industrial and non-residential construction
markets, competitive market conditions, lower absorption of production costs as a result of aggressive
actions to reduce inventory levels and investments in strategic growth programs.

The Tools & Hardware segment operating earnings were $14.6 million compared to $68.6 million in
2001. Return on revenues was 2.3% in 2002 compared to 9.5% in 2001. Tools & Hardware segment
operating earnings for 2001 include goodwill amortization of $9.2 million. Included in Tools & Hardware
segment earnings for 2002 were restructuring charges of $12.7 million. Excluding these restructuring charges
and goodwill amortization, the lower operating earnings primarily reflect the impact of reduced revenues
from the prior year and plant inefficiencies from operating at reduced levels of manufacturing to achieve
planned inventory reductions.

Restructuring

During the fourth quarter of 2003, Cooper recorded net restructuring charges of $16.9 million, or
$13.6 million after taxes ($.14 per diluted common share). This represented costs associated with
restructuring projects undertaken in 2003 of $18.4 million, partially offset by a $1.5 million adjustment of
estimates for restructuring projects initiated in 2002,

The most significant action included in the charges was an announcement of the closing of Cooper
Wiring Devices’ manufacturing operations in New York City. This action will include the withdrawal from
a multiple-employer pension plan. Cooper recorded a $12.5 million obligation as an estimate of Cooper’s
portion of unfunded benefit obligations of the plan. The remaining $5.9 million charge primarily represents
severance for announced employment reductions at several locations. The 2003 net impact of the charges
was $16.4 million on the Electrical Products segment, $(0.4) million on the Tools & Hardware segment and

18




$0.9 million related to General Corporate. As of December 31, 2003, Cooper had paid $2.7 million for these
actions, all of which was for severance costs.

A total of 114 salaried and 150 hourly personnel are scheduled to be eliminated as a result of these
actions, with 106 personnel having been terminated as of December 31, 2003. The remaining employees are
being terminated in the first quarter of 2004. The majority of the remaining severance obligation will be paid
in the first half of 2004. The multiple-employer pension obligation is expected to be paid over 15 years,
beginning in 2005. Cooper estimates the annual savings from the personnel reductions will be approximately
$6 million, (net of the anticipated additional employees added in lower-cost regions) with most of the savings
beginning in the first quarter of 2004. The savings from the withdrawal from the multiple-employer pension
plan are approximately $1 million per year and are expected to begin in 2005. The majority of the eliminated
costs previously were reflected as cost of sales.

In 2001, Cooper accrued $35 million reflecting the contractual amount due to financial advisors
associated with Cooper’s strategic alternatives review. Cooper paid $5 million to the advisors in the 2001
fourth quarter and $15.7 million during 2002, leaving a balance of $14.3 million payable upon the occurrence
of certain events. During the second quarter of 2003, the terms of the agreements with the financial advisors
expired with the contingent events that required payment not occurring. Accordingly, the accrual was
reversed and reflected as a $14.3 million negative restructuring charge ($8.6 million, net of taxes) on the
consolidated income statement.

Restructuring activity for 2003 totaled $2.6 million consisting of the fourth quarter net restructuring
charge of $16.9 million, less the $14.3 million negative restructuring charge.

During the fourth quarter of 2002, Cooper committed to (1) the closure of ten manufacturing
facilities, (2) further employment reductions to appropriately size Cooper’s workforce to market conditions,
and (3) the write-off of assets related to production rationalization activities. These actions were taken as a
part of Cooper management’s ongoing assessment of required production capacity in consideration of the
current demand levels. In connection with these commitments, certain production capacity and related assets
were sold, outsourced, discontinued or moved to a lower cost environment. Cooper recorded a provision for
these announced actions of $39.1 million ($15.0 million of which was non-cash), or $29.8 million after taxes
($.32 per diluted common share). Of this amount, $24.0 million ($11.0 million of which was non-cash) was
associated with the Electrical Products segment, $12.7 million ($3.4 million of which was non-cash) was
associated with the Tools & Hardware segment and the remainder was related to General Corporate. During
the fourth quarter of 2003, Cooper reduced estimates of the cost related to those actions by $1.5 million. Of
the $24.1 million of charges resulting in cash expenditures, $2.7 million remained to be expended at
December 31, 2003.

The following table reflects activity related to the fourth quarter 2002 restructuring charge.

Number of Accrued Facilities Closure and
Employees Severance Rationalization
. ($ in millions)

2002 Restructuring Charge.................. 1,206 $ 183 $ 208
Asset Write-offs .....ocoovviiiiiniiniiinns - - (15.0)
Employees terminated ............oceenne. (184) - -
Cash expenditures.........cccocvvnieccncnnne - (2.1 -
Balance at December 31, 2002........... 1,022 16.2 5.8
Employees terminated..............ccecenne. (982) - -
Cash expenditures.........ccoveverriviiennncne - (14.9) 2.9)
Reversal of excess accruals ................ &) (09 (0.6)

Balance at December 31, 2003 ........... 31 $ 04 $ 23
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A total of 435 salaried and 771 hourly positions were scheduled to be eliminated as a result of the
planned closure and rationalization actions. Of those planned position eliminations, approximately 600
positions were replaced ultimately as a result of Cooper’s ongoing efforts to relocate production capacity to
lower cost locations. Substantially all of the closure and rationalization activities were initiated by the end of
2003 and are scheduled to be substantially completed by the end of 2004. The expenditures related to the
2002 restructuring charge were funded from cash provided by operating activities.

As of December 31, 2003, Cooper anticipates incurring $1.0 million related to facility exit costs and
disruption of operations under the 2002 facility closure and production rationalization plan that could not be
accrued. These costs are principally related to production inefficiencies and equipment and personnel
relocation and will be expensed as incurred. Cooper estimates that the earnings impact in 2003 from these
actions was approximately $10 million in pretax savings, the majority of which benefited the second half of
the year. These initial savings were realized from personnel reductions that principally impacted selling and
administrative expenses and lower cost of sales. Cooper expects that incremental savings of $25.0 to $30.0
million will be realized in 2004, largely reflected as lower cost of sales.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, Cooper committed to the consolidation or closure of certain
Electrical Products segment facilities and recorded a provision for severance and other related costs of these
announced actions of $7.1 million ($1.7 million of which was non-cash). Plans to consolidate or close
facilities arose as a result of Cooper management continuing to review and modify their assessment of
required production and distribution facilities and capacity, in consideration of depressed demand levels. In
addition, Cooper concluded during 2001 that various Electrical Products segment assets comprising $8.5
million of net book value were fully impaired as a result of decisions to discontinue or outsource the
production provided by those assets in light of demand for the related products. Also during the 2001 fourth
quarter, Cooper management performed a strategic review of the operations of the Wiring Devices business.
This review focused on the results to date of the combination of the March 2000 acquisition of Eagle Electric
with Cooper’s existing electrical wiring devices operations. Management concluded that certain products
within the combined Wiring Devices business were essentially duplicative; that other product offerings were
forecasted to be unprofitable; that all product and product packaging should be rebranded to a single brand,;
and that certain customer changeover costs incurred would provide no future benefit to the Wiring Devices
business. Cooper recorded a non-cash charge of $8.4 million to provide for these assimilation and
changeover costs. The 2001 fourth quarter restructuring charge for the Electrical Products segment totaled
$24.0 million.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, Cooper reviewed strategies surrounding certain information
technology related investments. These investments included capitalized costs for software applications,
related hardware and equity investments in technology ventures that were primarily related to Cooper’s
efforts regarding the development of electronic sales, engineering and purchasing capabilities. Cooper
concluded that a $14.1 million General Corporate restructuring charge should be recorded to provide for the
full impairment of certain modules of software, hardware and other technology investments that would not
become a functional component of Cooper’s overall information technology infrastructure.

On August 1, 2001, Danaher Corporation (“Danaher”) announced it had made an unsolicited
proposal to Cooper for a merger through a stock and cash transaction subject to conducting due diligence
procedures. On August 8, 2001, Cooper’s Board of Directors unanimously rejected Danaher’s proposal and
authorized management to explore all strategic alternatives that would maximize shareholder value including
mergers, sales, strategic alliances, acquisitions or other similar strategic alternatives. During the 2001 fourth
quarter, Cooper recorded a General Corporate restructuring charge of $35.0 million for the fees and expenses
of financial advisors and $1.0 million for legal and other external costs associated with performing the
- strategic alternatives review. On February 13, 2002, Cooper announced that it completed its strategic
alternatives review process. After careful review of all the available alternatives with management and its
financial advisors, Cooper’s Board of Directors concluded that it was in the best interests of Cooper’s
shareholders to move forward with its plan to reincorporate in Bermuda. The 2001 fourth quarter general
corporate restructuring charge totaled $50.1 million.
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The restructuring charges for 2001 total $74.1 million, or $44.5 million aﬁer taxes ($.47 pér diluted
share). Of the total $74.1 million, $32.7 million represented non-cash charges.

During the fourth quarter of 1998, Cooper initiated and announced a voluntary and involuntary
severance program and committed to consolidate several facilities. Cooper accrued a total of $26.4 million
in severance and $16.1 million in other charges including facility exit costs during the fourth quarter of 1998.
During the first quarter of 1999, Cooper completed the voluntary severance program and accrued an
additional $5.8 million primarily representing the voluntary severance program premium over the severance
provided under Cooper’s established policies. Cooper also accrued $1.5 million related to severance and
other costs for facility closures announced during the first quarter of 1999. At December 31, 2000, $5.1
million of the severance accrual and $3.0 million of the facility consolidation accrual remained to be
expended.

The following table reflects activity related to the fourth quarter 1998, first quarter 1999 and the
fourth quarter 2001 severance, facility consolidation and closure and financial advisors and other cost
accruals.

_ Facilities Financial
Number of Accrued Consolidation Advisors and
Employees Severance and Closure Other
. v (8 in millions)
Balance at December 31, 2000 .........c...oee.... ' 607 $  s1 $ 30 $ -
Employees terminated.........cccocevevenneeninnennns (607) ' - - -
Cash expenditures ........cooeieereninincnecciens - (5.1 (3.0) -
Completion of 1998 and 1999 plans ............. ’ - - - -
Facility consolidation and closure................. o 291 32 2.2 -
Provision for advisors and other ............... - ' - - 36.0
Employees terminated...................... eeeeeranns (18) - - -
Cash expenditures ...........ccoceeeeveecnncrienieenne, - : (0.2) (0.1) (6.0)
Balance at December 31,2001 .............. s 273 3.0 2.1 : 30.0
Employees terminated..........cccccecenrcrernnnernee. (273) - - -
Cash expenditures.........cccoceveverirncecoreniennns - (3.0) (2.1) (15.7)
Balance at December 31, 2002 ..., , - - - 143
Reversal of accrual........cccooeveevcveverrceieennnn, - - - (14.3)
Balance at December 31, 2003 .......ccocen....... - $ - $ - $ -

Cash provided by operating activities was the source for funding the expenditures. During the
second quarter of 2003, the terms of the agreements with the financial advisors expired with the contingent
events that required payment not occurring. Accordingly, the accrual was reversed and reflected as a $14.3
million negative restructuring charge ($8.6 million, net of taxes) on the consolidated income statement. See
Note 2 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on restructuring
charges.

General Corporate Expense  General Corporate expense was $66.1 million in 2003, compared to
$36.5 million in 2002. Included in General Corporate expense in 2003 was a $0.9 million restructuring
charge and a $14.3 million reversal of a previously accrued restructuring charge. General Corporate expense
in 2002 included a $2.4 million restructuring charge. Excluding these charges in both years, General
Corporate expense increased $45.4 million in 2003 compared to 2002. During 2002, General Corporate
expense was reduced by income of $12.0 million under an agreement with Belden, Inc. (“Belden”). In 1993,
Cooper completed an initial public offering of the stock of Belden, formerly a division of Cooper. Under the
agreement, Belden and Cooper made an election that increased the tax basis of certain Belden assets. Belden
is required to pay Cooper ninety percent of the amount by which Belden has actually reduced tax payments
that would otherwise have been payable if the increase in the tax basis of assets had not occurred, as realized
on a quarterly basis over substantially fifteen years. If Belden does not have sufficient future taxable income,
it is possible that Belden will not be able to utilize the tax deductions arising from the increases in the tax
basis of the assets resulting in a tax loss carryforward. Belden can carry any loss forward twenty years to
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offset future taxable income. Cooper concluded that, for 2003, no income should be recognized under the
agreement. Also, in 2003 Cooper made a discretionary $12.0 million contribution to the Cooper Industries
Foundation, which will be used to fulfill commitments to match future employee contributions to non-profit
organizations and corporate contributions. No such discretionary contribution was made in 2002. The
remaining General Corporate expense increase resulted primarily from increased employee benefit-retated
expenses, pension expense and stock-based compensation expense.

General Corporate expenses decreased to $36.5 million in 2002 from $80.5 million in 2001 due to a
reduction in restructuring charges to $2.4 million in 2002 from $50.1 million in 2001. Excluding these
restructuring charges in both years, General Corporate expenses increased $3.7 million in 2002 compared to
2001. Increases in expenses for pension and other postretirement benefits were significant contributors to the
increase in 2002.

Interest Expense, Net  Interest expense, net decreased $0.4 million in 2003 compared to 2002.
Higher average interest rates on lower average debt balances resulted in an increase in interest expense that
was offset by an increase in interest income earned on higher cash and cash equivalent balances. Average
debt balances were $1.34 billion and $1.40 billion and average interest rates were 5.82% and 5.37% for 2003
and 2002, respectively. The increase in average interest rates primarily resulted from Cooper’s replacement
in 2002 of substantially all variable rate commercial paper borrowings with long-term fixed-rate debt.

During August 2003, Cooper entered into interest-rate swaps to effectively convert $300 million of
5.25% long-term fixed-rate debt to variable-rate debt at the six-month LIBOR rate plus 1.91% (with semi-
annual reset). The notional principal amount and maturity dates of the interest-rate swaps match the
underlying long-term debt. During the year ended December 31, 2003, Cooper recognized a $2 4 million
reduction of interest expense, net related to the interest-rate swaps.

Interest expense, net decreased $10.2 million in 2002 compared to 2001 primarily as a result of
lower average debt balances and average interest rates. Average debt balances were $1.40 billion and $1.56
billion and average interest rates were 5.37% and 5.46% for 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Interest Income on Tax Refund During October 2003, Cooper received a refund of $75.9 million for
certain claims relating to tax years prior to 1994. The refund included interest of $28.6 million. See Note 12
of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. :

Income Tax Expense  The effective tax rate attributable to continuing operations for 2003 was
20.8% compared to 23.7% for 2002. The effective tax rate attributable to continuing operations for 2001 was
17.4%. The effective tax rate attributable to continuing operations decreased in 2003 when compared to
2002, primarily as a result of full year effect of the reorganization as discussed in Note 1 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. Items affecting the comparability of the 2001 effective tax rate include
goodwill amortization, restructuring charges and a $50 million tax benefit due to the reversal of reserves as a
result of favorable Appellate level third party court decisions related to certain income tax return issues. See
Note 12 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Charge Related to Discontinued Operations A $30 million charge, net of a $20 million income tax
benefit, was recorded in 2001 related to potential asbestos obligations regarding the Automotive Products
segment which was sold in 1998. In the fourth quarter of 2003, Cooper concluded that an additional $126.0
million charge, net of a $70.9 million income tax benefit, was required in order to adjust the existing accrual
to an amount that will be within the likely range of outcomes. See Note 16 of the Notes to the Consohdated
Financial Statements.

Diluted Earnings Per Share  Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations was $2.92 in
2003, $2.28 in 2002 and $2.75 in 2001.
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Percentage of Revenues

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

Cost of Sales:

Electrical ProducCtS.......ccovviiiiieeiir e ieee st ccresere e s 69.9% 71.2% 70.2%
Tools & Hardware.........cccccveeviiienriiniecreriece e v 74.9% 75.0% 71.1%
Selling and Administrative:

Electrical Products.......cccveeevvecineciinrievieeseesesreecnr v 17.2% 16.7% 15.8%
Tools & HardWare ........ccoocecvieeiviiiiie e nreccveene s 19.5% 20.7% 18.2%

2003 vs. 2002 Percentage of Revenues Electrical Products segment cost of sales, as a percentage of
revenues, for 2003 decreased 1.3 points compared to 2002. The decrease in the cost of sales percentage was
primarily a result of the continued focus on adjusting Cooper’s cost structure and productivity improvements.
Tools & Hardware segment cost of sales, as a percentage of revenues, decreased 0.1 points in 2003 compared
to 2002. The decrease in the cost of sales percentage reflects the benefits of cost reduction programs,
partially offset by an unfavorable mix of lower margin assembly equipment shipments and costs incurred as
the cost reduction programs were implemented.

Electrical Products segment selling and administrative expenses, as a percentage of revenues, for
2003 were 17.2% compared to 16.7% for 2002. The increase in the selling and administrative expenses
percentage- is attributable to higher employee benefits-related costs, higher insurance costs and increased
sales and marketing costs resulting from initiatives to expand market share, partially offset by benefits from
the 2002 cost reduction programs. Tools & Hardware segment selling and administrative expenses, as a
percentage of revenues, were 19.5% compared to 20.7% for 2002. The decrease in the selling and
administrative expenses percentage reflects increased leveraging of costs partially offset by a modest
increase in expenses, particularly related to employee benefits.

2002 vs. 2001 Percentage of Revenues Electrical Products segment cost of sales, as a percentage of
revenues, increased 1.0 points in 2002 compared to 2001. The increase in the cost of sales percentage was
due to pricing pressures and lower absorption of manufacturing costs as a result of efforts to reduce
inventories. Tools & Hardware segment cost of sales, as a percentage of revenues, increased 3.9 points for
2002 compared to 2001. The increase in the cost of sales percentage was due to lower absorption of
production costs and inefficiencies associated with adjusting manufacturing levels to achieve planned
inventory reductions.

Electrical Products segment selling and administrative expenses, as a percentage of revenues, for
2002 were 16.7% compared to 15.8% for 2001. Total Electrical Products segment selling and administrative
expenses were up slightly, reflecting increased investments in strategic growth programs, while revenues
declined, driving the overall percentage increase. Tools & Hardware segment selling and administrative
expenses, as a percentage of revenues, for 2002 increased 2.5 points over 2001. The increase in selling and
administrative expenses, as a percentage of revenues, was directly attributable to the reduction in revenues as
total expenses were comparable to 2001.

Cooper realizes certain costs and proceeds that are not directly attributable to the operating segments.

These items are reflected as General Corporate expenses. See the “General Corporate Expense” section
above.
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Earnings Outlook
The following sets forth Cooper's general business outlook for 2004 based on current expectations. -

Cooper expects modest growth in revenues for Electrical Products in 2004 through new product
introductions and market penetration. In the Tools & Hardware segment, Cooper expects revenue growth
through new product introductions and market penetration to approximately offset the anticipated decline in
the high levels of assembly equipment sales experienced in 2003. Operating earnings are expected to grow
more rapidly than revenues as a result of cost reduction programs and leveraging of fixed costs. Diluted
continuing earnings per share is expected to range from approximately $3.15 to $3.30 for 2004.

The above statements are forward looking, and actual results may differ materially. The above
statements are based on a number of assumptions, risks and uncertainties. The primary economic
assumptions include, without limitation: (1) slow growth in the domestic and international economies; (2) no
significant change in raw material or energy costs; (3) realization of benefits of cost-reduction programs
(including implementing an Enterprise Business System) with no major disruptions from those programs
currently underway; and (4) no significant adverse changes in the relationship of the U.S. dollar to the
currencies of countries in which Cooper does business. The estimates also assume, without limitation, no
significant change in competitive conditions and such other risk factors as are discussed from time to time in
Cooper’s periodic filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Pricing and Volume

In each of Cooper's segments, the nature of many of the products sold is such that an accurate
determination of the changes in unit volume of sales is neither practical nor, in some cases, meaningful.
Each segment produces a family of products, within which there exist considerable variations in size,
configuration and other characteristics.

It is Cooper's judgment that unit volume in the Electrical Products segment was relatively unchanged
and increased in the Tools & Hardware segment in 2003.

During the three-year period ending December 31, 2003, Cooper was unable to increase prices to
fully offset cost increases in selected product offerings in both segments. Cooper has been able to control
costs through strategic sourcing efforts, manufacturing improvements and other actions during this period so
that the inability to increase prices has not significantly affected profitability in the segments.

Effect of Inflation

During each year, inflation has had a relatively minor effect on Cooper's results of operations. In
recent years, the rate of inflation in Cooper's primary markets has been low overall. Cooper actively
manages material costs and has achieved cost reductions in each of the last three years, which has mitigated
increases in employee compensation and benefits. Due to depressed market conditions over the past three
years, inflation of sales prices has been limited to specific products with overall pricing declining in each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Operating Working Capital

For purposes of this discussion, operating working capital is defined as receivables and inventories
less accounts payable.

Cooper’s operating working capital decreased $13 million to $962 million in 2003 compared to $975
million in 2002. The decrease in operating working capital for 2003 was due to a $29 million reduction in
inventories and a $17 million increase in accounts payable, partially offset by a $32 million increase in
accounts receivable. Operating working capital turnover (defined as annual revenues divided by average
operating working capital) for 2003 was 4.2 turns, increasing from 3.9 turns in 2002, due to continued focus
on improving the efficient use of working capital, particularly lowering inventory levels. A portion of the
reduction in inventories was due to a $7 million increase in the allowance for excess and obsolete
inventories.

Cooper’s operating working capital decreased $72 million to $975 million in 2002 from $1,047
million in 2001. This decrease was primarily related to a $90 million reduction in inventories and a $70
million reduction in accounts receivable, partially offset by lower accounts payable. Contributing to the
reduction in inventories was a $6 million increase in the allowance for excess and obsolete inventories
reflecting Cooper’s assessment of ultimate disposition in consideration of market conditions. Operating
working capital turnover decreased to 3.9 turns in 2002 from 4.0 turns in 2001. The decrease from 2001
reflects the impact of lower shipments.

Cooper’s operating working capital decreased $19 million to $1,047 million in 2001 from $1,066
million in 2000. Operating working capital turnover declined to 4.0 turns in 2001 from 4.5 turns in 2000.
The impact of recent acquisitions increased operating working capital turnover in 2001 by .2 turns. The
decrease from 2000 primarily reflects the lower than expected revenues experienced in 2001.

Cash Flows

Net cash provided by operating activities in 2003 totaled $445 million. These funds, along with $63
million of cash received from employee stock plan activity, were used to fund capital expenditures of $80
million, dividends of $130 million and net debt repayments of $170 million and resulted in an increase in
cash and cash equivalents of $162 million.

Net cash provided by operating activities in 2002 totaled $480 million. These funds, along with a net
$95 million of additional debt, partially offset by capital expenditures of $74 million, dividends of $130
million and share purchases of $94 million, resulted in an increase in cash and cash equivalents of $291
million.

Net cash provided by operating activities in 2001 totaled $422 million. These funds, along with $41
million in cash received from employee stock plan activity, were used to fund capital expenditures of $115
million, dividends of $131 million, share repurchases of $42 million, and a net reduction of debt of $206
million.

In connection with accounting for acquisitions, Cooper records, to the extent appropriate, accruals
for the costs of closing duplicate facilities, severing redundant personnel and integrating the acquired
businesses into existing Cooper operations. At December 31, 2003, Cooper had accruals totaling
$18.1 million related to these activities. Cash flows from operating activities for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2003, is reduced by the amounts expended on the various accruals
established in connection with each acquisition. Cooper spent $11.0 million, $7.2 million and $11.0 million
on these integration activities in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. See Note 7 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.
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Cooper currently anticipates a continuance of its long-term ability to annually generate
approximately $200 million in cash flow available for acquisitions, debt repayment and common stock
repurchases.

As discussed in Note 16 of Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Cooper is continuing
negotiations with the representatives of Federal-Mogul, its bankruptcy committees and the future claimants
regarding settlement of Cooper’s contingent liabilities related to the Automotive Products sale to Federal-
Mogul. It is likely that if a settlement is reached, the settlement would involve a cash contribution. Cooper
anticipates that any settlement cash contribution amounts would be funded from operating cash flows.

Debt

Cooper typically relies on the commercial paper market as its principal source of short-term
financing. As of December 31, 2001, Cooper’s outstanding commercial paper balance was $342 million. At
December 31, 2003 and 2002, Cooper had no commercial paper outstanding and cash and cash equivalents
of $463.7 million and $302.0 million, respectively.

Cooper’s practice is to back up its outstanding commercial paper with a combination of cash and
committed bank credit facilities. As of December 31, 2003, the balance of these committed bank credit
facilities was $450 million, which matures on November 17, 2004. Outstanding commercial paper balances,
to the extent not backed up by cash, reduce the amount of available borrowings under the committed bank
credit facilities.

The credit facility agreements do not contain a material adverse change clause. The principal
financial covenants in the agreements limit Cooper's debt-to-total capitalization ratio to 60% and require
Cooper to maintain a minimum earnings before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization
to interest ratio of 3 to 1. Cooper is in compliance with all covenants set forth in the credit facility
agreements.

Cooper’s access to the commercial paper market could be adversely affected by a change in the
credit ratings assigned to its commercial paper. Should Cooper’s access to the commercial paper market be
adversely affected due to a change in its credit ratings, Cooper would rely on a combination of available cash
and its committed bank credit facilities to provide short-term funding. The committed bank credit facilities
do not contain any provision which makes their availability to Cooper dependent on Cooper’s credit ratings.

During June 2002, Cooper’s subsidiary, Cooper Industries, Inc. (“Cooper Ohio”), issued $300
million senior unsecured notes due July 1, 2007 with a 5.25% interest rate. Proceeds from the notes were
used to reduce outstanding commercial paper balances. During September 2002, Cooper Ohio filed a Form
S-4 Registration Statement to exchange the original notes for notes with substantially identical terms, except
that the exchange notes are registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the transfer
restrictions and registration rights applicable to the original notes do not apply to the exchange notes. The
original and exchange notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Cooper. The exchange offer was
completed on November 4, 2002 with all holders exchanging their notes. Cooper Ohio did not receive any
proceeds from the exchange offer.

During August 2003, Cooper entered into interest-rate swaps to effectively convert $300 million of
5.25% long-term fixed-rate debt to variable-rate debt at the six month LIBOR rate plus 1.91% (with semi-
annual reset). The swaps mature concurrent with the long-term debt and have been designated as fair-value
hedges.

During 1999, Cooper Ohio completed a shelf registration to issue up to $500 million of debt
securities. On October 28, 2002, Cooper Ohio issued $275 million senior unsecured notes due November 1,
2009, with a 5.5% interest rate. Proceeds from the notes were used to repay short-term debt and other
maturing indebtedness in 2002 and current maturities of long-term debt in 2003. The notes are fully and
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unconditionally guaranteed by Cooper. After this issuance, $225 million of the shelf registration remains
available.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Aggregate Contractual Obligations

Cooper executes stand-by letters of credit, performance bonds and other guarantees in the normal
course of business that ensure Cooper’s performance or payments to third parties. The aggregate notional
value of these instruments was $99.9 million at December 31, 2003. Sixty-nine percent of these instruments
have an expiration date within one year. In the past, no significant claims have been made against these
financial instruments. Management believes the likelihood of demand for payment under these instruments
is minimal and expects no material cash outlays to occur in connection with these instruments.

The following table summarizes Cooper’s contractual obligations at December 31, 2003 and the
effect such obligations are expected to have on its liquidity and cash flows in future periods.

Payments Due

Four to After

Less than One to Five Five

Contractual Obligations: Total One Year Three Years Years Years

(in millions)

Long-Term Debt $ 1,337.1 $ 0.4 $ 6458 $ 4059 $ 2850

Short-Term Debt 6.2 6.2 - - -
Noncancellable Operating Leases 106.7 23.9 39.8 26.4 16.6

Purchase Obligations 178.4 173.6 4.8 - -
Other Long-Term Liabilities” 278.5 18.4 36.8 36.2 187.1
$ 1,906.9 '§ 2225 $ 7272 $ 4685 $ 4887

M Includes unfunded other postretirement benefit obligations, unfunded foreign defined benefit pension plan liabilities,
other postemployment benefit liabilities and environmental liabilities.

Capitalization

During the first quarter of 2000, Cooper’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to five
million shares of common stock. As of December 31, 2003, there were approximately 2.3 million shares
available for repurchase under this authorization.

Cooper has targeted a 35% to 45% debt-to-total capitalization ratio and intends to utilize cash flows
to maintain a debt-to-capitalization ratio within this range. Excess cash flows are utilized to purchase shares
of Cooper's Common stock or fund acquisitions. At December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, Cooper’s debt-to-
total capitalization ratio was 38.8%, 41.8% and 39.1%, respectively.

Capital Expenditures and Commitments

Capital expenditures on projects to reduce product costs, improve product quality, increase
manufacturing efficiency and operating flexibility, or expand production capacity were $80 million in 2003,
$74 million in 2002 and $115 million in 2001. Capital expenditures decreased during 2002 and 2001
compared to the prior year, as Cooper completed several significant projects and focused on maximizing
cash generation from its operations. Accordingly, Cooper’s businesses concentrated on completing open
projects and investing only in operationally necessary new projects. Capital expenditures are projected to be
approximately $100 to $110 million in 2004. Projected expenditures for 2004 will focus on development of
new products, the implementation of new business systems and cost reduction programs.
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Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Risk

Changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates affect Cooper's earnings and cash
flows. As a result of having sales, purchases and certain intercompany transactions denominated in
currencies other than the functional currencies used by Cooper’s businesses, Cooper is exposed to the effect
of foreign exchange rate changes on its cash flows and earnings. Cooper enters into foreign currency
forward exchange contracts to hedge significant foreign currency denominated transactions for periods
consistent with the terms of the underlying transactions. Contracts generally have maturities that do not
exceed one year.

The table below provides information about Cooper's derivative financial instruments and other
financial instruments at December 31, 2003 that are sensitive to changes in interest rates. Additionally,
information on foreign denominated debt obligations that are sensitive to foreign currency exchange rates is
presented. For debt obligations the table presents principal cash flows by expected maturity dates and
weighted average interest rates. The information is presented in U.S. Dollar equivalents. The actual cash
flows are denominated in U.S. Dollars, Euros and British Pound Sterling as indicated in parentheses. For
interest-rate swaps, the table presents notional amounts and weighted average interest rates by contractual
maturity dates. Notional amounts are used to calculate the contractual payments to be exchanged under the
contract. The average pay-rate on interest-rate swaps is based on implied forward-rates in the yield curve as
of December 31, 2003.

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter Total

(% in millions)
Long-term debt:

Fixed-rate (U.S. Dollar) $§ 04 $ 2299 $ 114 $ 3004 $ 1003 § 2770 § 9194

Average interest-rate 5.8% 5.8% 5.5% 5.6% 5.6% 5.5% 5.8%
Fixed-rate (Euro) $ - $ 3746 $ - $ - $ - s - $ 3746
Average interest-rate 6.3% 6.3% - - - - 6.3%
Variable-rate (GBP) $ - $ 299 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 299
Average interest-rate 3.6% 3.6% - - - - 3.6%
Variable-rate (U.S. Dollar) $§ - § - § - 5 - § - $§ 80 § 8.0
Average interest-rate 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2% 1.2%
Interest-rate swaps:

Fixed to variable:

Notional amount” $300.0 S 3000 $ 3000 $ 3000 § - $ - § 3000
Average pay-rate 3.34% 4.81% 5.95% 6.46% - - 4.95%
Average receive-rate 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% - - 5.25%

() Cooper entered into interest-rate swaps to effectively convert its fixed-rate $300 million senior unsecured debt due in
July 2007 to variable-rate debt.
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The table below provides information about Cooper's foreign currency forward exchange contracts to
purchase currencies in excess of $5 million at December 31, 2003. The contracts mature during 2004. The
notional amount is used to calculate the contractual payments exchanged under the contracts. The notional
amount represents the U.S. dollar equivalent.

2004
(in millions,
where applicable)
Canadian Dollar Functional Currency
Buy U. S. Dollars / Sell Canadian Dollars
INOHONAL BIMOUNL......evveririieseeetiee e raeetesebe st et et esbe st eessbe st esbe st as e ssessesrassaeae et esbasesassessaresmessesveessesensnsn $ 271
Average contract 1ate ........c.occovvreveerneenne,s J SO OSSPSRV OO PUUROTOP PR 0.7147

Euro Functional Currency

Buy U.S. Dotllars / Sell Euro
NOLIONAL BIMOUNT......eevtveieeietet sttt ettt ettt eaa b st et eae e seseeses s bansessasessessasessesesessanensessenas $ 75

AVETAZE CONMMTACE TATE ..vveeuiiiieiiariiitete s eee ettt ee e rt ettt eabe eh e e testbestaesesebe e aneeaesanenaseeesenenesaens 1.129
U.S. Dollar Functional Currency
Buy Mexican Pesos / Sell U.S. Dollars
Notional AMOUIL........ccoivvviiie e e e eens et ee et b e e bt et bare e ere e ene e § 9.2
AVEIAZE CONTIACE TALE ...ttt eee et et e ettt eee s s eates e st esses et s e e ambe s st an e eeaa s et e enseaseneansnsaeneenre e 0855

The table below provides information about Cooper's financial instruments at December 31, 2002
that are sensitive to changes in interest rates. Additionally, information on foreign denominated debt
obligations that are sensitive to foreign currency exchange rates is presented. The table presents principal
cash flows by expected maturity dates and weighted average interest rates for debt obligations. The
information is presented in U.S. Dollar equivalents. The actual cash flows are denominated in U.S. Dollars,
Euros and British Pound Sterling as indicated in parentheses.

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Thereafter Total
($ in millions) '

Long-term debt:
Fixed rate (U.S. Dollar) $1538 ~ § 04 $230.2 $ 114 § 3003 $377.9 $1,074.0

Average interest rate 5.8% 5.8% 5.8% 5.5% 5.6% 5.7% 5.8%
Fixed-rate (Euro) $ - s - $309.0 $ - $ - $ - $ 309.0
Average interest-rate 6.3% 6.3% 0.3% - - - 6.3%
Variable rate (GBP) $ - $ - $ 27.0 § - $ - § - § 270
Average interest rate . 3.4% 3.4% 3.4% - - - 3.4%
Variable-rate (U.S. Dollar) $ - 5 - $ - $8 65 § - $ 18.0 $ 245
Average interest-rate 2.2% 2.2% 2.2% 2.1% 2.1% 2.1% 2.2%
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Information about Cooper's foreign currency forward exchange contracts to purchase currencies in
excess of $2 million at December 31, 2002 is presented below. The contracts matured during 2003. The
notional amounts are used to calculate the contractual payments exchanged under the contracts. The notional
amount represents the U.S. dollar equivalent.

2003
(in millions,
where applicable)

British Pound Sterling Functional Currency

Buy U.S. Dollars / Sell British Pound Sterling
NOHONAL BINMOUIL. ...ttt ettt ettt bbbttt ettt a bbbt st ebes bt ses s $ 36
AVETage COMMTACE TALE ...ovviiiiviiiiiiere et s et ettt et sa e s b e ne e e, 1.558

Canadian Dollar Functional Currency

Buy U.S. Dollars / Sell Canadian Dollars
NOIONAL AIMOUNL. ...t ceciitcne ettt ettt b cra e bt an b s s st b rere e et eaensebensnnee $ 23
AVETAZE CONIIACE TALE ....ooveivirtiiietriiiieete st rest et et e e s e st s be st e b e sbeebesesa e se b e e eseeneobtebe et et sessrabesnrabeen 0.643

The following transactions were implemented to partially align Cooper’s interest rate exposure
profile with its short term interest rate expectations in an economically efficient manner that is consistent
with its tax position.

During 2002, Cooper sold at a premium U.S. Treasury securities due August 15, 2003 with a face
amount of $750 million. Cooper obtained these securities pursuant to a repurchase agreement containing
provisions that limited Cooper’s interest rate exposure under this agreement to a maximum amount of $7.2
million. During the fourth quarter of 2002, Cooper settled the interest rate exposure with a cash payment of
$7.0 million which was funded with cash provided by operating activities. During 2001, Cooper sold at a
premium U.S. Treasury securities due November 2002 with a face amount of $1.0 biilion. Cooper obtained
these securities pursuant to a repurchase agreement containing provisions that limited Cooper’s interest rate
exposure under this agreement to a maximum amount of $7.0 million. During the second quarter of 2002,
Cooper settled the interest rate exposure with a cash payment of $6.0 miilion, which was funded with cash
provided by operating activities. The repurchase agreements were settled immediately prior to the maturity of
the securities. Settlement of these transactions did not require any financing by Cooper and the transactions
did not create an asset or liability, other than as described above.

Also during 2001, Cooper purchased at a discount Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Notes
due February 2003 and immediately transferred these notes pursuant to a securities loan agreement.
Subsequently, Cooper eliminated any interest rate exposure under the securities loan agreement and received
a cash payment of approximately $1.9 million upon maturity of the notes. The securities loan agreement was
settled immediately prior to the maturity of the notes. Settlement of this transaction will not require any
financing by Cooper and this transaction did not create a liability. The face amount of the notes was $480
million.

See Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information
regarding the fair value of Cooper's financial instruments.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

See Note 1 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The information required by this Item is included under “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Cooper’s consolidated financial statements, together with the report thereon of Ernst & Young LLP
and the supplementary financial data are set forth on pages F-1 through F-40 hereof. (See Item 15 for Index.)

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of the end of the period covered by this report, Cooper's management, under the supervision and
with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, performed an evaluation of
the effectiveness of the design and operation of Cooper's disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that
evaluation, Cooper's management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer,
concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures are effective. There have been no significant changes
in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date
of this evaluation.

PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this Item is set forth under the captions “Election of Directors”,
“Executive Officers”, “Meetings of the Cooper Board and its Committees”, and “Code of Ethics and
Business Conduct” in Cooper’s Proxy Statement to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 in connection with Cooper’s 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the “Proxy
Statement™) and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item is set forth under the caption “Executive Management
Compensation” in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND
MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this Item is set forth under the captions “Cooper Stock Ownership”,
“Security Ownership of Management” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in the Proxy Statement
and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Not applicable.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item is set forth under the caption “Relationship with Independent
Auditors” in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a)

l.

Financial Statements and Other Financial Data.

Page

Report of Management F-1
Report of Independent Auditors F-2
Consolidated Income Statements for each of the three years in the period ended

December 31, 2003 F-3
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for each of the three years in the period

ended December 31, 2003 F-5
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity for each of the three years in

the period ended December 31, 2003 F-6
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-7

Financial information with respect to subsidiaries not consolidated and 50 percent or less
owned entities accounted for by the equity method has not been included because in the
aggregate such subsidiaries and investments do not constitute a significant subsidiary.

Financial Statement Schedules

Financial statement schedules are not included in this Form 10-K Annual Report because
they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial statements or notes
thereto.

Exhibits

2.0 Agreement and Plan of Merger among Cooper Industries, Inc., Cooper Mergerco, Inc.
and Cooper Industries, Ltd. (incorporated herein by reference to Annex I to Cooper’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registration No. 333-62740). -

3.1 Memorandum of Association of Cooper Industries, Ltd. (incorporated herein by
reference to Annex II to Cooper’s Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registration No.
333-62740).

3.2 Amended and Restated Bye-Laws of Cooper Industries, Ltd. (incorporated herein by
reference to Annex III to Cooper’s Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registration No.
333-62740).

4.1 Rights Agreement dated as of May 16, 2002 between Cooper Industries, Ltd. and
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A., as Rights Agent (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 to Cooper’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A, Registration No. 001-
31330).

4.2 Form of Voting Agreement between Cooper Industries, Ltd. and Cooper Industries, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Cooper’s Registration Statement on
Form S-4, Registration No. 333-62740).

43 Form of Indenture dated as of January 15, 1990, between Cooper and The Chase

Manbhattan Bank (National Association), as Trustee (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 4(a) to Cooper’s Registration Statement on Form S-3, Registration No. 33-33011).
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44

4.5

4.6

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

First Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 15, 2002 between Cooper Industries, Inc.
and JP Morgan Chase Bank, as successor Trustee to The Chase Manhattan Bank
(National Association) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Cooper’s
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002).

Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of June 21, 2002 among Cooper Industries,
Inc., Cooper Industries, Ltd. and JP Morgan Chase Bank, as Trustee (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Cooper’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002).

Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 28, 2002 among Cooper Industries,
Inc., Cooper Industries, Ltd. and JP Morgan Chase Bank, as Trustee (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Cooper’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2002).

Cooper Industries, Inc. Directors Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Cooper’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1997).

Cooper Industries, Inc. Directors Retirement Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to Cooper’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997).

Cooper Industries, Inc. Executive Restricted Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Cooper’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1997).

First Amendment to Cooper Industries, Inc. Executive Restricted Stock Incentive Plan.
Cooper Industries, Inc. Supplemental Excess Defined Benefit Plan (August 1, 1998
Restatement) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) to Cooper’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 1998).

First Amendment to Cooper Industries, Inc. Supplemental Excess Defined Benefit Plan
(August 1, 1998 Restatement).

Cooper Industries, Inc. Supplemental Excess Defined Contribution Plan (August 1, 1998
Restatement) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iv) to Cooper s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 1998).

First, Second and Third Amendments to Cooper Industries, Inc. Supplemental Excess
Defined Contribution Plan (August 1, 1998 Restatement).

Management Incentive Compensation Deferral Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.7 to Cooper’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997).

Third and Fourth Amendments to Management Incentive Compensation Deferral Plan.

Crouse-Hinds Company Officers’ Disability and Supplemental Pension Plan (September
10, 1999 Restatement, as amended).

Cooper Industries, Inc. Amended and Restated Stock Incentive Plan (February 14, 2001 .
Restatement) (incorporated herein by reference to Appendix B to Cooper’s proxy
statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders held on April 24, 2001).

First Amendment to Cooper Industries, Inc. Amended and Restated Stock Incentive Plan
(February 14, 2001 Restatement).
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10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

12.0

21.0

23.1

23.2

24.0

31.1

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement for Cooper Industries, Inc. Stock Incentive
Plan.

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement for Cooper Industries, Inc. Stock
Incentive Plan.

Form of Cooper Industries, Inc. Executive Stock Incentive Agreement.
Cooper Industries, Inc. Amended and Restated Management Annual Incentive Plan
(February 14, 2001 Restatement) (incorporated herein by reference to Appendix C to

Cooper’s proxy statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders held on April 24,
2001).

First Amendment to Cooper Industries, Inc. Amended and Restated Management Annual
Incentive Plan (February 14, 2001 Restatement).

Amended and Restated Cooper Industries, Ltd. Directors’ Stock Plan (April 29, 2003
Restatement) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Cooper’s Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 2003).

Form of Directors’ Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement for Directors’ Stock Plan
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to Cooper’s Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1997).

Cooper Industries, [.td. Amended and Restated Directors’ Retainer Fee Stock Plan
(April 1, 2003 Restatement).

Form of Management Continuity Agreement between Cooper Industries, Ltd. and key
management personnel which applies if there is a Change of Control of Cooper
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Cooper’s Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2002).

Form of Indemnification Agreement between Cooper Industries, Ltd. and key
management personnel.

Purchase and Sale Agreement between Cooper Industries, Inc. and Federal-Mogul
Corporation dated August 17, 1998 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10(i) of
Cooper’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1998).

Cooper (UK 2002) Employee Share Purchase Plan

Computation of Ratios of Eamings to Fixed Charges for the Calendar years 1999
through 2003.

List of Cooper Industries, Ltd. Subsidiaries.

Consent of Emst & Young LLP.

Consent of Bates White, LLC.

Powers of Attorney from members of the Board of Directors of Cooper Industries, Ltd.

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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31.2 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
322 Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Cooper will furnish to the Commission supplementally upon request a copy of any instrument with
respect to long-term debt of Cooper.

Copies of the above Exhibits are available to shareholders of record at a charge of $.25 per page,
minimum order of $10.00. Direct requests to:

Cooper Industries, Ltd.
Attn: Corporate Secretary
P.O. Box 4446
Houston, Texas 77210
(b) Reports on Form 8-K.
Cooper filed or furnished the following reports on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter of 2003:

e Form §-K dated October 23, 2003, which furnished a copy of a press release regarding Cooper’s
financial results for the third quarter of 2003 and furnished ““Sales Trends” information to be
posted on Cooper’s website.

e Form 8-K dated November 17, 2003, which announced the appointment of Kirk S. Hachigian as
Chief Operating Officer.

e Form 8-K dated November 20, 2003, which furnished “Sales Trends” information to be posted
on Cooper’s website.

¢ Form 8-K dated December 18, 2003, which furnished “Sales Trends” information to be posted
on Cooper’s website.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.

Date: March g, 2004 By: /s/H.JOHNRILEY, JR.
‘ (H. John Riley, Jr., Chairman, President
“and Chief Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature : Title | | Date

/s H. JOHN RILEY. JR. Chairman, President and March 8, 2004
(H. John Riley, Jr.) Chief Executive Officer

/s/ TERRY A. KLEBE Senior Vice President and March 8, 2004
(Terry A. Klebe) Chief Financial Officer

/s/ JEFFREY B. LEVOS Vice President and Controller March 8, 2004
(Jeffrey B. Levos) and Chief Accounting Officer

*STEPHEN G. BUTLER ' Director ' ‘ March §, 2004

(Stephen G. Butler)

*LINDA A. HILL Director . March §, 2004
(Linda A. Hill) ' .

*JAMES J. POSTL . Director : March 8, 2004
(James J. Postl)

*DAN F. SMITH Director March 8, 2004
(Dan F. Smith)

*GERALD B. SMITH Director ‘ March 8, 2004
(Gerald B. Smith) ' :

*JAMES R, WILSON Director March 8, 2004
(James R. Wilson)

* By _/s/ DIANE K. SCHUMACHER
(Diane K. Schumacher, as Attorney-In-Fact
for each of the persons indicated)
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT

The management of Cooper Industries is responsible for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation
of the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, as such, include amounts based on
informed estimates and judgments of management. Management also prepared the other information included
in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, and is responsible for its accuracy
and consistency with the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been audited by an independent accounting firm, Ernst &
Young LLP, which was given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data, including minutes of
meetings of shareholders, the Board of Directors and committees of the Board. Management believes that all
representations made to the independent auditors during their audit were valid and appropriate.

Cooper maintains a system of internal control designed to provide reasonable assurance to Cooper's
management and Board of Directors that assets are safeguarded against loss; transactions are authorized,
executed and recorded in accordance with management's instructions; and accounting records are reliable for
preparing published financial statements. The system of internal control includes: a documented organizational
structure and division of responsibility; regular management review of financial performance and internal
control activities, comprehensive written policies and procedures (including a code of conduct to foster a sound
ethical climate) that are communicated throughout Cooper; and the careful selection, training and development
of employees. Cooper's internal audit department monitors the operation of the internal control system and
reports findings and recommendations to management and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. The
Internal Audit department reports directly to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. Prompt corrective
action is taken to address control deficiencies and other opportunities for improving the internal control system.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which is composed entirely of directors who are not
employees of Cooper, meets periodically with management, the independent auditors, and the Vice President of
Internal Audit to discuss the adequacy of internal control and to review accounting, reporting, auditing and other
internal control matters. The internal and independent auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit Committee.

H. John Riley, Jr. Terry A. Klebe Jeffrey B. Levos ‘
Chairman, President and Senior Vice President and Vice President and Controller
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Cooper Industries, Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cooper Industries, Ltd., the
successor company to Cooper Industries, Inc., as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated
statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Cooper Industries, Ltd. at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 6 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted
Statements of Financial Accounting Standards Nos. 123 in 2003 and 142 in 2002.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Houston, Texas
March 4, 2004




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(in millions, except per share data)

REVETIUES ...ttt ettt ee e r s st ssee s e e s ranesreen $ 4,061.4 $ 3,960.5 $ 4,209.5
COSt OF SALES ..ot e 2,871.9 2,830.9 2,943.9
Selling and administrative eXpenses ...........ccveevereerrreinreenennnenes 794.9 735.8 729.7
GOOAWILl AMOTHZALON +.vre v veereeeereeeeseeeere s e eeeerenes e - - 60.7
RESTIUCTUIING ...t s 2.6 39.1 74.1 |
Operating  arNiNgGS ........occvveeeiireireeinenirensesresreesee e seeeenees 392.0 354.7 401.1
INtErest EXPENSE, NEL....cvviiveriirii ittt eee e e b eenesbe b 74.1 74.5 84.7
Interest income on tax refund...........ccoceveiiiiiinni e (28.6) - -
Income from continuing operations before income taxes......... 346.5 280.2 316.4
Income taxes ......... ettt bt b e et etk entenre e seeehceneenrea 72.2 66.5 55.1
Income from continuing OPerations ...........ccceccerverereerererennneens 2743 213.7 261.3
Charge related to discontinued operations, net of income taxes....... 126.0 » - 30.0

INEE ITICOIIE ..ottt et eee et et e e e aeeereeeeneeeeaeseneeneeseenneea $ 1483 $ 2137 $ 2313

Income per Common share

Basic:

Income from continuing Operations ............cecovevecveerereennane. $ 296 $ 229 $§ 278
Charge from discontinued operations ..........cccoevveeniereeennne. 1.36 - 32
NEt INCOME ..veiiereie it $ 160 $ 229 $ 246

Diluted: _
Income from continuing Operations ............cccveecvrrerrrererrenns $ 292 § 228 $§ 275
Charge from discontinued Operations .........coccecevveveneirenn. 1.34 - 31
NELINCOME ...vvevveieirieecereeeieree e s $ 1.58 $ 228 $§ 244
Cash dividends per Common share..........c.coovcveeeinirnesienenrieennes § 140 $ 140 | § 140

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2003 2002
ASSETS ' (in millions)
Cash and cash eqUIVALENLS ........c.covvverviiieiiieieiiie et sa st sesr e seeas $ 4637 $ 3020
RECEIVADIES ..ottt ettt e s ne s b et aenren 738.6 706.7
THIVEIEOTIES .vioveiuientteteieeeesie s e e et e e e e ee et e be st eneetr e st areeateaneessasbasseenaeabensbesraeseeneenns 552.0 580.5
Deferred income taxes and other current assets...........ooecceveeerieiereerrinenirnreerennens 206.5 99.8
TOLAl CULTENE @SSEES .. et ieeeetie e et et ettt e e ee et eeeenereeesrraessesebresssinne 1,960.8 1,689.0
Property, plant and equipment, less accumulated depreciation ..........cccoveevervevennne 711.4 750.2
GOOAWILL ....ieieiiie ettt ettt aa e sttt ete b atetbansesaennesaennas 2,056.6 1,996.2
Deferred income taxes and other NONCUITENt SSELS.......coveurrrierirreccrnveorireenrenerienens 236.5 252.5
TOtAl ASSELS vt ettt e tererna $ 4,965.3 $ 4,687.9
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
SROTT-EIM AEDE .eiviviiiiieieieiseiet ettt sttt e ettt nas $ 6.2 $ 4.1
ACCOUNES PAYADIE.....cceiivieeie ettt v s st sns e s sa e sre st e e eanenneas 329.1 3122
ACCTUE HabIHEIES ..c..viiiiirieecieee ettt sttt e e sreereans 433.7 489.4
* Accrual for discontinued operations et s ererens 252.5 -
Current maturities of long-term debt............occcovrirenennenne. e 0.4 153.8
Total current Habilities.......couuieiiireieieieete et eee et e e s ereesaesne e 1,021.9 959.5
LONZ-erM dEDE ..oouviiiiiiiii ettt re et e a e ne s reeseans 0 1,336.7 1,280.7
Postretirement benefits other than pensions ..........ccecceveveeriierivenierce s, 181.1 189.1
Other long-term HabilIties. ..ot 3074 256.2
Total HaDIIHES ....oveeieieiceec et e be s 2,847.1 2,685.5
Common stock, $.01 par VAIUE .........cocoiviireiiireeesce e et 0.9 0.9
Capital in excess of par value .......... ettt e ben bt 518.0 422.7
Retained €arnings..............o..cooeoeerrveeen. et 1,762.8 1,744.2
Accumulated other nonowner changes in €qUity ........cccovveerrvenienienennniecveeenieeenes (163.5) (165.4)
Total shareholders” €qUILY .......ccivvieiriieiieeiier e eens 2,118.2 2,002.4
Total liabilities and shareholders” equIty.........cccovveeireiiiinreceicee e $ 4,965.3 $ 4,687.9

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(in millions)

Cash flows from operating activities:

NEEINCOME .ottt erete e er e s eens $ 1483 $ 2137 $ 2313
Plus: charge related to discontinued operations .........cccoevevrceencnne. 126.0 - 30.0
Income from continuing OPerations.........covereereerirrcrrenererereornrenernenns 2743 213.7 261.3

Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization ...........ccecvvevieereeriieereesreeneeenesreens 121.4 121.7 186.4
Deferred INCOME TAXES ...ovvirevveriereerineririerirersreeeresrrseesesssnssssearens 99.3 3.7 (35.1)
ReStructuring PAYMENLS........c.ocureverrreeeenenroenuessersesnessessensensosionns (17.8) (22.9) (14.4)
Changes in assets and liabilities: "
RECEIVADIES.....c.ouiiceiiiiiicteicteceree et et pone e (3.2) 81.8 431
INVENTOTIES ...vvivviririieirerieseeerere s ste e e ettt e esr st eaten et esresrasnes 45.9 89.4 17.3
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.........c.occovveverreriennrnn.e. 22.4) (76.2) (17.1)
Other assets and liabilities, net........ccocovvivinrerriniininineene e (52.2) 68.6 {19.1)
Net cash provided by operating activities ........c...cccoverveerenen. 4453 479.8 422.4
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital eXpenditures......ccverrernirieririesrenenrieserieeeessesresnens TR (79.9) (73.8) (115.1)
Cash received from (paid for) acquired businesses.........c.coceevvrrreene. - (1. 9.8
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment and other...... 18.1 22.0 6.7
Net cash used in investing activities ........ccoecveereeeenenecnenne. (61.8) (52.9) (98.6)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuances of debt........c..ooccvvivniereiincninnnennee, e 4.3 608.3 136.9
Repayments of debt........cconirieii e (174.4) (513.5) (343.2)
Dbt ISSUANCE COSS....vvvviiiriiieiriireeirrie st sre e ebe b eve e ens - (6.5) -
DIVIAENAS ..evovriiieei ettt e (129.7) (129.7) (131.3)
Acquisition of treasury Shares .........ivvveeeeverieiienene e eeeseseeeeeeeeees - 37.9) (42.0)
Subsidiary purchase of parent shares ...........oceeevviveenreniiriniererene e, (5.5 (56.4) -
Activity under employee stock plans and other.........c.cvveevnvievinnne. 63.2 3.2 41.0
Net cash used in financing activities ......c..coveveeevenrrecrvernnrereen (242.1) (132.5) (338.6)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ............ 20.3 (3.9 (0.1)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents........c.occoovevvevevnnennennns 161.7 290.5 (14.9)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ..........ccooeecevrvinievncnnns 302.0 11.5 26.4
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year .............ccceeeiieerereciencrererennn, § 4637 $ 3020 $ 115
m

Net of the effects of acquisitions and translation.

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Balance December 31, 2000 .........ccccoevvvvinnns
Net income
Minimum pension liability adjustment .......
Translation adjustment...........ccccovuvrerernnnne
Change in fair value of derivatives .............

Net income and other nonowner
changes in equity ...c.oceccvcreneinunnencns

Common stock dividends...........c.ooevervennnene
Purchase of treasury shares
Stock issued under employee stock plans...
ESOP shares allocated ..........ocooevvenreeiieeee
Other actiVity ..c.ocovvveeces e
Balance December 31, 2001 ......covveeviiccirnenninns
Net income
Minimum pension liability adjustment .......
Translation adjustment..........ccecevnvennnnnn
Change in fair value of derivatives .............

Net income and other nonowner
changes in equUity ......cccoviieevveciinicncas

Common stock dividends........occeccevvennnns
Purchase of treasury shares................
Subsidiary purchase of parent shares...........

Share cONVersion........c.ccevvecccvinnniinisennnnn.
Stock issued under employee stock plans ...
Other aCtiVILy ...ovveceirnverereere e
Balance December 31,2002 ......ccoeevicvrvennninnes
NEL IICOME.....vvneeiineeeeciiiinniretnreececresineene
Minimum pension liability adjustment .......
Translation adjustment...........c..c.cconviecnnnnn
Change in fair value of derivatives .............

Net income and other nonowner
changes in eqQUILY ......ccevvrveeereecsinnencas

Common stock dividends.....

Stock-based compensation
Subsidiary purchase of parent shares..........
Stock issued under employee stock plans...
Other activity ....cooiceecnirninniesees
Balance December 31, 2003 ......

COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Capital Unearned Accumulated
In Excess Employee Stock Nonowner
Common of Par Retained Treasury Ownership Plan Changes in
Stock Value Eamings Stock Compensation Equity Total
(in millions) -
$ 6150 § 6633 $ 2,225.0 $(1,470.0) $ (8.6) $  (120.5) $ 1,904.2
2313 2313
0.7 0.7)
6.3) 6.3)
0.3) 0.3)
224.0
(131.3) (131.3)
(42.0) (42.0)
(16.6) 74.4 57.8
8.6 8.6
0.7 2.6 19
615.0 646.0 2,325.0 (1,435.0) - (127.8) 2,023.2
213.7 213.7
(33.4) (33.4)
4.4) (4.4)
0.2 0.2
176.1
(129.7) (129.7)
(37.9) (37.9)
(56.4) (56.4)
(614.1) (171.0) (664.8) 1,449.9 -
4.0 21.6 25.6
0.1 1.4 1.5
0.9 4227 1,744 .2 - - (165.4) 2,002.4
1483 148.3
(22.9) (22.9)
26.2 262
(14) (1.4)
150.2
(129.7) (129.7)
7.1 7.1
(5.5) (5.5)
92.0 92.0
1.7 1.7
$ 0.9 $§ 5180 $ 1,762.8 $ - $ - $§  (163.5) $ 2,118.2

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation: The consolidated financial statements of Cooper Industries, Ltd., a Bermuda company
(“Cooper™), have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States. Cooper is the parent company of Cooper Industries, Inc., an Ohio corporation (“Cooper Ohio”),
following a corporate reorganization (“the reorganization”) that became effective on May 22, 2002. The
reorganization was effected through the merger of Cooper Mergerco, Inc., an Ohio corporation, into Cooper
Ohio. Cooper Ohio was the surviving company in the merger and became an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary
of Cooper. All outstanding shares of Cooper Ohio common stock were automatically converted to Cooper Class
A common shares. Cooper and its subsidiaries continue to conduct the business previously conducted by
Cooper Ohio and its subsidiaries. The reorganization was accounted for as a reorganization of entities under
common control and accordingly, did not result in changes in the historical consolidated carrying amounts of
assets, liabilities and shareholders’ equity.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Cooper and its
majority-owned subsidiaries. Affiliated companies are accounted for on the equity method where Cooper owns
20% to 50% of the affiliate unless s1gn1ﬁcant economlc, political or contractual considerations indicate that the
cost method is appropriate.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, Cooper considers all investments
purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable: Cooper provides an allowance for doubtful trade accounts receivable, determined under
the specific identification method. The allowance was $6.3 million and $6.4 million at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively.

Inventories: Inventories are carried at cost or, if lower, net realizable value. On the basis of current costs, 58%
and 62% of inventories at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively were carried on the last-in, first-out
(LIFO) method. The remaining inventories are carried on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Cooper records
provisions for potential obsolete and excess inventories. See Note 4 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. :

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided
over the estimated useful lives of the related assets using primarily the straight-line method. This method is
applied to group asset accounts, which in general have the following lives: buildings -- 10 to 40 years;
machinery and equipment -- 3 to 18 years; and tooling, dies, patterns and other -- 3 to 10 years.

Goodwill: On January 1, 2002, Cooper adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“SFAS No. 142”) and is therefore no longer amortizing goodwill. See
Note 6 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Cooper has designated January 1 as the date of its
annual goodwill impairment test. If an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not
reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying value, an interim impairment test would be performed
between annual tests. The first step of the SFAS No. 142 two step goodwill impairment test compares the fair
value of a reporting unit with its carrying value. Cooper has designated seven reporting units, consisting of six
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COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

units in the Electrical Products reportable operating segment plus the Tools & Hardware reportable operating
segment. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill
impairment test shall be performed. Fair value is determined by estimating the present value of future cash
flows. The second step compares the implied fair value of reporting unit goodwill to the carrying amount of the
goodwill to measure the amount of impairment loss.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 142, with minor exceptions, Cooper amortized goodwill over 40
years from the respective acquisition dates.

Revenue Recognition: Cooper recognizes revenues when products are shipped. Accruals for sales returns and
other allowances are provided at the time of shipment based upon experience. The accrual for sales returns and
other allowances was $33.8 million and $27.2 million at December 31, 2003, and 2002, respectively. Shipping
and handling costs of $117.1 million, $118.9 million and $125.5 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
are reported as a reduction of revenues in the consolidated income statements.

Research and Development Expenditures: Research and development expenditures are charged to earnings as
incurred. Research and development expenses were $63.4 million, $54.0 million and $55.8 million in 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

Stock-Based Compensation: Eftective January 1, 2003, Cooper adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (“SFAS No. 123”), as amended. Cooper’s stock-
based compensation plans are described in Note 10 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Cooper utilized the prospective method of adoption. Cooper accounted for stock-based compensation awards
granted, modified or settled prior to January 1, 2003 using the intrinsic value method of accounting as
prescribed by Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees and
related interpretations (“APB No. 25”). In accordance with APB No. 25, compensation expense was recognized
for performance-based and restricted stock awards. No compensation expense was recognized under Cooper’s
fixed stock option plans or Employee Stock Purchase Plan for grants prior to January 1, 2003,

SFAS No. 123 provides an alternative fair value based method for recognizing stock-based
compensation in which compensation expense is measured at the grant date based on the value of the award and
is recognized over the service period, which is usually the vesting period. The fair value of stock options is
estimated on the grant date, using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted average
assumptions used for grants in 2003, 2002 and 2001 respectively: dividend yield of 3.8%, 3.9% and 3.5%,
expected volatility of 34.0%, 33.0% and 27.5%, risk free interest rates of 2.7%, 4.8% and 5.1% and expected
lives of 4 years in 2003 and 7 years for 2002 and 2001. The fair value of restricted stock and performance-based
awards granted in 2003 was measured at the market price on the grant date. Total stock-based compensation
expense was $10.5 million in 2003 and $2.7 million in 2001. Previously accrued stock-based compensation of
$1.7 million related to performance based awards was reversed to income during 2002 as it was determined that
certain performance targets would not be met.

. The follo{ving table presents pro forma net income and earnings per share as if the fair value based
method had been applied to all outstanding and unvested awards in each year.




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Year Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
. (in millions)
Net income, as reported ... vviscerenneeennennees $ 1483 $ 2137 ~§ 2313

Add: Stock-based employee compensation

expense included in reported net income, net of

related tax effects ..., 6.3 (1.0) 1.6
Deduct: Total stock-based employee

compensation expense determined under fair

value based method for all awards, net of

related tax effects ... et (12.6) (12.9) (8.9)

Pro forma net iNCOME ..o $ 142.0 $ 1998 $ 2240

Earnings per share:

Basic — a8 1eported. .....cc.coooeriverrveenenerene e, § 1.60 $ 2.29 $ 246
Basic — pro forma......ccoeniceecrncrcnnccnecnnne $ 1.53 $ 2.14 $ 2.38
Diluted — as 1€POIrted .......ocervererereccrmerencenecenne § 1.58 $ 2.28 $ 244
Diluted — pro forma .......ooevveerveecrcrccenncrcvccene $ 1.52 $ 2.14 $ 237

Impact of New Accounting Standards: " In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued
Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (the “Interpretation”), an interpretation of
Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51. The Interpretation requires the consolidation of variable interest entities
in which an enterprise absorbs a majority of the entity’s expected losses, receives a majority of the entity’s
expected residual returns, or both, as a result of ownership, contractual or other financial interest in the entity.
Currently, entities are generally consolidated by an enterprise when it has a controlling financial interest through
ownership of a majority voting interest in the entity. For variable interest entities created before February 1,
2003 the Interpretation is effective during the first interim period ending after December 15, 2003. Cooper has
evaluated the effects of adopting the Interpretation and has concluded it will have no effect on Cooper’s
consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

NOTE 2: RESTRUCTURING

During the fourth quarter of 2003, Cooper recorded net restructuring charges of $16.9 million, or $13.6
million after taxes ($.14 per diluted common share). This represented costs associated with restructuring
projects undertaken in 2003 of $18.4 million, partially offset by a $1.5 million adjustment of estimates for
restructuring projects initiated in 2002,

The most significant action included in the charges was an announcement of the closing of Cooper
Wiring Devices’ manufacturing operations in New York City. This action will include the withdrawal from a
multiple-employer pension plan. Cooper recorded a $12.5 million obligation as an estimate of Cooper’s portion
of unfunded benefit obligations of the plan. The remaining $5.9 million charge primarily represents severance
for announced employment reductions at several locations. The 2003 net impact of the charges was $16.4
million on the Electrical Products segment, $(0.4) million on the Tools & Hardware segment and $0.9 million
related to General Corporate. As of December 31, 2003, Cooper had paid $2.7 million for the actions, all of
which was for severance costs.

A total of 114 salaried and 150 hourly personnel are scheduled to be eliminated as a result of these
actions, with 106 personnel having been terminated as of December 31, 2003. The remaining employees are
being terminated in the first quarter of 2004. The majority of the remaining severance obligation will be paid in
the first half of 2004. The multiple-employer pension obligation is expected to be paid over 15 years, beginning
in 2005.
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COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In 2001, Cooper accrued $35 million reflecting the contractual amount due to financial advisors
associated with Cooper’s strategic alternatives review. Cooper paid $5 million to the advisors in the 2001 fourth
quarter and $15.7 million during 2002, leaving a balance of $14.3 million payable upon the occurrence of
certain events. During the second quarter of 2003, the terms of the agreements with the financial advisors
expired with the contingent events that required payment not occurring. Accordingly, the accrual was reversed
and reflected as a $14.3 million negative restructuring charge ($8.6 million, net of taxes) on the consolidated
income statement.

Restructuring activity for 2003 totaled $2.6 million consisting of the fourth quarter net restructuring
charge of $16.9 million, less the $14.3 million negative restructuring charge.

During the fourth quarter of 2002, Cooper committed to (1) the closure of ten manufacturing facilities,
(2) further employment reductions to appropriately size Cooper’s workforce to market conditions, and (3) the
write-off of assets related to production rationalization activities. These actions were taken as a part of Cooper
management’s ongoing assessment of required production capacity in consideration of the current demand
levels. In connection with these commitments, certain production capacity and related assets were sold,
outsourced, discontinued or moved to a lower cost environment. Cooper recorded a provision for these
announced actions of $39.1 million ($15.0 million of which was non-cash), or $29.8 million after taxes ($.32 per
diluted common share). Of this amount, $24.0 million ($11.0 million of which was non-cash) was associated
with the Electrical Products segment, $12.7 million ($3.4 million of which was non-cash) was associated with
the Tools & Hardware segment and the remainder was related to General Corporate. During the fourth quarter
of 2003, Cooper reduced estimates of the cost related to those actions by $1.5 million.

The following table reflects activity related to the fourth quarter 2002 restructuring charge.

Number of Accrued Facilities Closure
Employees Severance and Rationalization
‘ ($ in millions)
2002 Restructuring Charge............ 1,206 $ 183 $ 20.8
Asset write-offs .....ccocceviviiiiiinn, . - - (15.0)
Employees terminated .................. (184) - -
Cash expenditures...........cccoeveenennn. - (2.1) -
Balance at December 31, 2002..... 1,022 16.2 5.8
Employees terminated .................. (982) - -
Cash expenditures..........cccooueneene. - (14.9) 2.9)
Reversal of excess accrual............ (9) (0.9) (0.6)
Balance at December 31, 2003..... 31 $ 04 $ 23

A total of 435 salaried and 771 hourly positions were to be eliminated as a result of the planned closure
and rationalization actions. Of those planned position eliminations, approximately 600 positions were replaced
ultimately as a result of Cooper’s ongoing efforts to relocate production capacity to lower cost locations.
Substantially all of the closure and rationalization activities were initiated by the end of 2003 and are scheduled
to be substantially completed by the end of 2004.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, Cooper committed to the consolidation or closure of certain Electrical
Products segment facilities and recorded a provision for severance and other related costs of these announced
actions of $7.1 million ($1.7 million of which was non-cash). Plans to consolidate or close facilities arose as a
result of Cooper management continuing to review and modify their assessment of required production and
distribution facilities and capacity, in consideration of depressed demand levels. In addition, Cooper concluded
during 2001 that various Electrical Products segment assets comprising $8.5 million of net book value were
fully impaired as a result of decisions to discontinue or outsource the production provided by those assets in
light of demand for the related products. Also during the 2001 fourth quarter, Cooper management performed a
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strategic review of the operations of the Wiring Device business. This review focused on the results to date of
the combination of the March 2000 acquisition of Eagle Electric with Cooper’s existing electrical wiring devices
operations. Management concluded that certain products within the combined Wiring Device business were
essentially duplicative; that other product offerings were forecasted to be unprofitable; that all product and
product packaging should be rebranded to a single brand; and that certain customer changeover costs incurred
would provide no future benefit to the Wiring Device business. Cooper recorded a non-cash charge of $8.4
million to provide for these assimilation and changeover costs. The 2001 fourth quarter restructuring charge for
the Electrical Products segment totaled $24.0 million.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, Cooper reviewed strategies surrounding certain information
technology related investments. These investments included capitalized costs for software applications, related
hardware and equity investments in technology ventures that were primarily related to Cooper’s efforts
regarding the development of electronic sales, engineering and purchasing capabilities. Cooper concluded that a
$14.1 million General Corporate restructuring charge should be recorded to provide for the full impairment of
certain modules of software, hardware and other technology investments that would not become a functional
component of Cooper’s overall information technology infrastructure. On August 1, 2001, Danaher Corporation
(“Danaher”) announced it had made an unsolicited proposal to Cooper for a merger through a stock and cash
transaction subject to conducting due diligence procedures. On August 8, 2001, Cooper’s Board of Directors
unanimously rejected Danaher’s proposal and authorized management to explore all strategic alternatives that
would maximize shareholder value including mergers, sales, strategic alliances, acquisitions or other similar
strategic alternatives. During the 2001 fourth quarter, Cooper recorded a General Corporate restructuring charge
of $35.0 million for the fees and expenses of financial advisors and $1.0 million for legal and other external
costs associated with performing Cooper’s strategic alternatives review. On February 13, 2002, Cooper
announced that it completed its strategic alternatives review process. After careful review of all the available
alternatives with management and its financial advisors, Cooper’s Board of Directors concluded that it was in
the best interests of Cooper’s shareholders to move forward with its plan to reincorporate in Bermuda. The 2001
fourth quarter general corporate restructuring charge totaled $50.1 million.

The restructuring charges for 2001 totaled $74.1 million, or $44.5 million after taxes ($.47 per diluted
common share). Of the $74.1 million total, $32.7 million represented non-cash charges.

The following table reflects activity related to the fourth quarter 2001 severance, facility consolidation
and closure and financial advisors and other cost accruals. A total of 77 salaried and 196 hourly positions were
scheduled to be eliminated as a result of these consolidation activities.

Facility Financial
No. of Accrued Consolidation Advisors
Employees Severance and Closure and Others
($ in millions)

Facility consolidation and closure............. 291 $ 32 $ 2.2 3 -
Provision for advisors and other................ - - - 36.0
Employees terminated ........cccccoccvevrvnnnns. (18) - - -
Cash expenditures.........c.cocvvvereereererionnnns - (0.2) (0.1) (6.0)
Balance at December 31, 2001.................. 273 3.0 2.1 30.0
Employees terminated .........c..coevererrnennn (273) - - -
Cash expenditures..........cooovcvviiiiiiniiinonnas - 3.0 2.1) (15.7)
Balance at December 31, 2002............... - - - 14.3
Reversal of accrual .....ooocciniiiiniiinnne - - - (14.3)
Balance at December 31, 2003 ................ - $ - $ - $ -

See “Restructuring” in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations for additional information related to the restructuring.
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COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.

NOTE 3: ACQUISITIONS

During 2002, Cooper paid $1.1 million related to previously acquired businesses.

The terms of a

previous acquisition agreement provided for additional consideration to be paid if earnings of the acquired
businesses exceeded certain targeted levels. During 2001, Cooper received purchase price adjustments of $9.8
million net, primarily related to businesses acquired prior to 2001.

NOTE 4: INVENTORIES

Raw materials...........cccceoeenee.
W OTKAINAPIOCESS 1.vveeerieerierirenrieeriarreeitreeesteeereseresdsssseeeaantresaesssaesseenanessaassnessseassnsans
FIniShed Zo0dS. ... c.eeiieiiieiee ettt et e e s
Perishable tooling and SUPPLES .......ccccveeiivieieinicenniiiene e '

Allowance for excess and obsolete INVENLOLY .......cccceviivrirevirnenieinn s eeieeniees
Excess of current standard costs oVer LIFO COStS.uuviviivuiiiiivririiiieeesireieesaesseneeesns

Net inventories .........

NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land and land improvements

Buildings .......ccoceveeciririenne.
Machinery and equipment.....
Tooling, dies and patterns. ....
All other.......ccoeeoeeviiininriineen.
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December 31,

2003 2002
(in millions)

$ 1828 $ 1843
113.9 99.5
346.3 389.1
20.6 20.8
663.6 693.7
(47.6) (41.0)
(64.0) (72.2)

$ 5520 $ 580.5

December 31,

2003 2002
(in millions)

$§ 588 § 558
472.5 445.1
787.3 788.6
240.6 2199
3163 302.0
44.9 50.3
1,920.4 1,861.7
(1,209.0) (1,111.5)
§ 711.4 $§ 7502
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NOTE 6: GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment, were as follows:

Electrical Tools &
- Products Hardware Total
: (in millions)
Balance January 1, 2002......c..cccoceennee e $ 1,655.8 $ 302.9 $ 1,958.7
Additions 10 GoodWill ..o 1.1 - 1.1
Reversal of excess accrued liabilities .........ccocoveverenreenn, (0.4) (1.4) (1.8)
Translation adjustments.........c.ccccovrreenrcenenrincnecnineens 41.9 3.7 38.2
Balance December 31, 2002........ccccoeviveriviieerccrereeenn 1,698.4 297.8 1,996.2
Translation adjustments ........ccceeeeivveeeiiiiereerninneeenenenen 58.8 1.6 60.4
Balance December 31, 2003 .......ooovviviiviiieeee e, $ 1,757.2 $ 2994 $ 2,056.6

On January 1, 2002, Cooper adopted SFAS No. 142 and is therefore no longer amortizing goodwill.
Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is subject to an annual impairment test. See Note 1 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The results of step one of the goodwill impairment test did not require the
completion of step two of the test for any reporting units in 2003 or 2002.

The following table reconciles reported income from continuing operations, net income and earnings per
share to that which would have resulted for the year ended December 31, 2001 if SFAS No. 142 had been
adopted effective January 1, 2001 (in millions, except per share amounts):

Income from
Continuing Net
Operations Income
ReEpPOrted NCOME. .. ...virvereeririeicirrr ettt $ 261.3 $ 2313
Goodwill amortization, Net OF tAXES.......oviiieiviiiiiiiice et 50.4 50.4
Adjusted INCOME .......cccovivirriiiiriee ettt e r et e $ 311.7 $ 281.7
Income per Common Share: Basic Diluted
Reported income from continuing operations ........c.ccoveveverereecenreesrnieennns $ 2.78 $ 2.75
Goodwill amortization, net Of tAXES........cccveireiiieeicrcnee e .54 .53
Adjusted income from continuing OPErations........ccoovvvveveiervrierernsrnreesnennens $ 3.32 3 3.28
RepOIted NEt INCOIME. ..o vvvreiiirerircrirrereeriee et etne e esese et esesns s sesesens $ 2.46 $ 2.44
Goodwill amortization, NEt OF tAXES.....uviieiiiiiiiiree et eeeeiiere e seserereeseenas . .54 .53
AdJusted NEL INCOME .vvieerice ettt sbaresesesbnenans $ 3.00 3 2.97

Other intangible assets primarily consist of patents and trademarks. The gross carrying value of other
intangible assets was $12.1 million and $11.6 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Accumulated amortization of other intangible assets was $9.1 million and $8.2 million at December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Subsequent to the adoption of SFAS No. 142, other intangible assets continue to be
amortized over their remaining useful lives which were evaluated and determined to remain appropriate.
Amortization expense of other intangible assets was $0.6 million in 2003 and $0.8 million for each of the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001. Annual amortization expense is expected to be $0.6 million in 2004 and
2005 and $0.4 million in 2006, 2007 and 2008.
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NOTE 7: ACCRUED LIABILITIES

December 31,

2003 2002

(in millions)

Salaries, wages and employee benefit Plans.........cc.coecevvvericiveiicinencceeee $ 2144 § 2092
COmMMissions and CUSIOMET INCENEVES...........vveereerreeresereeereeeseseesessmesserserseeeseereen 84.6 79.4
Product and environmental liability accruals .........ccocoveeiiinninnnie e 343 33.8
Facility integration of acquired bUSINESSES. .......ccevvervemrriiiieenineieneeiici e 18.1 29.1
Other (individual items less than 5% of total current liabilities).........ccovvevreenvirinnnnne 82.3 137.9

$ 4337 $ 4894

At December 31, 2003, Cooper had accruals of $15.6 million with respect to potential product liability
claims and $38.9 million with respect to potential environmental liabilities, including $20.2 million classified as
a long-term liability, based on Cooper's current estimate of the most likely amount of losses that it believes will
be incurred.

The product liability accrual consists of $5.5 million of known claims with respect to ongoing
operations, $3.3 million of known claims for previously divested operations and $6.8 million which represents
an estimate of claims that have been incurred but not yet reported. While Cooper is generally self-insured with
respect to product liability claims, Cooper has insurance coverage for individual 2003 claims above $5.0
million.

Environmental remediation costs are accrued based on estimates of known environmental remediation
exposures. Such accruals are adjusted as information develops or circumstances change. The environmental
liability accrual includes $8.3 million related to sites owned by Cooper and $30.6 million for retained
environmental liabilities related to sites previously owned by Cooper and third-party sites where Cooper was a
potentially responsible party. Third-party sites usually involve multiple contributors where Cooper's liability
will be determined based on an estimate of Cooper's proportionate responsibility for the total cleanup. The
amount actually accrued for such sites is based on these estimates as well as an assessment of the financial
capacity of the other potentially responsible parties.

It has been Cooper's consistent practice to include the entire product liability accrual and a significant
portion of the environmental liability accrual as current liabilities, although only approximately 15-25% of the
balance classified as current is normally spent on an annual basis. The annual effect on earnings for product
liability is essentially equal to the amounts disbursed. In the case of the environmental liability, the annual
expense is considerably smaller than the disbursements, since the vast majority of Cooper's environmental
liability has been recorded in connection with acquired companies. The change in the accrual balances from
year to year reflects the effect of acquisitions and divestitures as well as normal expensing and funding.

Cooper has not utilized any form of discounting in establishing its product or environmental liability
accruals. While both product liability and environmental liability accruals involve estimates that can have wide
ranges of potential liability, Cooper has taken a proactive approach and has managed the costs in both of these
areas over the years. Cooper does not believe that the nature of its products, its production processes, or the
materials or other factors involved in the manufacturing process subject Cooper to unusual risks or exposures for
product or environmental liability. Cooper's greatest exposure to inaccuracy in its estimates is with respect to
the constantly changing definitions of what constitutes an environmental liability or an acceptable level of
cleanup.
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In connection with acquisitions, Cooper records, to the extent appropriate, accruals for the costs of
closing duplicate facilities, severing redundant personnel and integrating the acquired business into existing
Cooper operations. Significant accruals include plant shut-down and realignment costs. The following table
summarizes the accrual balances and activity during each of the last three years:

2003 2002 2001
(in millions)

Activity during each year:

Balance, beginning of Year.........ccccoevivevivrerinieicnen e $ 291 $ 393 $ 375
SPENAINE..cveiiiiieteeeret ettt et (11.0) (7.2) (11.0)
Acquisitions — final allocation adjustment ............cccovveerierenrcnnccns - - 12.9
Reversal of eXcess acCruals .......oivvvivriieireenenne e e - 2.4 -
TranSIation. ....c..ooiiiiierce e e - (0.6) (0.1)
Balance, end of year ..o e § 181 $§ 291 $§ 393
Balance by category of accrual:
Plant shut-down and realignment ............ccccceceervneriiiniereivieeee e, § 180 $§ 289 § 388
Other realignment and INtEEration..........c..coveevreevrerervnrirsesceceeneeneas 0.1 0.2 0.5
§ 18.1 $ 291 § 393

Plant shut-down and realignment includes the costs to terminate personnel, shut down the facilities,
terminate leases and similar costs. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, $17.7 million and $27.7
million of the plant shut-down and realignment balance is related to the Eagle Electric acquisition. Other
realignment and integration costs include costs to exit product lines and miscellaneous costs.

During the three years ended December 31, 2003, the annual spending was primarily related to
downsizing and consolidating facilities. Acquisitions-final allocation adjustment represents adjustments to
goodwill for finalization of the purchase price allocations recorded in the previous year. The 2001 acquisitions
— final allocation adjustment of $12.9 million represents adjustments to goodwill for finalization of the purchase
price allocations regarding severance and related costs to terminate personnel and facility shut-down costs in
connection with the acquisitions of Eagle Electric and B-Line Systems in 2000. Reversal of excess accruals
represents the excess of plant shut-down and realignment accruals over the ultimate amount expended on certain
completed activities. The excess plant shut-down and realignment accrual of $2.4 million and related deferred
tax asset balance was reversed in 2002 with a corresponding reduction in goodwill. See Note 6 of the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Involuntary termination benefits of $7.9 million, $4.2 million and $2.8 million were paid as 624, 296
and 219 hourly positions were eliminated during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and 20 salaried positions
were eliminated in 2001. A total of 438 additional hourly positions are expected to be eliminated as a resuit of
planned facilities shut-downs. The remaining terminations and facility shut-down activities are expected to be
completed by the end of 2006.
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NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

December 31,

2003 2002
(in millions)

6.47% - 6.91% second series medium-term notes, due through 2010....................... $ 2423 $ 2423
6.38% third series medium-term notes, due through 2008............cccovvveiiievicreneniennn, 100.0 250.0
5.25% senior unsecured notes, due July 2007 ........cccccoveininineoinennneeeeceen 305.2 300.0
5.50% senior unsecured notes, due November 2009...........cooviviiiiieiiecceieeiiiieeneens - 2750 275.0
6.25% Euro bonds maturing in October 2005..........cccooovviriiiiiiiiiiiicn, 374.6 309.0
3.64%* Pound Sterling notes payable maturing at various dates through 2005 ....... 30.4 27.7
(@11 1753 OO OO OO OSSO SS PP O PP USUUOTPOROPRON 9.6 30.5

1,337.1 1,434.5
CUITENE MAUTTEIES ...veeevenveeeieitieeesterieestee b eee et eseeateteseesteenaeseeeeeanseabeesaeseeassemeeneesenes 0.4 (153.8)
LONG-TEIMN POTHION 1.vevvevesieueririeteieserieeeetesieststeestesesseseesasesseressesessesessesessesestassesenseseans $ 1,336.7 $ 1,280.7

*  The weighted average interest rate on the Pound Sterling notes was 3.48% at December 31, 2002.

Cooper has U.S. committed credit facilities of $450 million, which mature in November 2004. At
December 31, 2003, all of Cooper’s $450 million U.S. committed credit facilities was available. At December
31, 2002, all of Cooper’s $825 million U.S. committed credit facilities was available. The agreements for the
credit facilities require that Cooper maintain certain financial ratios, including a prescribed limit on debt as a
percentage of total capitalization and a minimum earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and
amortization to interest ratio. Retained earnings are unrestricted as to the payment of dividends, except to the
extent that payment would cause a violation of the prescribed limit on the debt-to-total capitalization ratio.

During June 2002, Cooper Ohio issued $300 million senior unsecured notes due July 1, 2007 with a
5.25% interest rate. Proceeds from the notes were used to repay commercial paper obligations. During
September 2002, Cooper Ohio filed a Form S-4 Registration Statement to exchange the original notes for notes
with substantially identical terms, except that the exchange notes are registered under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, and the transfer restrictions and registration rights applicable to the original notes do not apply to
the exchange notes. The original and exchange notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Cooper. The
exchange offer was completed on November 4, 2002 with all holders exchanging their notes. Cooper Ohio did
not receive any proceeds from the exchange offer. During August 2003, Cooper entered into interest-rate swaps
to effectively convert this fixed-rate debt to variable-rate debt (see Note 17.) The fair value of the interest rate
swaps are included in noncurrent assets and long-term debt on the consolidated balance sheets.

During 1999, Cooper Ohio completed a shelf registration statement to issue up to $500 million of debt
securities. On October 28, 2002, Cooper Ohio issued $275 million senior unsecured notes due November 1,
2009, with a 5.5% interest rate. Proceeds from the notes were used to repay short-term debt and other maturing
indebtedness in 2002 and current maturities of long-term debt in 2003. The notes are fully and unconditionally
guaranteed by Cooper. After this issuance, $225 million of the shelf registration remains available.

Total interest paid during 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $83 million, $65 million and $85 million,
respectively.
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Maturities of long-term' debt for the five years subsequent to December 31, 2003 are $0.4 million,
$634.4 million, $11.4 million, $305.6 million and $100.3 million, respectively. The future net minimum lease
payments under capital leases are not significant.

Cooper has entered into various operating lease agreements, primarily for manufacturing, warehouse
and sales office facilities and equipment. Generally, the leases include renewal provisions and rental payments
may be adjusted for increases in taxes, insurance and maintenance related to the property. Rent expense for all
operating leases was $39.4 million, $44.0 million and $40.1 million during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

At December 31, 2003, minimum annual rental commitments under noncancellable operating leases that
have an initial or remaining lease term in excess of one year were $23.9 million in 2004, $22.4 million in 2005,
$17.4 million in 2006, $14.3 million in 2007, $12.1 million in 2008 and $16.6 million thereafter.

NOTE 9: COMMON AND PREFERRED STOCK

Cooper’s authorized share capital is U.S. $4,100,000 consisting of 250,000,000 Class A common shares,
par value of $.01 per share, 150,000,000 Class B common shares, par value $.01 per share and 10,000,000
preferred shares, par value $.01 per share, which preferred shares may be designated and created as shares of
any other classes or series of shares with the respective rights and restrictions determined by action of the Board
of Directors. No preferred shares were outstanding at December 31, 2003 or 2002.

At December 31, 2001, Cooper was authorized to issue 250,000,000 shares of $5 par value common
stock, 1,340,750 shares of preferred stock with no par value, 10,000,000 shares of $2.00 par value preferred
stock and 2,821,079 shares of $1.00 par value preferred stock. At December 31, 2001, no preferred shares were
issued or outstanding.

At December 31, 2003, 93,797,765 Class A common shares, $.01 par value were issued and outstanding
(excluding 1,130 Class A common shares held by Cooper Ohio) compared to 91,709,144 Class A common
shares, $.01 par value that were issued and outstanding (excluding 1,519,214 Class A common shares held by
Cooper Ohio) at December 31, 2002. During 2003, Cooper Ohio purchased 153,500 Class A common shares
for $5.5 million. During 2003, Cooper issued 2,242,121 Class A common shares (including 1,671,584 shares
held by Cooper Ohio) primarily in connection with employee benefit plans and Cooper’s dividend reinvestment
program.

At December 31, 2001, 93,761,587 common shares, $5 par value were issued and outstanding. In 2002,
prior to the reorganization, Cooper Ohio repurchased 1,000,000 shares of its common stock at a cost of $37.9
million and issued 337,570 common shares primarily in connection with employee benefit plans. Effective May
22, 2002, Cooper became the parent company of Cooper Ohio. following a reorganization. The reorganization
was effected through the merger of Cooper Mergerco, Inc. into Cooper Ohio (see Note 1). Upon consummation
of the merger, 93,099,157 issued and outstanding Cooper Ohio common shares, $5 par value, automatically
became 93,099,157 Cooper Class A common shares, $.01 par value. The decrease in the par value of the
common shares of $464.5 million was recorded as a decrease to common stock and an increase to capital in
excess of par value on the consolidated balance sheet. On May 22, 2002, 29,893,919 Cooper Ohio treasury
shares were retired due to the reorganization. The treasury stock retirement was recorded by eliminating the
$1,449.9 million treasury stock balance and reducing common stock, $5 par value $149.6 million, capital in
excess of par value $635.5 million and retained earnings $664.8 million on the consolidated balance sheet.

Additionally, Cooper issued 129,201 Class A common shares in 2002 after the reorganization primarily
in connection with employee benefits plans. During the third and fourth quarters of 2002, Cooper Ohio
purchased 1,804,250 Class A common shares for $56.4 million. The share purchases are recorded by Cooper
Ohio as an investment in its parent company that is eliminated in consolidation. During 2002, 285,036 of the
Class A common shares held by Cooper Ohio were issued primarily to satisfy the matching obligation under the
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Cooper Ohio Retirement Savings and Stock Ownership Plan, leaving 1,519,214 Class A common shares held by
Cooper Ohio at December 31, 2002. '

During the year ended December 31, 2001, Cooper purchased 1,000,000 shares of treasury stock for
$42.0 million and 1,348,343 shares were issued primarily in connection with employee stock plans.

As part of the reorganization, Cooper Ohio transferred the shares of certain subsidiaries to Cooper in
exchange for Cooper Class B common shares. The Class B common shares held by Cooper Ohio are accounted
for as an investment in the parent company that is eliminated in consolidation. The Class B common shares are
not entitled to vote, except as to matters for which Bermuda law specifically requires voting rights for otherwise
nonvoting shares. Cooper and Cooper Ohio entered into a voting agreement which provides that in those limited
circumstances where the Class B common shares have the right to vote, Cooper Ohio shall vote the Class B
common shares and any Class A common shares that may be held by Cooper Ohio in the same proportion as the
holders of Class A common shares. If at any time a dividend is declared or paid on the Class A common shares,
a like dividend shall be declared and paid on Class B common shares in an equal amount per share. During
2003 and 2002, Cooper Ohio waived its rights to receive the regular quarterly dividend declared of $.35 per
share (a total of $80.6 million in 2003 and $40.6 million in 2002) on both the Class A and Class B common
shares held by Cooper Ohio. :

Under the terms of the Dividend Reinvestment Plan, any holder of common stock may elect to have
cash dividends and up to $24,000 per year in cash payments invested in common stock without incurring any
brokerage commissions or service charges. At December 31, 2003, Cooper had 13,192,736 shares reserved for
the Dividend Reinvestment Plan, grants and exercises of stock options, performance-based stock awards,
restricted stock awards and subscriptions under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan and other plans.

During May 2002, Cooper adopted a Shareholder Rights Plan to replace the rights attached to the
common stock of Cooper Ohio. The Board of Directors authorized the issuance of one right for each common
share outstanding on May 22, 2002. Each Right entitles the holder to buy one one-hundredth of a share of
Series A Participating Preferred Stock at a purchase price of $225 per one one-hundredth of a share or, in certain
circumstances common shares having a value of twice the purchase price. Each Right becomes exercisable only
in certain circumstances constituting a potential change of control on a basis considered inadequate by the Board
of Directors. The Rights expire August 5, 2007 and, at Cooper’s option, may be redeemed prior to expiration for
$.01 per Right.

NOTE 10: STOCK OPTIONS AND EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

Under Cooper stock option plans, officers, directors and key employees may be granted options to
purchase Cooper's common stock at no less than 100% of the market price on the date the option is granted.
Options generally become exercisable ratably over a three-year period-commencing one year from the grant date
and have a maximum term of ten years. The plans also provide for the granting of performance-based stock
awards and restricted stock awards to certain key executives that generally vest over periods ranging from three
to five years.
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A summary of the status of Cooper's fixed stock option plans for officers and employees as of
December 31, 2003 and activity during the three years ended December 31, 2003 is presented below:

2003 2002 2001
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of year.........c.cccccevvniivncnnnn 7,318,903 $40.74 4,740,658 $44.07 3,810,497 $43.28
GIANTEA ..o e e eranbe e e eers s e seen s 1,421,160 $37.36 2,806,425 $35.21 1,740,000 $45.19
EXEICHSEM .o seseesseeseseseeseeresessessesseeeenesesresseres (1,184,395) $39.40 (41,096)  $38.52 (625,260)  $42.33
CanCeled......o.vivrivererinrecnt e st e (230,082) $40.12 (187,084) $42.78 184,579) $44.09
Outstanding at end 0f Year.....coeccvvrrivverercorrcvennenennens 7,325,526 $40.32 7,318,903 $40.74 4,740,658 $44.07
Options exercisable at end of year ..o 3,642,301 3,033,777 1,866,391
Options available for grant at end of year.........c.ccoevvnenneee 1,351,330 2,359,814 : 5,116,955
Options Qutstanding . Options Exercisable
' Weighted
Shares Average Weighted Shares Weighted
Outstanding Remaining Average Exercisable Average
Range of At Contractual Exercise At Exercise
Exercise Prices 12/31/03 Life Price 12/31/03 Price
$29.46 - $35.21 2,476,101 7.8 $35.16 647,262 $35.12
$36.76 - $39.06 2,219,452 4.6 $37.63 858,352 - $38.14
$39.77 - $43.47 575,040 49 $43.43 570,040 $43.46
$45.06 - $46.10 1,545,554 6.2 $45.93 1,061,768 '$45.85
$50.67 - $56.63 509,379 3.6 $56.55 504,879 $56.61
7,325,526 3,642,301

During 2003 and 2002, respectively, options to purchase 18,000 and 9,000 shares of common stock
were granted to nonemployee directors at an exercise price of $37.28 and $41.08. No nonemployee director
options were exercised in 2003 or 2002. During 2001, options to purchase 10,000 shares of common stock were
granted to nonemployee directors at an exercise price of $33.66 and options for 4,000 shares were exercised at
$42.13 to $49.03 per share. At December 31, 2003, options under the director plans for 45,000 common shares
were exercisable at $33.66 to $63.78 per share, and 84,677 shares were reserved for future grants.

Participants in the Employee Stock Purchase Plan receive an option to purchase common stock at a
price that is the lesser of 85% of the market value on the offering date or 85% of the market value on the
purchase date. On September 10, 2003, a total of 483,091 shares were sold to employees at $34.07 per share.
There is currently no outstanding offering under the plan. At December 31, 2003, an aggregate of 1,940,885
shares of common stock were reserved for future issuance.

See Note 1 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for information on stock-based
compensation expense.
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NOTE 11: ACCUMULATED NONOWNER CHANGES IN EQUITY

Minimum Loss On Cumulative
Pension Derivative Translation
Liability Instruments Adjustment Total
(in millions)
Balance December 31, 2000.......ccovcearmeeinincrnniccniceernnns 3 2.7 - $ (117.8) $ (120.5)
Current year other nonowner changes in equity ................... (0.7) (0.3) (6.3) (7.3)
Balance December 31, 2001 ......ccoceiiiiiniiniinicniecieccens 3.4) 0.3) (124.1) (127.8)
Current year other nonowner changes in equity .................. (33.4) 0.2 (4.4) (37.6)
Balance December 31, 2002..........cccooiivnienicienincenenenene (36.8) (0.1) (128.5) (165.4)
Current year other nonowner changes in equity.................. _(22.9) (1.4) 26.2 1.9
Balance December 31, 2003 ........cooveveeeenicrnmnnnneicccrirnnnns § (597 (1.5) § (102.3) § (163.5)
2003 2002 2001
Before Tax Before Tax Before Tax
Tax (Expense) Net Tax (Expense) Net Tax (Expense) Net
Amount Benefit Amount Amount Benefit Amount Amount Benefit Amount
(in millions)
Minimum pension
liability adjustment......... $ (381 § 152 $(229 $(557) $ 223  $(334) § (L) $ 04 $ (0.7
Change in fair value of
derivatives ...c..coovvvverervenens 4.7 1.9 2.8) 0.1 - 0.1 1.0) 04 0.6)
Reclassification to earnings 24 (1.0) 1.4 0.2 (0.1) 0.1 0.5 (0.2) 0.3
(2.3) 0.9 (1.4) 0.3 (0.1) 0.2 (0.5) 0.2 (0.3)
Translation adjustment ...... 40.2 (14.0) 26.2 (6.8) 24 4.4 (9.7) 34 (6.3)
Other nonowner
changes in equity ........... $ (02) § 2.1 $ 19 $(622) S 246 $ (37.6) $ (11.3) § 4.0 $ (73)
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NOTE 12: INCOME TAXES

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 - 2001

($ in millions)
Components of income from continuing operations
before income taxes:

ULS. OPETALIONS.c...veuiriiieieeeiiei ettt es e er e $ 3561 $ 814 $ 2119
FOTeign Operations .........cccovevirveerereen et 290.4 198.8 104.5
Income from continuing operations before income taxes... $§ 346.5 § 280.2 § 3164

Components of income tax expense:

Current:
U.S. Federal ......cooveevineiriveneicrieriireciee st eve s $ (62.1) $ 80 § 6038
U.S. state and 10cal ....ccooeevioieiir e (8.2) 5.4 6.2
FOTEIZN ..cvviiiiiieiiiieteettete ettt 43.2 49.4 23.2
(27.1) 62.8 90.2
Deferred:
U.S. Federal ......ccovvicvveeiiieiireeiieee et eineene s 79.7 30.5 (43.9)
U.S. state and 1ocal ........covevirrieineeiinririieii et 21.0 33 2.5
FOT@IN ..ot et (1.4 (30.1) 6.3
99.3 3.7 (35.1)
[NCOME tAX EXPENSE ...veoveriieriieriereeiereeisreeeseeseseese e ere s $ 722 $ 66.5 $ 55.1
Total InCOmME taXxes PAId......ccveeiireverieerueniiiririeererieeresere e s $ 30.8 $ 279 $ 100.8
Effective tax rate reconciliation: . ,
U.S. Federal statutory rate .........cocccvevereneneenneninnnecereineneene 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State and local iNCOME taXeS.......cccoevivvieeiiecicree e 2.4 2.0 1.4
Non U.S. OPerations.........ccveeereeeereeecresiesreercsreeveesesseseeneses (15.8) (11.5) (3.5
Nondeductible goodWill........cccooevvicivieineniiiceene - - 43
Extraterritorial income eXcluSion...........ccoveveverierercveerenreeenns (1.2) (1.4) (1.4)
TaX CreditS....coverviireeiceniieire et seaeseeeeeeneeas 0.2) (0.2) (0.2)
Reduction In 1aX FESEIVES.......civeeeiereeirreereeereeereeereesereeaaneas - - (15.8)
OHET ottt ers e ertsns e seasneenes 0.6 (0.2) (2.4
Effective tax rate attributable to continuing operations...... 20.8% 23.7% 17.4%

Cooper entered into a settlement with the Internal Revenue Service covering years 1994-1996 which
also included final disposition of certain refund claims relating to tax years prior to 1994. During October 2003,
Cooper received a refund of $75.9 million including interest of $28.6 million after the settlement was approved
by the Joint Committee on Taxation of Congress. The $47.3 million refund balance primarily reduced tax-
related assets.

A $50 million U.S. Federal tax benefit was recorded in 2001 as a result of favorable Appellate level
third party court decisions related to certain income tax return issues. These court decisions validated Cooper’s
tax return treatment of similar transactions executed in 1997 and prior years that were being contested by the
Internal Revenue Service. In light of the Fifth Circuit Court decision, issued in December 2001, Cooper
concluded that the tax reserve related to these transactions was no longer required.
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December 31,

2003 2002

(in millions)
Components of deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets:

Postretirement and other employee welfare benefits........c.cocevevvcnicinininnne $ 728 § 851
ACCTUE [ADIIIES ..vevvevieiiiicreiereerirs e e eresne s n e e 182.3 143.7
Minimum pension Hability ..........occeovrieiecinieri e 39.8 245
Capital 10ss carryforward M ..........coccoovorviirirreecee e - 21.7
OFRET 1.ttt et e e e e 61.2 99.4
Total deferred tax aSSEtS.....c.oioveeiririeeerieeeet e ettt 356.1 374.4
Valuation allowance D............co.ooovoivoiveceeceeeiesen e - 21.7)

Deferred tax liabilities:

Property, plant and equipment and intangibles............ccccevvrerensienincccrinnne (167.2) (154.1)
TOVEIOTIES - vvvveeveoe e eeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeesseeeeseeeeeseseessessesseeeeseeeeeseeeeeeeeeneees e  (14.4) (25.1)
Pension Plans .......cccceeviiiiiiiiiee et e ettt (53.9) (43.1)
OMRET 1.ttt sttt b e st e st st et b e nae st annerans (7.7) (7.1)
Total deferred tax Habiliti€s ......ccvevvererreerieriiiirre et (243.2) (229.4)
Net deferred tax @SSt .......ccoveverirerierenicieieeei s ettt e $ 1129 $ 1233

" Cooper incurred a capital loss on the 1998 sale of the Automotive Products segment. Cooper limited the amount of tax

benefits recognized based on an evaluation of the amount of capital loss carryforward that was expected to be realized.
Cooper implemented strategies to realize the capital loss carryforward asset and reclassified the reduction in the
valuation allowance to other tax liabilities in 2003. The capital loss carryforward was available to offset capital gains
through 2003.

The U.S. Federal portion of the above provision includes U.S. tax expected to be payable on the foreign
portion of Cooper's income before income taxes when such earnings are remitted. Cooper's liabilities at
December 31, 2003 include the additional U.S. tax estimated to be payable on substantially all unremitted
earnings of foreign subsidiaries.

NOTE 13: PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

Cooper and its subsidiaries have numerous defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement
benefit plans. The benefits provided under Cooper’s various postretirement benefit plans other than pensions, all
of which are unfunded, include retiree medical care, dental care, prescriptions and life insurance, with medical
care accounting for approximately 90% of the total. Current employees, unless grandfathered under plans
assumed in acquisitions, are not provided postretirement benefits other than pensions. The vast majority of the
annual other postretirement benefit expense is related to employees who are already retired. The measurement
date for all plan disclosures is December 31.
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: Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
(in millions)
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at January 1 .........ccccecoeveinnnnn. $ 650.1 $ 6223 $ 139.0 $ 1414
SEIVICE COSt.cuviriiriirricei sttt 16.8 16.0 0.2 0.2
INterest COSt...ovimieiiereiei et 42.0 42.9 9.2 9.7
Benefit payments ........cccccoceveiiveiinieniecrreee e, (47.6) (46.6) (13.8) (12.8)
Actuarial (gain) 10SS......ccocveveivesiriereceeriee s 12.2 (12.4) 4.2 0.5
Exchange rate changes..........ccoccoceiineecnnens e 15.4 9.6 - -
ACQUISITIONS ..ooiviireceeieeiie e e - 14.8 - -
OtheT .o e 2.6 3.5 - -
Benefit obligation at December 31..........ccccoueee. v 691.5 650.1 138.8 139.0
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at January 1..................... 534.3 570.4 - -
Actual return on plan assets ........c.ocveveereeeiireenennn. 68.9 (46.8) - -
Employer contributions.........c..cooeveevvneinnirinneenens 44.1 43.7 13.8 12.8
Benefit payments .........cocooeeervevinenneireineesiesenneens - (45.6) (44.9) (13.8) (12.8)
Exchange rate changes..........c.cccocevvevininnnncn, 4.6 3.5 - -
ACQUISIHONS ..ottt - 10.9 - -
OMher ..o (21.7) (2.5) - -
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 ..................... 584.6 5343 - -
Funded Status.........ccecvvrireiinrinine et (106.9) (115.8) (138.8) (139.0)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) 1088 ........ccocevvervevrinnnnn. 166.8 167.4 (41.4) (49.1)
Unrecognized prior SErviCe COSt..couvrveiivrerrinnriariesiueenns 7.9 8.1 0.9) (1.0)
Other . oo - 0.3 - -
Net amount recognized.........cocvcvevvvreereriieieeeieresivenenns $§ 678 $ 60.0 $ (181.1) § (189.1)
Amounts recognized in the balance sheet consist of:
Prepaid benefit asset .........occovvveviviriieeeiecieenne, § 80.1 $ 1027 $ - $ -
Accrued benefit liability ........cocoonirieiiiiiiniiine (111.7) (108.1) (181.1) (189.1)
Intangible asset ......covveveeiicrere e - 4.1 - -
Accumulated other nonowner changes in equity ... 99.4 61.3 - -
Net amount recognized......c..covveevreiriienrenineiirenas $ 678 § 60.0 $ (181.1) § (189.1)

The accumulated benefit obligation for defined benefit pension plans was $673.3 million and $628.9

million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets of defined
benefit pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets were $268.5 million, $262.6
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million and $159.9 million, respectively as of December 31, 2003 and $434.5 million, $416.8 million and
$317.8 million, respectively at December 31, 2002.

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Components of net periodic benefit cost: (in millions)
ServiCe COStuuverriirireniierie et $ 16.8 $ 16.0 $ 162 $ 02 $§ 02 $ 0.2
Interest COSt.....covurnomniirirere et e 42.0 42.9 42.5 9.2 9.7 8.2
Expected return on plan assets ........ccce.ouee. (40.1) (46.3) (49.7) - - -
Amortization of unrecognized
transition obligation..........cccceevecvicenenen. 0.3 0.2 0.2 - - -
Amortization of prior service cost.............. 0.6 0.6 03 0.1 (0.8) (1.2)
Recognized actuarial (gain) loss................. 8.9 3.3 2.1 (3.5 (3.9 (8.5)
Curtailment..........occeeeeveriercereneeeeee e 0.2 - - - - -
Net periodic benefit COSt......ccovrirrrrierreneenn. $ 287 $ 167 $116 $§ 58 § 52 § (.3
Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
Weighted average assumptions used to determine
benefit obligations as of December 31: .
DiSCOUNL TALE ...veveeeririreeeeererie et srsseeeseeneeseeesesae e e s 5.50% - 6.25% 6.00% - 7.00% 6.25% 7.00%
Rate of compensation INCrease ..........oevevvveeeuesriecnneenns 2.75% - 4.00% 2.75% - 4.25% - -
Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net
costs for the years ended December 31:
DISCOUNL TALE ..vvvveveiieerieiieestenteeeeeeteeernebe e seeee b s 6.00% - 7.00% 6.00% ~ 7.25% 7.00% 7.25%
Expected return on plan assets ..........cveeevvcviicnreienens 6.50% - 8.50% 7.00% - 8.50% - -
Rate of compensation increase ..........cocceveceveirrercrceriunnn, 2.75% - 4.25% 3.00% - 4.50% - -
2003 2002
Assumed healthcare cost trend rates:
Healthcare cost trend rate assumed fOr NEXt YEar.........ccvecvirererenemnererereeeerernniens e . 9.00% 9.05%
Rate to which trend rate is assumed to decline (ultimate trend rate) .......c..ccooeecrevrvreeinrienenenen. 5.00% 5.25%
Year that rate reaches ultimate trend TALE.........ccoovvevreueeiermrierericrririiccerressteravienesrsnrsesssnvaras 2008 2007
1-Percentage- 1-Percentage-
Point Increase Point Decrease

(in millions)
A one-percentage-point change in the assumed health care cost
trend rate would have the following effects: ‘

Effect on total of service and interest COSt COMPONENLS.........cccrverirvrrierereecerenins $ 08 $ (0.6)
Effect on the postretirement benefit 0bligation ...........cccoevveriieeceninccnienenn, § 85 $ (7.6




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In accordance with FASB Staff Position 106-1, Cooper has elected to defer recognition of the effects of
the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 on the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation and net postretirement benefit costs until specific accounting guidance is
finalized. Finalization of pending guidance could result in a reduction in the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation and future net periodic postretirement benefit cost.

Defined benefit pension plan assets consist of:

Percentage of Plan Assets at

: December 31,
Asset Category 2003 2002
EQUILY SECUIIHES ....oivieieieiiiiieiiririseten e et et one 53% : 52%
DDEDE SECUITHIES 1..evvvevieeieieeietei ettt e et r s sae e st es et e e et e b et es bt sbe e nnesaees 47% 48%
100% 100%

Cooper’s policy is to invest its pension assets in equity and fixed income investments. The plan
investments are managed by outside investment advisors and include equity futures, other equity derivatives,
and short to intermediate duration fixed income securities. The allocation of plan assets is determined based on
plan liabilities and ranges between 40% and 80% in equity investments with the remainder invested in fixed
income securities.

Cooper’s overall expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption is based upon (i) a long-term
expected inflation rate, (ii) long-term expected stock and bond market risk premiums over the expected inflation
rate, and (iii) a target allocation of equity and fixed income securities that will generate the overall expected
long-term rate of return.

During 2004, Cooper expects to contribute approximately $15.0 million in cash to the defined benefit
pension plans. Other postretirement benefit plans are not subject to any minimum regulatory funding
requirements. Cooper funds these benefits payments as incurred.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, Cooper recorded a $12.5 million restructuring charge as an estimate
of Cooper’s portion of unfunded benefit obligations related to the withdrawal from a multiple-employer pension
plan associated with the closing of Cooper Wiring Device manufacturing operations in New York City. Cooper
participates in three other multiple-employer plans. Obligations under these plans are insignificant.

During 2003, 2002 and 2001, expense with respect to domestic and foreign defined contribution plans
(primarily related to various groups of hourly employees) totaled $14.1 million, $15.5 million and $16.4 million,
respectively.

NOTE 14: COOPER SAVINGS AND EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLANS

All full-time domestic employees, except for certain bargaining unit employees, are eligible to
participate in the Cooper Ohio Retirement Savings and Stock Ownership Plan ("CO-SAV"). Under the terms of
the CO-SAV plan, employee savings deferrals are partially matched with Cooper common stock. Employee
Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”) shares have been used to partially match employee savings deferrals.

Compensation expense for the CO-SAV plan and the ESOP was $18.9 million, $19.3 million and $23.0
million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

F-25




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NOTE 15: INDUSTRY SEGMENTS AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
Industry Segments

Cooper's operations consist of two segments: Electrical Products and Tools & Hardware. Markets for
Cooper's products and services are worldwide, with the United States being the largest market.

The Electrical Products segment manufactures, markets and sells electrical and circuit protection
products, including fittings, support systems, enclosures, wiring devices, plugs, receptacles, lighting fixtures,
“fuses, emergency lighting, fire detection systems and security products for use in residential, commercial and
industrial construction, maintenance and repair applications. The segment also manufactures, markets and sells
products for use by utilities and in industry for electrical power transmission and distribution.

The Tools & Hardware segment manufactures, markets and sells hand tools for industrial, construction
and consumer markets; automated assembly systems for industrial markets-and electric and pneumatic industrial
power tools for general industry, primarily automotive and aerospace manufacturers.

The performance of businesses is evaluated at the segment level and resources are allocated among the
segments. The Cooper executive responsible for the segments further allocates resources among the various
division operating units that compose the segments and, in international markets, determines the integration of
product lines and operations across division operating units. The accounting policies of the segments are the
same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies in Note 1. Cooper manages cash,
debt and income taxes centrally. Accordingly, Cooper evaluates performance of its segments and operating
units based on operating earnings exclusive of financing activities and income taxes. Restructuring charges are
excluded from the evaluations. The segments are managed separately because they manufacture and distribute
distinct products. Intersegment sales and related receivables for each of the years presented were insignificant.

Financial information by industry segment was as follows:

Revenues Operating Eamings Total Assets
Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
) (in millions)

Electrical Products..........coveveeeces $ 3,3584  § 33249 § 34855 $ 435.1 $ 400.6 $ 4370 $34332 $3,3940 § 3,4829
Tools & Hardware ..........ccceevcunnene. 703.0 635.6 724.0 39.0 273 68.6 734.6 724.2 816.3
Total management reporting......... $ 40614 § 39605 § 42095 474.1 427.9 505.6 4,167.8 4,118.2 4,269.2
Segment restructuring...........covvee. (16.0) (36.7) (24.0)
Net segment operating earnings..... 458.1 391.2 481.6
General Corporate:

Restructuring ... “ 13.4 2.4) (50.1)

Expense ......cccoonvee. “ (79.5) (34.1) (30.4)
Operating earnings........ . 392.0 354.7 401.1
Interest expense, net ........coocveeinns (74.1) (74.5) (84.7)
Interest income on tax refund ........ 28.6 - -
Consolidated income from
continuing operations before
INCOME TAXES ....vrveeerrevcerrerrierararannies $ 346.5 $ 2802 $ 3164
Corporate assetS.......ooevvmverrinrvcrenn. 7975 569.7 312.2
Consolidated assets....cocccrnrrirenrenes . 849653 $4,6879 § 46114

F-26




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Electrical Tools & Consolidated
Products Hardware Corporate Total

(in millions)

2003
Depreciation .......cccceeevvveriirenianen. § 903 § 269 $ 42 $ 1214
Restructuring ......c.ccocevvevieierennne. 16.4 (0.4) (13.4) 2.6
Capital expenditures.................. 54.7 12.8 12.4 79.9
Investment in ’

unconsolidated affiliates......... 21.9 - - 21.9
2002
Depreciation ........ccoceveevieererenann. $ 893 $ 29.1 $§ 33 $ 1217
Restructuring ......ccoevveevvivrvevevennen. 24.0 12.7 2.4 39.1
Capital expenditures .................. 57.6 12.2 4.0 73.8
Investment in

unconsolidated affiliates......... 20.9 - - 20.9
2001
Depreciation ........cceeeevveerreennenn, § 919 $ 296 $ 42 $ 1257
Goodwill amortization................ 51.5 9.2 - 60.7
Restructuring ........ccccoeveivnnenennn, 24.0 - 50.1 74.1 -
Capital expenditures ................... 80.8 253 9.0 115.1
Investment in

unconsolidated affiliates......... 17.0 - - 17.0

On January 1, 2002, Cooper adopted SFAS 142 and is therefore no longer amortizing goodwill. See
Note 6 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Geographic Information
Revenues and long-lived assets by country are summarized below. Revenues are attributed to geographic

areas based on the location of the assets producing the revenues. Revenues are generally denominated in the
currency of the location of the assets producing the revenues.

Revenues Long-Lived Assets
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
(in millions)
United Statés.................. $ 2,984.3 $ 3,023.2 $ 3,240.9 $ 2,188.2 $ 2,249.7 $ 22544
Germany .........coeeeeeeeenneas 250.2 191.0 218.8 159.4 137.4 121.3
United Kingdom............. 241.1 225.7 T 2246 438.4 396.5 367.7
Canada.........cocveveneerenns 159.8 142.0 149.9 1.7 2.0 2.5
MEXICO..oovrree e, 126.5 130.4 141.1 109.3 119.8 126.0
Other foreign countries... 299.5 248.2 234.2 107.5 93.5 88.3

$ 4,061.4 $ 3,960.5 $ 4,209.5 $ 3,004.5 $ 2,998.9 $ 2,960.2
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International revenues by destination, based on the location products were: delivered, were as follows by
segment: :

International Revenues

2003 2002 2001
(in millions)
Electrical Products....c.ooeveeevveeeeiieeeeneeeeeceenenn, $ 9133 $ 8326 $ 856.1
Tools & Hardware ........ccccvvvvvivviiiviiineeereeneen. 324.0 281.3 360.7
$ 1,237.3 $ 1,113.9 $ 1,216.8

NOTE 16: CHARGE RELATED TO DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In October 1998, Cooper sold its Automotive Products business to Federal-Mogul Corporation
(“Federal-Mogul”}. These discontinued businesses (including the Abex product line obtained from Pneumo-
Abex Corporation (“Pneumo”) in 1994) were operated through subsidiary companies, and the stock of those
subsidiaries was sold to Federal-Mogul pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement dated August 17, 1998
(“1998 Agreement”). In conjunction with the sale, Federal-Mogul indemnified Cooper for certain liabilities of
these subsidiary companies, including liabilities related to the Abex product line and any potential liability that
Cooper may have to Pneumo pursuant to a 1994 Mutual Guaranty Agreement between Cooper and Pneumo. On
October 1, 2001, Federal-Mogul and several of its affiliates filed a Chapter 11 bankruptcy petition and indicated
that Federal-Mogul may not honor the indemnification obligations to Cooper. As of the date of this filing,
Federal-Mogul had not yet made a decision whether to reject the 1998 Agreement, which includes the
indemnification to Cooper. If Federal-Mogul rejects the 1998 Agreement, Cooper will be relieved of its future
obligations under the 1998 Agreement, including specific indemnities relating to payment of taxes and certain
obligations regarding insurance for its former Automotive Products businesses. To the extent Cooper is
obligated to Pneumo for any asbestos-related claims arising from the Abex product line (“Abex Claims™),
Cooper has rights, confirmed by Pneumo, to significant insurance for such claims. Based on information
provided by representatives of Federal-Mogul and recent claims experience, from August 28, 1998 through
December 31, 2003, a total of 114,976 Abex Claims were filed, of which 52,281 claims have been resolved
leaving 62,695 Abex Claims pending at December 31, 2003, that are the responsibility of Federal-Mogul.
During the year ended December 31, 2003, 11,843 claims were filed and 20,290 claims were resolved. Since
August 28, 1998, the average indemnity payment for resolved Abex Claims was $1,846 before insurance. A
total of $50 million was spent on defense costs for the period August 28, 1998 through December 31, 2003.
Historically, existing insurance coverage has provided 50% to 80% of the total defense and indemnity payments
for Abex Claims.

With the assistance of independent advisors, Bates White, LLC, in the fourth quarter of 2001 Cooper
completed a thorough analysis of its potential exposure for asbestos liabilities in the event Federal-Mogul rejects
the 1998 Agreement. Based on Cooper’s analysis of its contingent liability exposure resulting from Federal-
Mogul’s bankruptcy, Cooper concluded that an additional fourth-quarter 2001 discontinued operations provision
of $30 million after-tax, or $.32 per share, was appropriate to reflect the potential net impact of this issue. The
analysis included a review of the twenty-year history of Abex Claims; the average indemnity payments for
resolved claims; the jurisdictions in which claims had been filed; Bates White, LLC data on the incidence of
asbestos exposure and diseases in various industries; existing insurance coverage including the insurance
recovered by Pneumo and Federal-Mogul for pre-bankruptcy claims and the contractual indemmities.
Assumptions were made regarding future claim filings and indemnity payments, and, based on the advisor’s
data, the expected population of persons exposed to asbestos in particular industries. All of this data was used to
determine a reasonable expectation of future claims, indemnity payments and insurance coverage. Cooper is
preserving its rights as a creditor for breach of Federal-Mogul’s indemnification to Cooper and its rights against
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all Federal-Mogul subsidiaries. Cooper intends to take all actions to seek a resolution of the indemnification
issues and future handling of the Abex-related claims within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy proceedings.

Cooper’s fourth-quarter 2001 analysis of the contingent liability exposure assumed that the liabilities
would be settled within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy proceedings. This analysis assumed that representatives
of Federal-Mogul, its bankruptcy committees and the future claimants (the “Representatives”) would reach
similar conclusions regarding the potential future liabilities and insurance recoveries as Cooper did based on the
Bates White, LLC analysis. Throughout 2003, Cooper worked towards resolution of the indemnification issues
and future handling of the Abex-related claims within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy proceedings. This
included negotiations with the Representatives regarding participation in Federal-Mogul’s proposed 524(g)
asbestos trust. Based on the status of the recent negotiations in 2004, Cooper concluded that it is probable that
Federal-Mogul will reject the 1998 Agreement. Cooper also concluded that the Representatives would require
any negotiated settlement through the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy to be at the high end of the Bates White, LLC
liability analysis and with substantially lower insurance recovery assumptions and higher administrative costs.

While Cooper believes that the insurance has significant additional value, extensive litigation with the
insurance carriers may be required to receive recoveries and there is risk that court decisions could reduce the
value of the recoveries. Additionally, the assumptions on liability payments could prove inaccurate over time.
If Cooper is unable to reach a settlement with the Representatives and the 1998 Agreement is rejected, Cooper
would be required to reflect an accrual for the total estimated liability and a receivable for the probable
insurance recoveries. Generally accepted accounting principles provide relatively conservative requirements for
the recording of insurance recoveries and a substantial portion of the potential insurance recoveries would not be
reflected as receivables until future events occur.

During late February and early March 2004, Cooper reassessed the accrual required based on the current
status of the negotiations with the Representatives and the liability and insurance receivable that would be
required to be recorded if this matter is not settled within the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy. Cooper concluded that
resolution within the Federal-Mogul proposed 524(g) asbestos trust would likely be within the range of the
liabilities, net of insurance recoveries, that Cooper would accrue if this matter were not settled within the
Federal-Mogul bankruptcy. Accordingly, Cooper recorded a $126.0 million after-tax discontinued operations
charge, net of a $70.9 income tax benefit, in the fourth quarter of 2003.

Cooper is continuing negotiations with the Representatives. At this time, the exact manner in which this
issue will be resolved is not known. At December 31, 2003, the accrual for potential liabilities related to the
Automotive Products sale and the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy was $252.5 million.

NOTE 17: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES, CONCENTRATIONS OF
CREDIT RISK AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

On January 1, 2001, Cooper adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (“SFAS No. 133”), as amended. The cumulative effect of
adopting the new standard was not material to Cooper’s 2001 consolidated results of operations, financial
position or cash flows. SFAS No. 133 requires that all derivatives be recognized as assets and liabilities and
measured at fair value. For derivative instruments that are not designated as hedges, the gain or loss on the
derivative is recognized in earnings currently. A derivative instrument may be designated as a hedge of the
exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset or liability or variability in expected future cash flows if the
hedging relationship is expected to ‘be highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows
attributable to the hedged risk during the period of designation. If a derivative is designated as a fair value
hedge, the gain or loss on the derivative and the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged asset, liability or firm
commitment is recognized in earnings. For derivative instruments designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective

F-29




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is reported as a component of accumulated nonowner
changes in equity and reclassified into earnings in the same period that the hedged transaction affects earnings.
The ineffective portion of the gain or loss is immediately recognized in earnings.

Hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively when (1) it is determined that a derivative is no longer
effective in offsetting changes in the fair value or cash flows of a hedged item; (2) the derivative is sold,
terminated or exercised; (3) the hedged item no longer meets the definition of a firm commitment; or (4) it is
unlikely that a forecasted transaction will occur within two months of the originally specified time period.

When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the derivative no longer qualifies as
an effective fair-value hedge, the derivative will continue to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair value, and
the hedged asset or liability will no longer be adjusted for changes in fair value. When hedge accounting is
discontinued because a hedged item no longer meets the definition of a firm commitment, the derivative will
continue to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair value, and any asset or liability that was recorded pursuant
to recognition of the firm commitment will be removed from the balance sheet and recognized as a gain or loss
currently in earnings. When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is probable that a forecasted
transaction will not occur within two months of the originally specified time period, the derivative will continue
to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair value, and gains and losses reported in accumulated nonowner
changes in equity will be recognized immediately in earnings.

Cooper enters into foreign currency forward exchange contracts and commodity futures contracts to
reduce the risks of adverse changes in foreign exchange rates and commodity prices. In 2003, Cooper entered
into interest-rate swaps to reduce the interest-rate risk associated with certain fixed-rate debt. Cooper does not
enter into speculative derivative transactions.

As a result of having sales, purchases and certain intercompany transactions denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of Cooper’s businesses, Cooper is exposed to the effect of foreign exchange
rate changes on its cash flows and earnings. Cooper enters into foreign currency forward exchange contracts to
hedge significant foreign currency denominated transactions for periods consistent with the terms of the
underlying transactions. Contracts generally have maturities that do not exceed one year.

Foreign currency forward exchange contracts executed to hedge a recognized asset, liability or firm
commitment are accounted for as fair value hedges. The net gain or loss on contracts designated as fair value
hedges was not material during 2003, 2002 or 2001. Foreign currency forward exchange contracts executed to
hedge forecasted transactions are accounted for as cash flow hedges. The net gain or loss on contracts
designated as cash flow hedges was not material during 2003, 2002 or 2001. Cooper also enters into certain
foreign currency forward exchange contracts that are not designated as hedges. These contracts are intended to
reduce cash flow volatility related to intercompany financing transactions.

Cooper enters into commodity futures contracts to reduce the volatility of price fluctuations on a portion
of its forecasted annual raw material purchases. These instruments are designated as cash flow hedges. The net
gain or loss on commodity futures contracts was not material in 2003, 2002 or 2001.

During August 2003, Cooper entered into interest-rate swaps to effectively convert $300 million of 5.25%
long-term fixed-rate debt to variable-rate debt at the six-month LIBOR rate plus 1.91% (with semi-annual reset).
The interest-rate swaps are designated as fair value hedges. The notional principal amount and maturity dates of
the interest-rate swaps match the underlying long-term debt. During the year ended December 31, 2003, Cooper
recognized a $2.4 million reduction of interest expense, net related to the interest-rate swaps.

Gains or losses on derivative instruments are reported in the same line item as the underlying hedged

transaction in the consolidated statements of income. At December 31, 2003, Cooper expects to reclassify $1.5
million of net losses on derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges from accumulated nonowner
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changes in equity to earnings during the next twelve months. The amount of discontinued cash flow hedges
during 2003, 2002 and 2001 was not material.

The table below summarizes the U. S. dollar equivalent contractual amounts of Cooper's forward
exchange contracts at December 31, 2003 and 2002.
. December 31,

2003 2002
(in millions)

OIS B 1o 1 OO SOOI $ 395 $ 7.5
BUIO ettt ettt ettt b e s sbbeenbeeens 44 2.5
British Pound Sterling .........coccooeeveeneenene. ettt et eeaer ettt e ate ettt aesesreenbeerseneenes - 0.7

IMEXICAN PESO Litiiiiiiiiiiitiiti ettt bt ettt erteerseer e te s ereesaeeesreearsaares 9.6 -

SWISS FTANC .uviiiirieiiiiicitee ettt ettt ettt e et s ese s snta e eas e s erresenressatesnesseneessanaesreas 1.1 -
L6713 T=] o OSSOSO USRI 1.5 0.9
$ 356.1 $ 11.6

Other Instruments

In the normal course of business, Cooper executes stand-by letters of credit, performance bonds and other
guarantees that ensure Cooper’s performance or payment to third parties that are not reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets. The aggregate notional value of these instruments was $99.9 million and $109.8
million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. In the past, no significant claims have been made against
these financial instruments. Management believes the likelihood of demand for payment under these instruments
is minimal and expects no material losses to occur in connection with these instruments.

The following transactions were implemented to partially align Cooper’s interest rate exposure profile
with its short term interest rate expectations in an economically efficient manner that is consistent with its tax
position.

During 2002, Cooper sold at a premium U.S. Treasury securities due August 15, 2003 with a face amount
of $750 million. Cooper obtained these securities pursuant to a repurchase agreement containing provisions that
limit Cooper’s interest rate exposure under this agreement to a maximum amount of $7.2 million. During the
fourth quarter of 2002, Cooper settled the interest rate exposure with a cash payment of $7.0 million. During
2001, Cooper sold at a premium U.S. Treasury securities due November 2002 with a face amount of $1.0
billion. Cooper obtained these securities pursuant to a repurchase agreement containing provisions that limit
Cooper’s interest rate exposure under this agreement to a maximum amount of $7.0 million. During the second
quarter of 2002, Cooper settled the interest rate exposure with a cash payment of $6.0 million. The repurchase
agreements were settled immediately prior to the maturity of the securities. Settlement of these transactions did
not require any financing by Cooper and the transactions did not create an asset or liability, other than as
described above.

Also during 2001, Cooper purchased at a discount Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Notes due
February 2003 and immediately transferred these notes pursuant to a securities loan agreement. Subsequently,
Cooper eliminated any interest rate exposure under the securities loan agreement and received a cash payment of
approximately $1.9 million upon maturity of the notes. The securities loan agreement was settled immediately
prior to the maturity of the notes. Settlement of this transaction did not require any financing by Cooper and this
transaction did not create a liability. The face amount of the notes was $480 million.
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Concentrations of Credit Risk

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited due to the wide variety of
customers as well as their dispersion across many different geographic areas with no one customer receivable
exceeding 5% of accounts receivable.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments Other than Derivatives

Cooper's financial instruments other than derivative instruments, consist primarily of cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and debt instruments. The book values of cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables and trade payables are considered to be representative of their respective fair
values. Cooper had approximately $1.3 billion and $1.4 billion of debt instruments at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively. The book value of these instruments was approximately equal to fair value (as represented
primarily by quoted market prices) at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

NOTE 18: NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

Basic Diluted
Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001

($ in millions, shares in thousands)

Income from continuing operations............c.ce...... $ 2743 §$ 2137 $2613 $274.3 $213.7 $261.3
Charge from discontinued operations................... 126.0 - 30.0 126.0 - 30.0
Net income applicable to Common stock............. $ 1483 § 2137 $231.3 $148.3 $213.7 $231.3

Weighted average Common shares outstanding... 92,683 93,1527 94,008 92,683 93,152 94,008

Incremental shares from assumed conversions:
Options, performance-based stock awards

and other employee awards ............c.coeveeenee 1,088 517 869
Weighted average Common shares and
Common share equivalents.............cccvvvevcnnnnn, 93,771 93,669 94,877

Options and employee awards are not considered in the calculations if the effect would be antidilutive.
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NOTE 19: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY OPERATING RESULTS

2003 (by quarter)

1 2 3 4
(in millions, except per share data)
REVEIUES ...eoviieiriercrieenicrrrn ettt eeeersne s $ 957.8 $ 1,0109 $1,048.7 $1,044.0
CoSt 0F SALES ..ceeiviiiitiiiiric s 6747 716.7 744.8 735.7
Selling and administrative €Xpenses........coevvevereerercerervnnnarencnns 192.3 194.9 197.3 210.4
ReStIUCtUrING ....ccevviiriiiicic e - (14.3) - 16.9
OpETating CAININGS . oveeerreererrererenraenseseesesseessenseosassessassessens 90.8 113.6 106.6 81.0
Interest EXPEnse, NEt ........oovvvvviiirieeeiirriiereeee oo ssie s 20.1 19.5 18.3 16.2
Interest inCOME 0N taX FEUNG.........cc...ooesscrsessesecrsessree - - - (28.6)
Income from continuing operations before income taxes......... 70.7 94.1 88.3 934
INCOME tAXES.....coecriiieicriei s 14.1 21.7 17.7 18.7
Income from continuing Operations............ccceecererreveerecnnrennees 56.6 72.4 70.6 74.7
Charge related to discontinued operations...........co.eccereeveruenens - - - 126.0
Net iNCOME (1088) ..vvuvecereeeririicrirines et $ 56.6 $ 724 § 706 § (51.3)
Income (loss) per Common share
Basic:
Income from continuing OpPerations.........ceceveeceererieerninsrenenenns b 62 $ 79 $ 76 § B0
Charge from discontinued Operations..........ccvveveeeervveeeneernnans - - - 1.34
Net inCOME (10SS) ..vvrenreierrieriri s reretensiebe s eessecessres s $ 62 $ 79 $ 76 $ (54
Diluted:
[ncome from continuing Operations..........cccveveveveveerennerieevenenn. $ 61 $ 78 $ 75 $§ 78
Charge from discontinued operations..........ccccevrrrveerennennene - - - 1.32
Net iNCOME (10SS) ...vevirieereirrerieieeeie vt eresieestete it reere e sreseneens $ .61 $ 78 3 .75 § (549
2002 (by quarter)
1 2 3 4
(in millions, except per share data)
REVEIUES ..ottt ettt ettt ras et sevt s eaeseresabe e $ 975.0 $1,001.2 $ 9993 $ 985.0
COSt OF SALES .eeeeevriiciiiie e et 701.4 716.6 7103 702.6
Selling and administrative XPenses........coceceerererriererersererrereens 185.2 177.8 186.5 186.3
REStUCTUIING ..ottt - - - 39.1
Operating €arnings ........cccvvveeveireenrverrerersrernessveeneesserenessseraenee 88.4 106.8 102.5 57.0
Interest eXpense, NEt.. ..o e 16.9 17.4 19.6 20.6
Income from continuing operations before income taxes......... 71.5 89.4 82.9 364
INCOME LAXES ..vruveerriaiereiresiese st svre e saesre s ts st eaveseeseasesaeenes 22.7 15.5 19.7 8.6
Net income .......vevvevcreernenrereonane ettt s e at b nens $§ 4838 $ 739 $ 632 § 27.8
Income per Common share
BaSIC ittt e $ 52 $ .79 $ 68 b 30
DiIUEEA ...ttt e $ .52 $ 78 $ .68 $ 30
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NOTE 20: CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Cooper fully and unconditionally guarantees the registered debt securities of Cooper Ohio, a wholly
owned indirect subsidiary. The following condensed consolidating financial information is included so that
separate financial statements of Cooper Ohio are not required to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. The consolidating financial statements present investments in subsidiaries using the equity method
of accounting. Intercompany investments in the Class A and Class B common shares are accounted for using
the cost method. '

Consolidating Income Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2003
(in millions)

Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Ohio Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total

REVENUES ...ceerveret e $ - $ 281.8 $ 3,8043 ¥ 4 § 4,0614
Cost 0f Sa1ES vovvivviii e - 183.9 2,712.7 (24.7) 2,871.9
Selling and administrative expenses......... 7.2 115.1 672.6 - 794.9
RESIIUCLUNINE ....oevveeeeeeierieerreenrereereeeaneenes - (13.1) 15.7 - 2.6
Interest expense, Net .........ccccevevrerereeenenes (0.3 533 21.1 - 74.1
Interest income on tax refund................... - (28.6) - - (28.6)
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries,

NEE OF tAX vvveeeerenieeerie e 291.8 342.1 109.0 (742.9) -
Intercompany income (eXpense) ............. {0.2) (338.3) 348.9 (10.4) -
Income from continuing operations

before income taxes.....oevcvereereervenerne 284.7 (25.0) 840.1 (753.3) 346.5
Income tax expense (benefit).................... - (134.0) 206.2 - 72.2
Income from continuing operations.......... 284.7 109.0 633.9 (753.3) 274.3
Charge related to discontinued

operations, net of taxes.........c..o.e... s - 126.0 - - 126.0

Net income (108S).....covvvieieererererarenens $ 2847 § Q7100 § 633.9 $ (753.3) $ 1483

Year Ended December 31, 2002
(in millions)
Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Ohio Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total

REVENUES ....oovevenecierenenveeeseereeesiie e $ - $ 280.1 § 3,700.8 § (204 $ 3,960.5
Cost 0F SA1ES ..vevvvrrereiievireenirecieererie e - 172.1 2,679.2 (20.4) 2,830.9
Selling and administrative expenses......... 2.9 83.9 649.0 - 735.8
REStIUCTUTING ...veeivveeiiereenrecenreecievre e - 5.7 33.4 - 39.1
Interest expense, Net .........cvvvvevirvieeeneas 0.1 53.2 212 - 74.5
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries,

08t O tAX e 113.6 338.3 2.7 (454.6) -
Intercompany income {(expense) ............. 66.0 (383.4) 318.2 (0.8) -

Income (loss) before income taxes...... 176.6 (79.9) 638.9 (455.4) 280.2
Income tax expense (benefit)..........c..c..... - (120.5) 187.0 - 66.5

Net INCOMIE ..oovrervirecrieere et § 176.6 $ 40.6 $ 451.9 $§ (455.4) § 2137
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Consolidating Income Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2001
(in millions)

Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Ohio Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total

REVENUES ...t S - $ 308.0 $ 39204 $ (189) $ 42095
Cost 0f $aleS ..ovveivviiciireerer e, - 188.4 2,774.4 (18.9) 2,943.9
Selling and administrative expenses......... - 84.2 645.5 - 729.7
Goodwill amortization......c.c..oocevvreeenenns - 1.3 59.4 - 60.7
Restructuring........ccoovvieeereeneinie e, - 53.7 20.4 - 74.1
Interest eXpense, Net .......ccocvvvrvirirenneneenes ' - 63.2 21.5 - 84.7
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries,

net 0f taX cvoiivierceieee - 333.1 - (333.1) -
Intercompany income (expense)............... - (123.2) 123.2 - -

Income from continuing operations

before inCOME taxes......cceevvveirvennnnens - 127.1 5224 (333.1) 316.4

Income tax expense (benefit)..........c......... - (134.2) 189.3 - - 55.1
Income from continuing operations.......... - 2613 333.1 (333.1) - 261.3
Charge related to discontinued

operations, net of income taxes............. - 30.0 - - 30.0

Net iNCOME....vvvrrrerieciereeiieieees e 3 - $ 231.3 $ 333.1 $ (333.1) § 231.3
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Consolidating Balance Sheets
December 31, 2003
(in millions)

Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Ohio Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total
Cash and cash equivalents....................... A 964 § 2572 % 1101 § - $ 463.7
Receivables........ccooveeeiiviinreaiiiciree s - 49.8 688.8 - 738.6
Intercompany receivables..........cccccoernenee. 465.9 - 645.9 (1,111.8) -
INVentories. ........cooccvmvmeninnerneeeeer e - 14.2 537.8 - 552.0
Deferred income taxes and other
CUITENE ASSELS....eoiiieiierrieeie e 1.6 227.8 (22.9) - 206.5
Total current assets.........ccevveeerenneen. 563.9 549.0 1,959.7 (1,111.8) 1,960.8
Property, plant and equipment, less
accumulated depreciation ..................... - 60.1 651.3 - 711.4
GOOAWIll....viiceiieeeirircce e - 41.4 2,015.2 - 2,056.6
Investment in subsidiaries .........c.cceevereene. 2,611.6 5,849.1 85.5 (8,546.2) -
Investment in parent.............ccceeereeevernrenns - 2,308.2 - (2,308.2) -
Intercompany notes receivable................ 0.1 81.6 4,905.0 (4,986.7) -
Deferred income taxes and other
NONCUITENt ASSELS....vevvveieerreerececerrennees - 186.3 50.2 - 236.5
Total assets......coovevvevercieenereiinn $§ 31756 § 9,0757 § 9,666.9 $§ (16,9529) $§ 4,965.3
Short-term debt........cccocoverreririrarereeniinne $ - $ - h 62 § - 3 6.2
Accounts payable ..., 324 33.0 263.7 - 329.1
Accrued liabilities.....c..ccoovvreviirircernnnnninn 1.3 153.5 278.9 - 433.7
Accrual for discontinued operations......... - 252.5 - - 2525
Intercompany payables......c....cccecervrennns - 1,111.3 0.5 (1,111.8) -
Current maturities of long-term debt........ - - 0.4 - 0.4
Total current liabilities ..........co........ 33.7 1,550.3 549.7 (1,111.8) 1,021.9
Long-term debt........oceereerininenencennnnn - 9224 4143 - 1,336.7
Intercompany notes payable........c..c........ 91.9 4,813.2 81.7 (4,986.8) -
Other long-term liabilities .........c.cccvveneee. - 328.0 160.5 - 488.5
Total liabilities.........ccocooovveecerinnnnne. 125.6 7,613.9 1,206.2 (6,098.6) 2,847.1
Class A common Stock.......oevvvieercrerrnnnnne 0.9 - - - 0.9
Class B common stock ..........cocceveiniicienene 0.6 - - 0.6) -
Subsidiary common stock ........cceeeeninne. - - 141.0 (141.0) -
Capital in excess of par value.................. 2,814.4 6.9 7,065.2 (9,368.5) 518.0
Retained earnings .........ccccoeeevenencnnennenne. 267.2 1,618.6 1,417.3 (1,540.3) 1,762.8
Accumulated other nonowner changes
I EQUILY «ovvivreiireeeneeeeeret e (33.1) (163.7) (162.3) 196.1 (163.5)
Total shareholders’ equity ............... 3,050.0 1,461.8 8,460.7 (10,854.3) 2,118.2
Total liabilities and shareholders’
=T (3313 U § 31756 $§ 90757 § 96669 § (16,952.9) § 4,9653
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Consolidating Balance Sheets
December 31, 2002
(in millions)

Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Ohio Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total
Cash and cash equivalents.........cc...covenne. $ 339 % 2443 % 238 % - $ 3020
Receivables......ooviveenencnininnciecnens 0.2 65.3 641.2 - 706.7
Intercompany receivables...........cocconnenne. 462.9 - 252.0 (714.9) -
INVENLOTIES ...c.vcvereceiieercceinceticencre s - - 199 560.6 - 580.5
Deferred income taxes and other
CUITENL ASSELS ..vevieeire s 1.0 71.9 26.9 - 99.8
Total current assets.......c.coceeverirrnnnene 498.0 4014 1,504.5 (714.9) 1,689.0
Property, plant and equipment, less : :
accumulated depreciation ............c.o..... - 53.9 696.3 - 750.2
Goodwill......ooooviiiiee e e - 41.4 1,954.8 - 1,996.2
Investment in subsidiaries ..........ccocceverenne 24125 5,401.6 3B1Ln (7,782.4) -
Investment in Parent..........coveeeveceeerereenene - 2,377.8 . - (2,377.8) -
Intercompany notes receivable................ 0.1 80.3 6,305.1 (6,385.5) -
Deferred income taxes and other
NONCUITENE ASSELS..vevreieererreerreereereeennes - 204.2 48.3 - 252.5
Total aSSetS ..occvvciviieeeirriie e $§ 29106 § 85606 § 104773 § (17,2606) $ 4,687.9
Short-term debt........ccooverecerieiereieeirennas $ - b - $ 41 $ - $ 4.1
Accounts payable ........coecviriirnniienennes 321 40.9 239.2 - 312.2
Accrued liabilities.......coooocnveiinnceiiens 0.7 200.7 288.0 - 4894
Intercompany payables..........coocecvcrrnne. - 714.9 - (714.9) -
Current maturities of long-term debt........ - 153.2 0.6 - 153.8
Total current liabilities .......cccoee.n. 32.8 1,109.7 5319 (714.9) 959.5
Long-term debt........c.coeveerviiniiiiniicinns - 933.4 3473 - 1,280.7
Intercompany notes payable.........co.ccce.. - 4,751.8 1,633.7 (6,385.5) -
Other long-term liabilities .......c...cccooeuenn. - 295.1 150.2 - 445.3
Total liabilities.....c..coeererereevinininane 32.8 7,090.0 2,663.1 (7,100.4) 2,685.5
Class A common Stock........ccccevceiircrnns 0.9 - - - 0.9
Class B common stocK ......coovveeeienernnenenn. 0.6 - - (0.6) -
Subsidiary common stock .......ccoveeeennn - - 141.0 (141.0) -
Capital in excess of par value................. 2,799.1 0.5 7,035.6 (9,412.5) 422.7
Retained earnings .......coeeevvereeerenernocnnne 112.1 1,635.6 890.0 (893.5) 1,744.2
Accumulated other nonowner changes
I EQUILY oo rve e (34.9) (165.5) (252.4) 287.4 (165.4)
Total shareholders’ equity ............... 2,877.8 1,470.6 7,814.2 (10,160.2) 2,002.4
Total liabilities and shareholders’
CQUILY evrerererierirereevecreesieneannenis § 29106 § 85606 § 104773 § (17,2606) & 4,687.9
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Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows

(in millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2003

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities .........ccceveerineerercnene

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures...........ccccoveecencennnne
Investments in affiliates.........cc.cocveveennne
Loans to affiliates........cccevvrrercvenacnennnans
Repayments from affiliates.....................
Dividends from subsidiaries...................

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities .....o.veceerervvverennens

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuances of debt.............
Repayments of debt........ccoecvveciivinnnnnnn
Borrowings from affiliates....................
Repayments to affiliates..............ccconnn.
Other intercompany financing activities.
Dividends ......coccevieinieiniiieeine e
Dividends paid to parent............cccceeenene.
Subsidiary purchase of parent shares......
Issuance of Stock .........ooeeveevevicriiciinnns
Employee stock plan activity and other..

Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities ..........occcoveveennne.
Effect of exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalents ...................

Increase in cash and cash equivalents.....
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
Of YRAT .o

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year.. $

Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Ohio Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total
6.1 $ (2977 $§ 7491 $ - 8 4453
- (16.4) (63.5) (79.9)
- (23.2) - 232 -
- (27.9) (122.0) 149.9 -
- 26.5 15.0 (41.5) -
101.0 5.6 - (106.6) -
- 8.7 9.4 - 18.1
101.0 (26.7) (161.1) 25.0 (61.8)
- - 43 - 4.3
- (169.7) 4.7 - (174.4)
91.9 15.0 43.0 (149.9) .
- (15.0) (26.5) 41.5 -
4.0 450.7 (454.7) - -
(129.7) - - - (129.7)
- - (106.6) 106.6 -
- (5.5) - - (5.5)
- - 232 (23.2) -
1.4 61.8 - - 63.2
(32.4) 3373 (522.0) (25.0) (242.1)
- : 203 . 203
62.5 12.9 86.3 - 161.7
33.9 2443 23.8 - 302.0
9.4 § 2572 § 110.1 $ - $ 463.7
F-38




COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2002

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities ...........ccovereevirerrenenne

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures ..........cccvveererervicnns
Investments in affiliates ...........cc.oeeeeenn.
Loans to affiliates...........ccceeeeviimnnneenen.
Dividends from subsidiaries...................

Net cash provided by (used in)

INVesting activities ........cccovveeeenanen.

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuances of debt.............
Repayments of debt......c.ccooeirnnnnes e
Borrowings from affiliates...................
Other intercompany financing activities.
Dividends ....cccoovevveiceiirrnnceeneen
Dividends paid to affiliates...........cc.......
Acquisition of treasury shares ................
Subsidiary purchase of parent shares......

Issuance of StocK ..oveveiviiiivienviiniiinnne.
Employee stock plan activity and other..

Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities.........ccoveveeneenne

Effect of exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalents ..................
Increase in cash and cash equivalents.....
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Of YEAr o
Cash and cash equivalents, end of

(in millions)
Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Ohio Subsidiaries _Adjustments Total
$ 297 §$  (2239) % 6740 % - $ 4798
- 6.1 (67.7) - (73.8)
- (34.0) - 34.0 -
0.1 0.7) (29.2) 30.0 -
67.0 7.4 - (74.4) -
- 23 18.6 - 209
66.9 (3L1) (78.3) (10.4) (52.9)
- 575.0 333 . 608.3
- (380.4) (133.1) - (513.5)
- 29.2 - 0.8 (30.0) -
1.7 435.6 (437.3) - -
(64.4) (65.3) - - (129.7)
- - (74.4) 74.4 -
- (37.9) - - (37.9)
- (56.4) - - (56.4)
- - 34.0 (34.0) -
- 3.3 - - _(33)
(62.7) 496.5 (5876.7) 10.4 (132.5)
. - (3.9) - (3.9
339 2415 15.1 - 290.5
- 2.8 8.7 - 11.5
3 339 % 2443 $ 238 8 - $ 3020
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COOPER INDUSTRIES, LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2001

(in millions)
Cooper Other Consolidating
Cooper Chio Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating ACHiVIties ......ooverererricervovereninns $ - $ @q101) $ 5325  $ - 3 422.4
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures .........ccoccevveirenennes - (13.9) (101.2) - (115.1)
Investments in affiliates.............ccooeennne - (298.5) - 298.5 -
Loans to affiliates ........cccoovevvrveriniiennns - 9.7 (292.2) 2825 -
Dividends from subsidiaries.................. - 16.8 - (16.8) -
OLhET ...t - - 16.5 - 16.5
Net cash used in investing activities ... - (285.9) (376.9) 564.2 (98.6)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuances of debt............. - 130.0 6.9 - 136.9
Repayments of debt......c.ccoorveeniiinnnns - (332.1) (1L.1) - (343.2)
Borrowings from affiliates............c.eeeeen - 292.2 9.7) (282.5) -
Other intercompany financing activities. - 441.0 (441.0) - -
Dividends ....c.coovvvieiireiicicecec s - (131.3) - - (131.3)
Dividends paid to parent.........c..covrernne - - (16.8) 16.8 -
Acquisition of treasury shares ................ - (42.0) - - (42.0)
Issuance of stock ...cooviuirervriveiciinine - - 298.5 (298.5) -
Employee stock plan activity and other.. - 41.0 - - 41.0
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities .........oceveeecrieerenns - 398.8 (173.2) (564.2) (338.6)
Effect of exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents ................... - - (0.1) - (0.1)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equIVAlents .....cccooevvereeirnreninenneene - 2.8 7.7 - (14.9)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
Of YEAr (.o - - 26.4 - 26.4
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year.. $ - $ 28 8§ 87 § - $ 11.5
F-40




Exhibit 31.1
Certifications
[, H. John Riley, Jr., certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Cooper Industries, Ltd.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures,
as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

¢) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s

ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 8, 2004 /s/ H. John Riley, Jr.

H. John Riley, Jr.
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
I, Terry A. Klebe, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Cooper Industries, Ltd.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures,
as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

¢) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 8, 2004 /s/ Terry A. Klebe

Terry A. Klebe
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Cooper Industries, Ltd. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period
ended December 31, 2003 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report™), I, H. John Riley, Jr., Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my
knowledge:

e The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) . The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ H. John Riley, Jr.

H. John Riley, Jr.

Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

March 8, 2004



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Cooper Industries, Ltd. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period
ended December 31, 2003 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report”), I, Terry A. Klebe, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my
knowledge:

H The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all materlal respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Terry A. Klebe

Terry A. Klebe

Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

March 8, 2004




Shareholder Information

Transfer Agent, Registrar and
Dividend Disbursing Agent

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.

General correspondence about your shares
should be addressed to:

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 43069
Providence, RI 02940-3069

Correspondence related to the Dividend
Reinvestment Plan, including optional cash
payment inquiries, should be addressed to:

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 43081
Providence, Rl 02940-3081

Requests to transfer Cooper shares should
be addressed to:

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 43070
Providence, RI 02940-3070

Telephone inquiries can be made to the Telephone

Response Center at (781) 575-2725, Monday - Tuesday 8:30

a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Wednesday - Friday 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.,
Eastern time. An automated inquiry service is available seven
days a week, 24 hours per day. For hearing-impaired

service call (781) 575-2692.

Cooper’s transfer agent also may be contacted on
the Internet at www.equiserve.com.

Shareholder Information Line

For the latest news about Cooper, including the
quarterly financial results and dividend information,
call (800) 371-9242. Through this line, you also can
access the transfer agent regarding stock information,
and request faxed or mailed copies of news releases
and other Cooper information.

Additional Shareholder Assistance

For additional assistance regarding your shareholdings,
write or call:

Corporate Secretary Department

Cooper Industries, Ltd.

P.O. Box 4446

Houston, Texas 77210-4446

Telephone (713) 209-8673

Investor Relations Contact
Richard J. Bajenski

Vice President, Investor Relations
Cooper Industries, Ltd,

P.O. Box 4446

Houston, Texas 77210-4446
Telephone (713) 209-8610

Financial Review

A copy of Cooper Industries’ Financial Review may
be obtained by contacting the Investor Relations
Department.

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at
11:00 a.m. Central time on Tuesday, April 27, 2004,

in the J.P. Morgan Chase Center Auditorium,

601 Travis Street, Houston, Texas. A meeting notice
and proxy materials are being mailed to all shareholders
of record as of March 1, 2004.

Corporate Headquarters
Cooper Industries, Ltd.

600 Travis, Suite 5800
Houston, Texas 77002-1001
Telephone (713} 209-8400

Internet address: www.cooperindustries.com
E-mail address: info@cooperindustries.com

This report is printed on recycled paper.

Certain statements in this annual report are forward-looking under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The forward-looking
statements reflect Cooper’s expectations, objectives and goals with respect to future events and financial performance, and are based on assump-
tions and estimates which Cooper believes are reasonable. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, any statements regarding
Sfuture revenues, earnings, margins, cash flows and capital expenditures. Cooper wishes to caution readers not to put undue reliance on these
statements and that actual results could differ materially from anticipated results. These statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties,
many of which are outside the control of Cooper, including, without limitation, market and economic conditions; changes in raw material and
energy costs; industry competition; the net effects of Cooper’s cost-control and productivity improvement programs; mergers and acquisitions and
their integration; political developments; changes in tax laws, tax treaties or tax regulations; the impact of the Federal-Mogul bankruptcy; the
timing and amount of share repurchases by Cooper; and other risk factors as discussed from time to time in Cooper’s Securities and Exchange

Commission filings.

The Gardner-Denver brand name is a registered trademark of Gardner-Denver, Inc. and is used by Cooper Industries under license.
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